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Financial Summary
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2008 2007
—RRNEF ZF2tE
HKS$ Million HK$ Million
BEEHT BEEAT
Segment revenue of BASENE
continuing operations SHEW S
Food and beverages g8
Hong Kong BE 265 220
SIngapore g 25 24
Mainland China o B P il 9 6
299 250
Investments in securities — Hong Kong BHERR-B# 12 10
Total segment revenue 80 E 311 260
Segment performance of BNEE R
continuing operations TERR
Food and beverages S8
Segment result SHRRH 9 15
Share of result of associate IS B 4 0 B 4T 10 1
19 16
Investments in securities BHFIER 4 17
Total segment performance BYERE 23 33
2008 2007
Segment revenue of continuing operations Segment revenue of continuing operaticns
by gecgraphical areas by geographical areas
B SR EGE SRR RSB ENEE o Ak
B 9 24 6
2008 2007
Segment perfoermance of continuing operations Segment performance of continuing operations
by entities by entities
BRESEREMETART ROBRREREERABRR
10 9 1 15
4 17
Hong Kong {1 Singapore [ Mainland O Investments M food and 0O Associates [0 Subsidiaries
Hik bigriEd China in securities beverages BEAE HEans
RERL BHinE i3

Chevalier Pacific Holdings Limited
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Financial Summary

B RHE

The following is a summary of the total assets, total liabilities, share capital and
results of the Group as of and for the five years ended 31st March 2008.

THATREEARERBE_FERNFZAZ+—-BIE
BEIFRZBEE BAM - BELREAMR-

Financials (HK$ Million) MREA (BMEET) 2004 2005 2006 2007 2008
Total assets WmigE 473 460 631 749 717
Total liabilities 2AMN 89 82 220 268 124
Minority interests LR ER 0.17 0.18 0.18 0.20 -
Total equity migs 384 378 4114 481 593
Share capital Bg &
— in number (Million) -BH(EER 171 171 171 190 216
—in value (HK$0.50 per share) -8H (SRBEBOST) 86 86 86 a5 108
Revenue Uz 2% 553 585 734 752 347~
Profit attributable to equity RLOAIRERE AR
holders of the Company % ¥ 23 2 37 34 26
Per Share Basis (HKS) EFRHE (B%R)
Earnings & F 0.13 0.0 0.22 0.19 0.12
Dividends e 0.05 0.02 0.08 0.07 0.10
Net asset value (at book value) AEFRE(EEREHE) 2.24 2.24 2.40 253 2.75
Revenue W2} Profit attributable to equity holders of the Company
(HKS Million 34 4 7) EQTRERFE ABGER
{HKS Million &% il oT)
04 ] 553 04 [ ]23
051! ] 585 os[]2
06 | 734 06 [ }37
071 ] 752 070 ]34
347+ 08 [ ] 26
Earnings and dividends 8| & it & Total equity M %
(Per Share Basis HK$ SRRt 5:8% {HKS Million JEW ERITT)
04 0.0 0.13 04 [ ] 384
05 E%&OZ 05 [ 1378
06 R 0.9 06 ] 41
07 ——— .19 071 ] 481
08 — (.12 08 593
[1 Dividends &2
8B Earnings 27|
* Revenue for the year ended 31st March 2008 decreased since the Group * BE-_SSNFE=A=+—BALFEEYUHT

disposed of its Computer and Information Communication Technology

business during the year.
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Corporate information
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Business at a glance

STORE LOCATOR
nIEIEHE

Beijing
=R

Chang An Building
BREAM

Jianwai SOHO
HASCHO

Beijing apm

bik=d B

Shanghai
Lis

New World Tower
HERKRM

Novel City
AKE

Hong Kong/Singapor= :

HFHHME

Mainiand China
PR

Hong Kong
&t

British Council

HEXLEHY

Lippe Centre
i) < GaTW

Times Square
KL

Lee Gardens
FE

Lee Gardens Two
FE25E

Windsor House
BEAR

AlA Plaza
AP

Lee Theatre Plaza

g3 12 ]

Bank of China Tower

P AE

Citibank Plaza
TEIEERITRER

Hutchison House
RAE

IFC Mall
B & R e

Lyndhurst Terrace
B

The Peak Tower
ETH

St. John's Building
BHBAR

The Center
shIg i

Wellington Street
BERE

Entertainment Building
e

Stores as of March 2008
R-FTONF=ZRZEHE

Grand Mitlennium Plaza

H e

Hollywood Road
ZRE

Vicwood Plaza
H e

Happy Valley
Fioip]

Whampoa Garden
Hipiem

Skyline Tower
b 41

Talford Plaza
I8

HKU SPACE Kowloon
East Campus
BHRARHREESER
hEED R

Festival Walk
X

Inno Centre
AP

Millennium City 6
B2 > ok

Airport M701 / Aisle B
IBERMT01

Airport M702 / Aiste J
BB 1L KM702

Airport Gate 28
BiRoatk

Citygate
HWR

Discovery Bay
Ferry Pier
MBAHE

Discovery Bay Plaza
R RRE

EMax
hflARA L

Mui Wo Pier
BEGBM

Grand Century Place
kel &)

625 King's Road
HEiHe25%

Manulife Tower
LZHRBS L

Dorset House
PR

9 Wing Hong Street
FKEEIoU

New Town Plaza

AT R

The Stantey
FE

The Repulse Bay
fHm

Cityplaza 228
AEEPA228

Cityplaza 502
K502

East Point City
Hid

Metro City Plaza Il
SR b=

China Hong Kong City
R

Miramar Shopping Center
EEEES

Mew World Centre
it Ropats

One Peking Road
dbmiE T

Hong Kong Gold Coast
EREEEE

East Town Building
RAKE

: Stores as of March 2008 (but excluding stores planned 1o be closed after year-end)
BTG\ FERZABE(BFREKIRENNERZHE)

Great Eagle Centre
B

Hennessy Road

HERE

Pak Fock Building
HiE

Sanlitun
=2m

Tai Yau Plaza
KEEE

Allied Kajima Building
REEBAE

Fortis Bank Tower
BILERERE

HKU, Swire Hall
FRABLKGE

Stngapore
g

Changi Airport
Terminal 1

Changi Transit
Terminal 1

Raffles Link
Reddot
Republic Plaza
Vivo City

South Changi
Airport Terminal 2

HTZGER RO

IRCNEFH




Business at a glance

SPECIALTY RESTAURANTS AND BARS
TEREREE

IGORS

AT
e H__Jﬂ_ :
A
p ﬁ’li'..l-;-;--l_-;.h BAair
< S i ) ’

¥

CAFE DE PARIS

WATERMARK

1 O Chevalier Pacific Holdings Limited
Annual Report 2008
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Chairman’s Statement

ETEHE

Following the disposal of the Computer and Information Communication
Technology (“IT*) business on May 2007 to its parent company, Chevalier
International Holdings Limited (“CIHL"), the Group realigned all its resources to
focus solely en developing its fast-growing lifestyle food and beverages
("F&B") business this financial year. The Group’s goals are to strengthen its
leading positien in the tocal market, achieve economies of scale to further
balster its strong financial performance, and make sound strategic moves to
replicate the Group's Hong Kong success in other major markets
internationally.

The Group made the decision to concentrate on the F&B business because of its
ability to generate strong cash flow. The Group's strategy was proven sound
when it obtained HK$78.4 million of cash from operations during the year
under review, which enhanced the financial strength of the Group and
positioned it for future expansion and investment. With such a strong
operating cash flow and after due consideration of the anticipated funding
requirements for investment and operations, the Board decided to declare a
final dividend per share of HK7.0 cents (2007: HK4.0 cents). Together with the
interim dividend of HK3.0 cents, the total dividends of HK10.0 cents this year
result in a dividend payout, representing dividends per share over earnings per
share, of 81.6% (2007: 35.0%).

Revenue {rom continuing operations of the Group rose 18.6% to
HK$311 million as compared to HK$260 million last year. Profit for the year as
a whole, however, was down 22.7% to HK$26.0 millien after the Group
absorbed HK$12.1 million in operating losses, fixed asset write-offs and
provisions made for certain unprofitable Pacific Coffee stores as well as the
termination of the bakery operation in Mainland China. An additional provision
of HK$7.2 million was made for unrealised loss in securities investment due to
volatile financial markets.

M-_FFLETALGEREEEAMARBR ([ERBED EBTERA
AIEREBAERLA(THLAR]) & ZREREYERFFESGART
FREAR RUZHRARERNCAEAREB -ZRALEELHREER
T TG AL SEAEERRENE- T EHABDNMBERR
WHFTIR ARG RAFI AR EEARREENSPRERTE
AR ARA-

FEBRATRPERTAER DHREIEEEHNBEER-ANE
ROBEFEEREN SRS BETB - ETENSTAREFET
N ARRE-SHERAGREERTENEAR EEZERGTZEY.
BEOLLIMNEEASER YRENEERERRENTROREER
HEGRFERRHERSTRIEN (ZBRLE 4.0/81l) - @ F S H
B S0 FEMNEE L E100E L R RIFTRAR K EEEN
HHEERI 6% (ZFFLFE 350%) -

REARES RS S EFENRE 2600 T LA 196%EHY
3AHETT - ST - BED A F B R IEH Pacific Coffeel B JE 5HIR HE{S LA K
BUPEABAERREROBES 208 THBLEER B SER
HEBEE FRERBRFATREEY 26008 T BIF522.7% « 4 &
AR GRS N E SN IS A NS R IMERERT20
e

1 2 Chevalier Pacific Haldings Limited
Annual Report 2008




Chairman’s Statement

IFEW|E

Thanks to rising local consumer sentiment, the growth of coffee culture and
burgeoning demand for new dining experiences in Hong Kong, the Group saw
encouraging results in the local market from beth Pacific Coffee and our 49%-
owned Igors Group of bars and restaurants. Igor's Group turned in an
exceptionally remarkable perfo mance: a two-third increase in revenue with a
net profit contribution more than doubling that of the last calendar year. The
Group expects an even better contribution from Igor's Group in 2009 when it
completes the acquisition of the remaining 51% interest to make it a wholly-
owned subsidiary. Meanwhile, sur Pacific Coffee network in terms of number
of outlets grew by 23.5% in Hong Kong during the year under review, posting
impressive same-store sales growth of 8.3%.

As a major F&B operator with 78 Pacific Coffee outlets and 29 lifestyle Igor’s
bars and restaurants globally as of March 2008, plus a sizable central kitchen in
Hang Kong, the Group is in a competitive position to achieve economies of
scale, enhance even further our food quality and variety, and take positive steps
in sales-building and cost-reduction initiatives.

Operations in the Mainland pesed short-term difficulties during the year. The
Group moved to close its bakery operation in Beijing and several unprofitable
Pacific Coffee outlets in Shanghai and Beijing, leaving the total number of
outlets in the market at 5. Hovsever, given the rabust growth of the market in
China to date, the Group remains positive on the long-term market potential of
coffee culture there and will cautiously continue its efforts 1o expand the Pacific
Coffee network in prime locations of major cities. Although the previous deal
with Dayou Digital was not finalised, the Group remains active in identifying
local strategic partners to tap this high-growth market.

In April 2008, Mr Kan Ka Hon and Mr Kwong Man Sing resigned from the
Board. | would like to take this opporiunity to express our thanks to them in
serving the Board over the years. We also welcome the appoiniment of three
new directors, Mr Leung Kwonig Kin, Mr Lau Kai Shu, Frank and Mr Ho Sai Hou,
each of whom bring consideranle experience to the Board.

In closing, we are committed to enhancing customer satisfaction and shareholder
value in 2008 and beyond. Although keen competition remains in the food and
beverages business in Hong Kong, especially for coffee, the Group's decision to
enter this business two years ago has been proven correct. Challenges ahead
include persistent inflationary pressures on global food and energy prices,
maintaining high-quality staff and balancing the need to deliver results today
while planning for the future. However, we are committed to tackling these
successfully and | look forward to updating you on our progress next year.

On behalf of the Board, | would like to thank the management and all our staff
for their hard work and professionalism, and | look forward to another fruitful
year together.

Chow Yei Ching
Chairman

ERFEBHERESE LA W LSERARERSE
TRTERE R AR 45 8L M M T Pacific Coffee
lgors B AUS R M (R 2B EH 49%EE) fEE K
SEEBOBEBAUEABTISES gorsHERER
BEEANRRLARE WS IAZSZ - SHESM
BEF-BFER—E-FEHERERTRYEIgors
BHREEREESSI%ESEFRRATEHAZT
BEATR gors RN ERRBIR_BTAFE
HEAFM R RO E R - A5 E M T Pacific
Coffee) BB BB IE D EHBEERA235% A&
HEFEMRE83%M T HIGHE-

EAFEMNTHRRALER RE-_FBNF=ZAX
2 B 5 & I 5 i £ B 5% 78R8 Pacific Coffee/s 5 K 29
BligorstkMBABRERE YREBRIL —BHARP
AR EAEABEERBNEEALSEAARSR
HERSHNASERFEAGEABTE H YR
REEEE MANEERERERS.

EF-rEARTEREMNEBRAEHRE-F0
EAEfFEARtRARERRES LERREE
HmiE L8 B4 B Pacific Coffee B & - S AT IR
EEHBNEESH AN AR EREEEASSE
E-ZuEEARtpu N REATREHRIEE
B YEFHRUANBRMRIERADESHEN
Pacific CoffeefBff - BEZHEXEBRTNISZRE
EE XRMTENEYe SRS B IBE
T SRR R -

R-ZZFRNFOA HERAEREBXEAARIT
HEBE-FAARRBIHEEFSFRAGEARY
BHESGBOREEL AEBERERMTR
FEHEHBE G AETRHRTELER-

R AMOAR_FFNFRAEBNRABRER
BERBRRME-SEEATNEMBXAAI XL
MM EBAE BEENEAZNERFMETZ
TREZAENBER-RERBEE2HRARE
BRERBFALREE ) RARABFETIURTR
IR E AR F R R R ARG B R a0k A A
BEEIUMESERR RNERLREE TAN
HEpREn MTESFHEeBHER-

ANERRUPFHLBOHNEERRILEERN
ETHENRBEREHURLER TREWH
FlEES B — R E-
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Management Discussion and Analysis

BB W R D

The Group operates the following core businesses under continuing
operations: food and beverages {including Pacific Coffee and Igor's) and
investment in securities.

FOOD AND BEVERACES

As of March 2008, the Group has 78 Pacific Coffee stores in Hong Kong,
Singapore and Mainland China and its associated company, Sinochina
Enterprises Limited {“SEL"), operates 29 outlets under its Igor’s portfolio. The
Group achieved revenue growth of 19.6 % to HK$299 million from its food and
beverages operations during the year under review as compared to same period
last year. However, an operatirg loss of HK$7.6 million and a one-time write-
off of HK$4.4 million incurred by the closure of certain Pacific Coffee stores and
bakery operations in Mainland China resulted in a drop in segment profit of
37.0% to HK39.4 million. Nevertheless, the Group remains very optimistic
about the potential for the F&B business in Mainland China.

Pacific Coffee

Hong Kong operations

In Hong Kong, the total number of Pacific Coffee stores increased to 63 as of
31st March 2008 as compared to 51 in March last year, Capitalising on the
robust economic environment and the Group's continued investment in
branding, product quality and s2rvices, same-store sales in Hong Kong grew an
impressive 8.3% during the yezr and total revenue climbed 19.5% to HK$266
million. Despite keen competition from other operators jockeying for retail
locations, Pacific Coffee managed to increase its shop portfolic with new
openings during the year in prime areas such as Central, Admiralty, Wanchai,
Causeway Bay, Tsim Sha Tsui and Hong Keng International Airport, as well as
new districts in Kowloon Bay and Tseung Kwan O.

The Group continued to improv2 its operational efficiency. The electronic point-
of-sales system installed in all stores during the year has helped capture
customer consumption preferences more accurately. The introduction of the
“Perfect Cup Card” loyalty program was well received by our customers.
Meanwhile, the establishment cf a new central kitchen under Igor’s has created
synergy and a platform from which the entire food and beverages business can
flourish. By preparing high-quélity, fresh ingredients according to innovative,
proprietary recipes, the kitchen orovides cakes, baked desserts, salads and food
to Pacific Coffee and Igor's cutlets that are better and more varied than ever.

FREFAZSEUTHEORE §8& (8% Padfic
CoffeeRIgors) R Hig & -

AT

R-FENF-A -FEHREFE - HINERTEA
H Ft o 78R Pacific Coffee/E SR H BB 20 7 -
Sinochina Enterprises Limited ( { SELJ ) + 48 & 29
gorsfE T HE-AEERATREBNERAREF
FEEEE29E L BEEFREIBRE196% - TR
RAPAPQ b #5 T Pacific Coffee B R IERARBE S
MMFBRERTOB THESSRRER40EBTH
— MR SAEEAERETRITI0NEEY
0BTt A AEENHFRAABERENER
BHEFLER-

Pacific Coffee

GaR

BoRYNE=B=4+—8" FilPacific Coffee/5 &
BERAEE= AHS 1 EENEcH - EHEINE
BRI ESEEBRRRNEEREARE E&M
HERNRE SHEETHBREANRIEEGHRE
BINMABER - BAWHEAI195%BEEKE 26618
TR TEMABEETEREHAMERBIESE.
Pacific CoffeeiBREIR T HEH A -REREM IR
BT WHES - LAPAREEERRBEBTES
HELELEARETFAREMEINE-

FOEESARAHLSERE-FR BEHERRE
THERAR APEETERLIPEBEERET.
FOEE RS cEMBEE BRI BT RERER
WeFEEE-2HigorsHPREENEYEELIBRMY
B ARREREBEREHTFE-EBREIEED
fIRCT SR B E - H 8 R - 3 Pacific Coffee RIgor's
EERREFIRIZRAOES MR - PERR

o]
on*®

REEHRBEAAT |
—PTCAREHE J
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Manragement Discussion and Analysis
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Mainland China operations

As stated in our interim report, the Group closed two unprofitable outlets
during the year tn Shanghai and Beijing, which gave rise to ongoing operating
losses and a one-time write-off of HK$3.5 million. The Group also decided after
year-end to close another two to three outlets in Mainland China in an effort to
concentrate on profit-making stores, as these outlets also incurred ongoing
operating losses of HK$2.8 million for the year. A further impairment provision
of around HK$1.7 million was booked for closures.

Recently opened shops are leased at reasonable rental levels with justifiable
revenue potential. The Group still maintains strong confidence in the long-term
growth potential of the China market for Pacific Coffee and wifl continue 1o
cautiously expand the network. Currently, 5 outlets are being operated in
Shanghai and Beijing.

Although discussions with Dayou Digital Resources Limited under the
Memorandum of Agreement dated 31st May 2007 were ultimately
unsuccessful, the Group will continue searching for local strategic partners to
expand the Group's coffee business in China.

Singapore and other markets

With 7 stores, Singapore continues to be a competitive market for Pacific
Coffee. The Group will continue to maintain and sensibly expand its presence
there by looking out for joint venture or acquisition opportunities with suitable
local partners,

The Group has recruited senior management with regional responsibilities to
cater for its potential expansion into other regions such as the Middle £ast and/
or Southeast Asia. The Group has also established a presence in Tokyo
following year-end and will continue to explore business opportunities there.

As of 31st March 2008, number of employees under Pacific Coffee reached
640, servicing Hong Kong, the PRC and Singapore.

lgor's

Since its acquisition on 31st January 2007, the bar and restaurant business
under Igor's Group has experienced rapid expansion and is beginning to create
synergies with other operations within the Group. The Group’s 49% share of
profit contribution from Igor's Group improved substantially from HK$1.0
million {over a two-month period last year) to HK$9.6 million in its first full year
under review.

In Hong Keng, 3 stores have been added to the Igor's portfolio, increasing the
total number of outlets from 26 in March last year to 29 in March this year. As
part of the Group’s stepped approach to assuming management responsibility,
a smooth transition in acquiring the remaining 51% interest of Iger's is
anticipated in 2009.

Chevalier Pacific Holdings Limited
Annual Report 2008
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Management Discussion and Analysis
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With 63 outlets in the Pacific Coffee chain and 29 outlets under Igor's, which
offers a wide range of stylish, creative food and beverage concepts to diners,
the Group expects to capture a growing share of the burgeoning lifestyle-based
focd and beverages market in Hong Kong.

Other Developments

Hong Kong

As previously mentioned, the new lgor's-run central kitchen that was
established during the year has helped improve the food strategy of the entire
F&B business. Located in Yau Teng and spanning over 10,000 sq. ft., this central
kitchen has 90 employees anc operates on a 24-hour basis providing quality
food to over 80 outlets,

Mainland China

The concept of high-end cakes and bread proved challenging in China, and this
coupled with the difficulties experienced by some Pacific Coifee outlets in
Beijing led the Group to terminate the Beijing bakery operation (including eight
outlets and a bakery plant) thal was opened last year. This wil allow the Group
to refocus efforts on devetoping more profitable coffee outlets. Operating and
impairment losses in a total of HK$4.0 millicn were recorded.,

SECURITIES INVESTMENTS

Due to adjustments in the global financial markets, contributions from
securities investments went from HK$17.0 million last year to HK$4.4 million
this year. Apart from the decrease in return in the realised gain on the disposal
of securities during the year, an unrealised loss of HK$7.2 million was
recognised against our investmant (HK$3.7 million unrealised gain was booked
in 2007). This has not affected cash flow nor reduced the Group's cash position.
Even though we are still confident in the long-term economic growth of Hong
Kong and Mainland China, the Group will continue to manage its securities and
investment portfolio prudently as the financial market remains very volatile.
Equity exposure within the portfolio remains low, and the Group will be very
disciplined in its investment strategies and wait for a turnaround in the financial
market.
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Mr CHOW Vee Tsung, Oscar
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EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS

Dr CHOW Yei Ching, Chairman, aged 72, is the founder of Chevalier
Group since 1970, He is the Chairman and Managing Director of CIHL, a
public company listed on The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited (the
“Stock Exchange”) and a substantial shareholder of the Company. He is a
director of certain companies of the Group. He is also an Independent
Non-Executive Director of Van Shung Cheng Holdings Limited, Shaw Brothers
{Hong Kong} Limited and Towngas China Company Limited and a Non-
Executive Director of Television Broadcasts Limited. In 1995, Dr Chow was
awarded with an Honorary Degree of Doctor of Business Administration by
The Hong Kong Palytechnic University and an Honorary University Fellow by
The University of Hong Kong. In 1996 and 1997, he was appointed as an
Honorary Member of the Board of Directors by Nanjing University and was
conferred an Honorary Degree of Doctor of Laws by The University of Hong
Kong respectively. Dr Chow also serves actively in a number of educational
advisory committees and gives substantial support to the aforementioned
two Universities in Hong Kong and The Hong Kong University of Science &
Technology in areas of researches and developments. He is also a Consultative
Professor of Zhejiang University and a Lecture Professor of Sichuan Union
University in the PRC. Dr Chow’s enthusiasm in public services is evidenced
in his appointment in 2001 as the Vice Patren of The Community Chest in
Hong Kong. He was also appointed as the Honorary Consul of The Kingdom
of Bahrain in Hong Kong in 2001. He also actively participates in varicus
professional bodies and associations on fraternal and Chinese affairs. To
name a few, he is a President of The Japan Society of Hong Kong and the
Chairman of the National Taiwan University-HK Alumni Association, etc. In
recognition of his contributions to local and overseas societies alike, Dr
Chow was awarded honorable decorations from Britain, Belgium, France
and Japan. Furthermore, Dr Chow was also awarded the Gold Bauhinia Star
from the Government of the HKSAR in 2004, He is the father of Mr Chow
Vee Tsung, Oscar and Miss Lily Chow, Managing Directer and Executive
Director respectively of the Company.

Chevaher Paafic Holdings Limited
Annual Report 2008
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EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS (continued)

Mr CHOW Vee Tsung, Oscar, Managing Director, aged 34, joined Chevalier
Group in 2000 and is an Executive Director of CIHL, a public company listed
on the Stock Exchange and a substantial shareholder of the Company. He is
also a director of certain companies of the Group. Mr Chow holds a
degree in Master of Engineering from the University of Oxford, U.K. He is
currenily a General Committee Member and Chairman of the Environment
Committee of the Hong Kong General Chamber of Commerce, a General
Committee Member of the Chinese Manufacturers’' Association of Hong
Kong and the Chamber of Hong Kong Listed Companies. He is also a Council
Member of the Hong Kong Productivity Council and a General Committee
member of the Infrastructure Development Advisory Committee of Hong
Kong Trade Development Council (*HKTDC*). Mr Chow is a member of the
Committee Member of the Chinese People’s Political Consultative Conference
(*CPPCC™), Shanghai. He is the son of Dr Chow Yei Ching, the Chairman of
the Company and the Chairman and Managing Director of CIHL and is also
a brother of Ms Lily Chow, an Executive Director of the Company.

Mr KUOK Hei Sang, Executive Director, aged 58, joined Chevalier Group
in 1972 and is the Vice Chairman and Managing Director of CIHL, a
public company listed on the Stock Exchange and a substantial shareholder
of the Company. He is also a director of certain companies of the Group.
He is the President of The Lift and Escalator Contractors Association in
Hong Kong, the Vice-Chairman of the Hong Kong - China Branch of The
International Association of Elevator Engineers, Vice President of The
Hong Kong Federation of Elactrical and Mechanical Contractors Limited
and a Registered Lift and Escalator Engineer in Hong Kong. He is a
member of the Guangzhou Committee of the CPPCC. Mr Kuok has
extensive experience in business development and is responsible for the
strategic planning and management of the operations of lifts and
escalators, building constiuction, building materials and supplies,
aluminium works, electrical and mechanical services, civil engineering,
property development as well as investment projects of the Chevalier
Group.
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EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS {continued)

Miss Lily CHOW, Executive Director, aged 45, joined Chevalier Group in
1990. She is responsible for strategic planning and business development
of the Group. She is also a member of Committee of Taiwan, Hoeng Kong,
Macau and Overseas of the Zhejing Provincial the Committee of the
CPPCC and Shanghai Women's Federatfon Committee. She holds a
Bachelor Degree and is the daughter of Dr CHOW Yei Ching, the Chairman
of the Company and is also a sister of Mr Chow Vee Tsung, Oscar,
Managing Director of the Company.

Mr CHANG Wan Lung, Robert, Executive Director, aged 44, joined
Chevalier Group in 2005 as General Manager of Business Development.
He holds a Bachelor degree of Science from the University of San Francisco.
Mr Chang was with the HKTDC for more than 17 years, of which he held
management positions of increased responsibility, culminating as Senior
Product Promotions Manager. He also served as Director of Northern
China between 1999 & 2002 during his time with HKTDC.

Mr HO Sai Hou, aged 42, was appcinted as an Executive Director and
Company Secretary on 1st April 2008 and is also an Executive Director
and Company Secretary of CIHL, a public comgany listed on the Stock
Exchange and a substantial shareholder of the Company. He is also a
director of certain companies of the Group. He joined Chevalier Group in
2005. He is responsible for management of Chevalier Group’s accounting
and treasury, corporate finance and company secretarial activities. He is
an associate member of the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public
Accountants and a fellow of the Association of Chartered Certified
Accountants. Mr Ho holds a Bachelor of Social Sciences Degree in
Accounting from The University of Hong Kong and completed his EMBA
with The China Europe international Business School in 2007. Previously,
Mr Ho was the Chief Financial Officer and an executive director of Van
Shung Chong Holdings Limited.

Chevalier Pacific Holdings Limited
Annual Report 2008
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INDEPENDENT NON-EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS

Mr Shinichi YONEHARA, aged 57, was appointed as an Independent
Non-Executive Director in 2C01 and a member of the Audit Committee
and Remuneration Commitiee of the Company. He is a graduaie of Keio
University, Japan. Mr Yonehara joined Mitsui & Co,, Ltd in 1974 and
retired in January 2001. He was appointed General Manager for Machinery
Division of Mitsui & Company (Hong Kong) Limited from 1983 to 1992.
He is the Vice Chairman of Sirvon Murray & Company (Japan). Mr Yonehara
is well-experienced in aircraft, telecommunications and IT businesses.

Mr WU King Cheong, aged 57, was appointed as an Independent Non-
Executive Director in October 2002 and a member of the Audit Committee
and chairman of the Remuneration Committee of the Company. He is an
Executive Director of Lee Cheong Gold Dealers Limited. He is also a Vice
Chairman of the Chinese General Chamber of Commerce and Member of
Hong Kong Housing Authority, as well as the Honorary Permanent
President of the Chinese Gold and Silver Exchange Society and the
Permanent Honorary President of the Hong Kong Stockbrokers Association.
He is also an Independent Mon-Executive Director of Yau Lee Holdings
Limited, Henderson Land Development Company Limited, Henderson
Investment Limited, Miramar Hotel and Investment Co., Ltd. and Hong
Kong Ferry (Holdings) Company Limited, all of which are companies listed
on the Stock Exchange.

Mr LEUNG Kwong Kin /.p., aged 62, was appointed as an Independent
Non-Executive Director, chairman of the Audit Committee and a member
of the Remuneration Committee of the Company on 1st April 2008. He is
a senior practicing director of Wong Lam Leung & Kwok C.PA. Limited.
He is a fellow of the Association of Chartered Certified Accountants, the
Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants and the Association
of International Accountants. Mr Leung is also an associate of the Institute
of Chartered Accountants in England & Wales, the Taxation Institute of
Hong Kong, the member of the Macau Society of Certified Practising
Accountants, the Society of Chinese Accountants & Auditors, the Chartered
Management Institute and the International Institute of Management. Mr
Leung holds a Master of Business Administration Degree from the
University of East Asia, MacaJ (now known as “the University of Macau”}
and is an Independent Non-Executive Director of E. Bon Heldings Limited
which is listed on the Stock Exchange.

Mr LAU Kai Shu, Frank, aged 65, was appointed as an Independent
Non-Executive Director, member of the Audit Committee and member of
the Remuneration Committee of the Company on 1st April 2008. He is
currently an adviser of Shanghai Commercial Bank Limited. He was Director
and General Manager, Alternate Chief Executive of the Bank until he
retired in July 2004. He possesses extensive knowledge and experience in
the banking industry.
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CONSOLIDATED INCOME STATEMENT

Revenue and gross profit

Revenue from continuing operations of the Group for the year amounted to
HK$311 million, representing an increase of 19.6% as compared to last year.
Overall gross profit also increased in line with the revenue by 19.8%, with gross
margin maintained at 74.6%. The improvement is mainly driven by the
continuing expansion of F&B business in Hong Kong and interest income from
investments at fair value through profit or loss.

Revenue of F&B business of approximately HK$299 million was recorded for the
year under review, Performance of Pacific Coffee in Hong Kong was
encouraging with growth fuelled by same store sales growth rate of 8.3% as
well as apening of 15 outlets in prime areas during the financial year.

Other {(expenses)/income, net
Other {expenses)fincome, net of continuing operations mainly included loss on
investments at fair value through profit or loss of HK$6.1 million of which a net
amount of HK$7.2 million was made as unrealised loss for revaluation of
invesiment in securities at year end.

Other gain, net

Other gain, net of continuing operations decreased from HK$2.9 million in last
year to HK3$0.5 million this year, which was primarily attributable io0 HK$3.4
million provision of impairment loss on fixed assets for closure of some loss-
making Pacific Coffee outlets in Shanghai and Beijing and termination of
bakery operation in Beijing, offsetting by the recognition of increase in fair
value of the central kitchen of HK$2.0 million.

Operating expenses

Operating expenses of continuing operaticns increased by 21.9% or
approximately HK$39.2 million. The increase was generally in line with the
growth in revenue. Major items such as employment costs were increased by
HK$14.1 million as a result of larger workforce to cope with the expansion of
Pacific Coffee in Hong Kong and the upsurge in average salary together with
the related staff benefit, Rent also increased by HK$15.6 miilion as a result of
opening of new outlets and increase in rental expenses for renewal of outlets.

Share of results of associates

Since the acquisition of lgor's Greup from 31st January 2007, the total number
of Igor’s shops increased to 29 shops in March this year. The Group recorded
the share of its first full year profit contribution from Igor's Group as HK$9.6
million,

Finance income

Finance income of continuing operations increased by HK3$0.3 million which
was due to the increase in bank balances after the disposal of IT business and
net proceeds received from share placement in May 2007,

Finance costs

Finance costs of continuing operations decreased by 55.8% due to reduction in
bank borrowings for continuing operations from beginning of the year of
HK$89.0 million to HK$20.5 million at year end.

Income tax expenses
Income tax expenses of continuing operations increased by 54.8% mainly as a
result of the increase in operating profit from Pacific Coffee in Hong Kong.

+ Chevalier Pacific Holdings Limited
Annual Report 20G8
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Earnings per share

Basic earnings per share from continuing operations decreased by 42.2% to
HK7.23 cents, as caused by both the decrease in profit attributable to equity
holders and the issue of 25,384,146 new shares on 16th May 2007. The
weighted average number of thares in issue during the year increased from
181,296,693 shares in last year to 212,410,465 shares this year.

There were no dilutive potential shares and so diluted earnings per share from
continuing operations and discontinued operations equal the basic earnings
per share from continuing operations and discontinued operations respectively.

Total earnings per share of the Company decreased by 34.0% to HK12.25
cents.

CONSOQOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET

Investment property

During the year, an'industrial unit in the amount of HK3$9.8 million with floor
area of approximately 10,000 sq.ft. was purchased and rentad to the Igor's
Group for the operation of a central kitchen. The kitchen then becomes the
maijor supplier of foods to Pacif ¢ Coffee and Igor's outlets.

Property, plant and equipment

Major cost of additions for the year included HK$20.4 million for the addition
of 17 new Pacific Coffee outlets in Hong Kong and Mainland China together
with installaticn of point-of-sales system. Costs of fixed assets written off
consist of HK$6.7 millien for clesure of 7 outlets in Hong Kong, Singapore and
Mainland China coupled with removal of the warehouse in Hong Kong.
Impairment loss provision of HK$3.4 million was made for the leasehold
improvement of loss-making ottlets in Mainland China and Singapore as well
as the bakery operation in Beijing,

Interests in associates

The increase of interests in associates represenied HK$6.2 million final
adjustment on purchase consideration paid for the first 49% equity interest of
Sinochina Enterprises Limited with respect to the Igor’s Group and was
recognised as goodwill accordingly. During the year, the Group shared net
profit of HK$9.6 million from the associates.

Available-for-sale investments

The increase in available-for-sale investments was mainly contributed by an
unrealised gain of HK$11.0 million from change in fair value in a venture capital
fund.

Bank balances and cash equivalents

The net increase of bank balances and cash equivalenis was mainly due to
HK$92.0 million net proceeds raceived from the issue of shares and HK$55.6
million sales proceeds from the disposal of IT business to the ultimate holding
company. The total proceeds ware utilised for the expansion of F&B business,
general working capital and repayment of bank borrowings.

Deferred income

The increase of HK$2.2 million deferred income represented mainly advance
payments received from retail customers for joining the new Pacific Coffee
loyalty card program launched during the year.

Bank borrowings

with fund proceeds from the issue of new share and disposal of IT businass,
total bank borrowings under current and non-current liabilities were reduced
from HK$98.0 million to HK$20.5 million at year end.
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SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY AND FINANCIAL RATIOS

At 31st March 2008, the Group’s net asset attributable to equity holders of the
Company amounted to HK$593 million (2007: HK$481 million), an increase of
HK$112 million or 23.3% when compared with 2007,

Tota! debt to equity ratio was 3.5% {2007: 20.4%) and net debt o equity ratio
was nil (2007: nil}, which are expressed as a percentage of total barrowings,
and net borrowings respectively, over the total equity of HX$593 million {2007:
HK$481 million}.

BORROWINGS

At the balance sheet date, the Group’s bank borrowings, all at floating interest
rate, amounted to HK$20.5 million, {2007: HK$98.0 million) of which HK$18.5
million is repayable after cne year but not exceeding five years. Cash and
deposits at bank including structured deposits amounted to HK$215 million
(2007: HK%168 million) and there are no net borrowings for the two years. The
increase of cash and deposits at bank was mainly attributable to the net
proceeds of HK$92.0 million from the share placement of 25.4 million new
shares in May 2007. The proceeds from the placement are used for the
expansion of F&B business, general working capital and repayment of bank
borrowings.

Finance costs for the year amounted to HK$2.1 million (2007: HK$5.1 million),
an decrease of HK$3.0 million as compared with 2007.

CHARGES ON ASSETS

At the balance sheet date, there has been no charge on assets. At 31st March
2007, certain properties with aggregate carrying value of HK$8.4 million were
mortgaged to secure general banking facilities granted to an overseas
subsidiary.

CONTINGENT LIABILITIES

At the balance sheet date, the Company had contingent liabilities in respect of
guarantees issued for banking facilities of amount up to HK$21.0 million
{2007: HK$ 155 million) granted 1o wholly-owned subsidiaries of the Company.

CAPITAL COMMITMENT

At 31st March 2008, the Group has committed to acquiring the remaining
51% of the issued share capital of its associated company, SEL from Sinochina
Pacific Limited, an independent third party. After that acquisition, SEL will
become a wholly-owned subsidiary of the Group. The consideration is based on
the forthcoming financial results of SEL and its subsidiaries and associates for
the year ending 31st December 2008. The total consideration to acquire the
100% of the issued share capital of SEL {including HK$64.0 millicn paid in
respect of the 49% already acquired) shall not exceed HK$200 million. The
consideration of such acquisition is expected tc be financed by the Group's
internal resources.

TREASURY POLICIES

The Group adopts conservative treasury policies in cash and financial
management. To achieve better risk control and minimise cost of funds, the
Group’s treasury activities are centralised. Cash is generally placed in short-term
deposits mostly denominated in Hong Kong or US dolltars. The Group's liquidity
and financing requirements are frequently reviewed. In anticipating new
investments or maturity of bank loans, the Group will consider new financing
while maintaining an appropriate level of gearing.

Chevalier Pacific Holdings Limited
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Information of Investment Property

REYXER

Information of property held by the Group as investment property is as THBAZBADEAHNBIINT:
follows:

Approximate

gross Group's
Location Usage floor area Lease term interest
KORE nmAs
8 R m 8 BHER 2%
sq.ft. %
EHR B8
Hong Kong
g
Unit &, 8/F ., Black C,
Ko Fai Industrial Building,
7 Ko Fai Road,
Yau Tong,
Kowloon Central kitchen 10,000 Medium 100
hLE TR EE TR
Pz
w7
BT ERL
MNBRHCE

RtFnERARAT )
“emasEs
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The Board is committed to maintaining a high standard of corporate
governance practices and business ethics in the firm belief that they are
essential for maintaining and promoting investors' confidence and
maximising shareholders’ returns. The Board reviews its corporate
governance praciices from time to time in order to meet the rising
expectations of stakeholders and comply with the increasingly stringent
regulatory requirements, and to fulfil its commitment to excellence in
corporate governance.

The Code on Corporate Governance Practices {the "CG Code”) as set out
in Appendix 14 of the Rules Governing the Listing of Securities on the
Stock Exchange (the “Listing Rules”) came into effect on 1st January
2005. The CG Code sets cut two levels of corporate governance practices
namely, mandatory code provisions that a listed company must comply
with or explain its non-compliance, and recommended best practices that
a listed company is encouraged to comply with but need not disclose in
the case of non-compliance. The Company is in compliance with the
mandatory code provisions of the CG Code except for certain areas of
non-compliance discussed later in this report.

BOARD OF DIRECTORS

The Board is charged with providing effective and responsible leadership
for the Company. The directors, individually and collectivety, must act in
good faith in the best interests of the Company and its shareholders, The
Board sets the Group’s overall objectives and strategies, monitors and
evaluates its operating and financial performance and reviews the
corporate governance standard of the Company. It also decides on matters
such as annual and interim results, major transactions, director
appoiniments or re-appointment, and dividend and accounting policies.
Management profile of the Company as at the date of this report are set
out on pages 18 to 21.

Chevalier Pacific Holdings Limited
Annuat Report 2008
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BOARD OF DIRECTCRS (continued)

The Board comprises 6 Executive Directors and 4 Independent Nen-
Executive Directors. The full Board met four times during the year under
review. The attendance of Directors at the Board Meetings and the Board
Committees Meetings is set out in the table below:

B8
HFEOASHAHERME B ERTHFA
HOEERERERTTEAAE EHBERED
GENEREAARANLEREROT:

Meetings Attended/Held

aUHE/TRITRY
Audit Remuneration

Directors Board Committee Committee
§::S HEER HEEEAR PHERS
Executive Directors
HiTH %
Dr Chow Yei Ching (Chairman} 3/4
An@Et (£5)
Mr Chow Vee Tsung, Oscar (Managing Director) 3/a 11
B Ehs (BEFHEEE)
Mr Kuok Hoi Sang 4/4
HEELRE
Miss Lily Chow 3/4
SETESTRS = |
Mr Chang Wan Lung, Robert {appointed on 21st May 2007} 3/4
EEBRAL (R-¥RLERA-+—HHEF)
Mr Ho Sai Hou (appointed on 1st April 2008) Not Appticable
ittt REE (R-_FFN\FHA—FBEH) R
Mr Fung Pak Kwan (resigned as

Managing Director on Ist April 2007) Not Applicable M7
BRBEE (R-FF+FRA —ABTEFRIFE) Ti#EA
Mr Kan Ka Hon (resigned on 31st March 2008) 4/4
BESELE (R_FENFRF=+—5&F)
independent Non-Executive Directors
BIIERITEE
Mr Shinichi Yonehara 474 212 11
ARE—-%HE
Mr Wu King Cheong 4/4 2/2 m
MiEs%sE
Mr Leung Kwong Kin (appointed on 1st April 2008) Not Applicable
RAERAEE (R-FFNFOIA—HEZF) T@A
Mr Lau Kat Shu, Frank {appointed on 1st April 2008) Not Applicable
BEEEE (R-FEFNFHA—HBEELGE) T #EA
Mr Kwong Man Sing (resigned on 31st March 2008) 4/4 2/2 i1

BYBEERE (R_BZNRNEZR=+—H&F)

The Board members have no financial, business, family or other
relationships with each other save for that Dr Chow is the father of Mr
Chow Vee Tsung, Oscar and Miss Lity Chow. Each of the Independent
Non-Executive Directors has confirmed in writing his independence to the
Company pursuant to Rule 3.13 of the Listing Rules.

REATHRTHASGTEERANFPAZRIR
SBRHEBERAZHASHE 2 RAKEY
ME- BB RTHHCIRB ETRUE3.1315R
FOHEBUMUMEES-

RtFUBHARAE |
ZUQNFTH
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APPOINTMENT AND RE-ELECTION OF DIRECTORS

Since the Board is involved in the appciniment of new Diractors, the
Company has not established a Nomination Committee. The Board will
take into consideration criteria such as expertise, experience, integrity
and commitment when considering new director appointments. All
candidates must also meet the standards as set forth in Rules 3.08 and
3.09 of the Listing Rules. A candidate who is to be appointed as an
Independent Non-Executive Director should also meet the independence
¢riteria set out in Rule 3.13 of the Listing Rules.

In accordance with the Bye-Laws of the Company, all Directors are subject
to retirement by rotation and re-election at annual generai meetings of
the Company. New Directors appointed by the Board during the year are
required to retire and submit themselves for re-election at the annual
general meeting or general meeting immediately following their
appointments. Further, at each annual general meeting, one-third of the
Directors, or, if their number is not a multiple of three, then the number
nearest to but not less than one-third are required to retire from office by
rotation and no later than the third annual general meeting since the last
re-election or appointment of such Director. Currently, all Independent
Non-Executive Directars are not appointed for a specific term.

Appointment and resignation of Executive Directors and Independent Non-
Executive Directors were considered and confirmed at an Executive
Committee meeting of the Company on 21st May 2007 with the
attendance of Dr Chow Yei Ching and Mr Chow Vee Tsung, Oscar and by
full Board on 1st April 2008.

CHAIRMAN AND CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER

The CG Code provision stipulates that the roles of chairman and chief
executive officer should be separate and should nct be performed by the
same person. The Chairman of the Company is Br Chow Yei Ching and
the Managing Director is Mr Chow Vee Tsung, Oscar. The rgle of the
Chairman is separate from that of the Managing Director. The Chairman
is responsible for overseeing the functicning of the Board while the
Managing Director is responsible for managing the Group's businesses.

28
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AUDIT COMMITTEE

The Audit Committee was established in 1998 with written terms of
reference. Mr Leung Kwong Kin Independent Non-Executive Director, was
appointed Chairman of the commitiee on 1st Aprif 2008 to succeed Mr
Kwong Man Sing after his resignation as Independent Non-Executive
Director and Chairman of the committee on 31st March 2008. They are
qualified accountants with extensive experience in financial reporting and
controls, Other members include all other Independent Non-Executive
Directors, namely, Mr Shinichi Yonehara, Mr Wu King Cheong and Mr
Lau Kai Shu, Frank (who was appointed on 1st April 2008). The Audit
Committee is responsible for the appointment of external auditors, review
of the Group's financial information and oversight of the Group’s financial
reporting system, internal control procedures and risk management
frameworks. It is also responsible for reviewing the interim and final
resulis of the Group prior to recommending them to the Board for
approval. Its terms of refererce are accessible on the Company's website,
http:/www chevalier.com.

The Audit Committee held two meetings during the year ended 31st
March 2008. At the meetings, it reviewed the connected transactions (if
any), the interim results for She six months ended 30th September 2007
and last year's final results for the year ended 31st March 2007, and has
reviewed with Management the accounting principles and practices
adopted by the Group and discussed the auditing, internal controls,
financial reporting matters and risk management systems of the Group.
The final results for the yea: ended 31st March 2008 were reviewed by
the Audit Committee in its meeting held on 14th July 2008.

REMUNERATION COMMITTEE

The Remuneration Committee was established on 10th March 2005 with
written terms of reference. Mr Wu King Cheong was the Chairman of the
committee, Other members of the committee include Messrs Shinichi
Yonehara, Leung Kwong Kin and Lau Kai Shu, Frank (both appointed on
ist April 2008), Kwong Man Sing (resigned on 31st March 2008) and
Chow Vee Tsung, Oscar. The Remuneration Committee is responsible for
reviewing and determining the compensation and benefits of the Directors
and senior management of the Company. Its terms of reference are
accessible on the Company's wehsite, htip:.//www.chevalier.com.

The Remuneration Committee held a meeting during the year ended 31st
March 2008 to review the remuneration packages paid to Directors and
Senior Management for the year ended 31st March 2008.
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MANAGEMENT COMMITTEE

The Board has delegated the authority and responsibility for implementing
its business strategies and managing the daily operations of the Group’s
business to an Executive Committee which was established in 1989.
Members of the Executive Committee comprise 6 Executive Directors,
namely Dr Chow Yei Ching, Mr Chow Vee Tsung, Oscar, Mr Kuok Hoi
Sang, Miss Lily Chow, Mr Chang Wan Lung, Robert and Mr Ho Sai Hou.

INTERNAL CONTROL

The Board has overall responsibilities for maintaining sound and effective
internal controls in the Group. During the year, the Board has conducted
a review of the effectiveness of the Group’s system of internal control,
covering financial, operational, compliance control and risk management
functions. The Group's system of internal control includes a defined
management structure with limits of authority, and is designed to help
the Group achieve its business objectives, safeguard its assets against
unauthorised use or disposition, ensure the maintenance of proper
accounting records for the provision of reliable financial infermation for
internal use or for publication, and ensure compliance with relevant laws
and regulations. The system is designed to provide reasonable, but not
absolute, assurance against material misstaiement or loss, and to manage
rather than eliminate all risks of failure in the Group's operational systems
and in the achievement of the Group's business objectives.

The Internal Audit Department plays a major role in monitoring the internal
controls of the Group and reports directly to the Chairman. it has
unrestricted access to review all aspects of the Group's activities and
internal controls. It also conducts special audits of areas of concern
identified by Management or the Audit Committee. The Internal Audit
Department adopts a risk-based audit approach. All audit reports are
circulated to the Audit Committee and key management. The Internal
Audit Department is also responsible for following up the implementation
of recommendations and corrective actions. The Audit Committee has
free and direct access to the Head of Internal Audit Department without
reference to the Chairman or Management.

DIRECTORS' AND AUDITOR’S RESPONSIBILITIES
FOR THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The Directors acknowtedge that it is their responsibilities in preparing the
financial statements for the year ended 31st March 2008 on a going
concern basis.

The Auditor of the Company acknowledge their reporting responsibilities
in the auditor's report on the financial statements for the year ended
31st March 2008 as set out in the Independent Auditor's Report on page
40 to 41.

Chevalier Pacific Holdings Limited
Annual Report 2008
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AUDITOR'S REMUNERATION

During the financial year ended 31st March 2008, the fees paid/payable
to the auditors in respect ¢ audit and non-audit services to the Group
were as follows;

BEmZHE

BEE - EENF=ZAZ+—BLHBEEAR BE
SE B HMIFEHREE S B A
B&mT:

Amount (HK5'000)

eH(BYTR)
Audit services BERS 1,010
Non-audit services e B
(i} Tax services iy BEER 62
(i) Other services . (i) HuRE 100

MODEL CODE FOR SECURITIES TRANSACTIONS

The Company has adopted the Model Code for Securities Transactions by
Directors of Listed Companies {the “Model Code”) as set out in Appendix
10 of the Listing Rules. Following a specific enquiry, each of the Directors
confirmed that he/she has complied with the Model Code throughout
the year.

SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY

To enhance the commurity relations, the Group has participated different
charitable and vcluntary organisations in various community activities,
During the year, Watermark, a prestigious restaurant under Igor's Group
Hong Kong, held a fundraisirg dinner and auction for raising HK$700,000
and “SantaFest” at “The Cavern”, “La Bodega”, “Stormies” and “Marlin”
for raising HK$680,000 for ROSEcharities to support the operation of the
Children’s Surgical Centre in Phnom Penh, Cambodia. In addition, Pacific
Coffee supported a charity program, "Operation Santa Claus” for 11
years by placing denation boxes in shops and donating earnings. Pacific
Coffee also sponsored "Kid's puppet-making workshop,” to promote
children’s art and sponsorec the Hong Kong Literary Festival, in which
the author of the popular chi dren series "Horrid Henry”, Francesca Simon,
was invited to recite stories to a group of children and arousing children’s
interest in reading and writirg.

INVESTOR AND SHAREHOLDER RELATIONS

The Group's senior management maintains close communications with
investors, analysts, fund menagers and the media by various channels
including individual interviews and meetings. The Group also responds
promptly to request for information and queries from the investors.

The Board also welcomes the views of shareholders on matters affecting
the Group and encourages them to attend shareholders’ meetings to
communicate any concerns they might have with the Board or
Management directly.

The Company provides extersive information of the Group timely to the
shareholders and the public through the publication of interim and annual
reporis, circulars, notices ard announcements. The financial and other
information relating to the Croup is disclosed on the Company's website
at http:///iwww . chevalier.com.
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Report of the Directors
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The Directors present to shareholders their annual report together with
the audited financial statements of the Company and of the Group for
the year ended 31st March 2008.

CHANGE OF COMPANY NAME
On 4th May 2007, the Company changed its English name to Chevalier
Pacific Holdings Limited and the Chinese name “HE +iZ TRl AR 2 7"
has been adopted for identification purpose.

PRINCIPAL ACTIVITIES

The principal activity of the Company is investment holding while the
principal activities of its grincipal subsidiaries and associates are shown
on note 40 and note 19 to the financial statements respectively.

The Group’s revenue and results for the year ended 31st March 2008
analysed by business and geograghical segments are set out in note 31
to the financial statements.

RESULTS AND APPROPRIATIONS

The resuits of the Group for the year ended 31st March 2008 are set out
in the consolidated income statement on page 42. An interim dividend of
HK3.0 cents per share was paid on Wednesday, 9th January 2008. The
Directors now recommend the payment of a final dividend of HK7.0
cents per share.

CLOSURE OF REGISTER OF MEMBERS

For the purpose of quatifying for the proposed final dividend and
determining the identity of the shareholders entitled to attend and vote
at the annual general meeting of the Company to be held on Friday,
26th September 2008, the Register of Members of the Company will be
closed from Tuesday, 23rd September 2008 to Friday, 26th September
2008, both days inclusive, during which period no transfer of shares will
be effected. To qualify for the proposed final dividend, all transfers of
shares accompanied by the relevant share certificates must be lodged
with the Company's Branch Share Registrars in Hong Kong, Tricor Standard
Limited of 26th Floor, Tesbury Centre, 28 Queen's Road East, Hong Kong
for registration not later than 4:00 p.m. on Monday, 22nd September
2008.

SHARE CAPITAL

Maovementis in the Company’s share capital during the year are set out in
note 28 to the financial statements.

SHARE OPTION SCHEME
Particulars of the share option scheme to subscribe for shares in the
Company during the year are set out in note 37 to the financial statements.

RESERVES
Movements in reserves of the Group and the Company during the year
are set out in note 29 to the financial statements.

As at 31st March 2008, the Company’s reserves available for distribution
to shareholders amounted to HK$115 million (2007: HK$63.1 million).

Chevalier Pacific Holdings Limited
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INVESTMENT PROPERTY

Movements in investment property of the Group during the year are set
out in note 15 to the financial statements.

PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

Movements in property, plant and equipment of the Group during the
year are set out in note 16 1o the financial statements.

BORROWINGS

Details of bank loans and other borrowings of the Group as at 31st
March 2008 are set out in note 27 to the financial statements,

FINANCIAL SUMMARY

A financial summary of the Group is shown on pages 2 and 3.

MAJOR CUSTOMERS AND SUPPLIERS

The five largest suppliers accounted for 59.7% of the Group's purchases
for the year whereas the five largest customers accounted for 2.2% of
the Group's revenue for the year. The largest supplier and the largest
customer accounted for 17.5% and 1.0% of the Group’s purchases and
revenue respectively. None of the Directors, their associates nor any
shareholder (whom to the knowledge of the Directors owns more than
5.0% of the Company's issued share capital) has any interest in the
Group’'s five largest suppliers or five largest customers.

INFORMATION OF INVESTMENT PROPERTY

tnformation of the investment property of the Group as at 31st March
2008 is set out on page 25.

EMPLOYEES AND REMUNERATION POLICIES

As at 31st March 2008, the Group employed under its subsidiaries
approximately 640 full time staff globally. Total staff costs amounted to
approximately HK$73.0 millicn for the year ended 31st March 2008, The
remuneration peolicies are reviewed periodically on the basis of the nature
of job, market trend, company performance and individual performance.
Other staff benefits include bonuses awarded on a discretionary basis,
medical schemes, retirement schemes and employees’ share option scheme.

DONATIONS
During the year, the Group made donations of HK$83,000 to charitable
bodies.

PRE-EMPTIVE RIGHTS

There are no provision for pre-emptive rights under the Company's Bye-
laws although there are no restriction against such rights under the laws
in Bermuda where the Company is incorporated.
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PURCHASE, SALE OR REDEMPTION OF LISTED
SECURITIES

There was no purchase, sale or redemption of listed securities of the
Company by the Company or any of its subsidiaries during the year,

DIRECTORS

The Directors who held office during the year and up to the date of this
report were:

Executive Directors

Dr CHOW Yei Ching

Mr CHOW Vee Tsung, Oscar
Mr KUOK Hoi Sang

Miss Lily CHOW

Mr CHANG Wan Lung, Robert (appointed on 21st May 2007)

(Chairman)
(Managing Director)

Mr HO Sai Hou {appointed on 1st April 2008)

Mr FUNG Pak Kwan (resigned as Managing Director
on 1st April 2007)

Mr KAN Ka Hon (resigned on 31st March 2008)

Independent Non-Executive Directors
Mr Shinichi YONEHARA
Mr WU King Cheong
Mr LEUNG Kwong Kin
Mr LAU Kai Shu, Frank
Mr KWCNG Man Sing

{(appointed on 1st April 2008)
(appointed on 1st April 2008)
(resigned on 31st March 2008)

In accordance with the Company's Bye-laws, Messrs HO Sai Houw, LEUNG
Kwong Kin, LAU Kai Shu, Frank and CHOW Vee Tsung, Oscar shall retire
from office at the forthcoming Annual General Meeting and, being eligible,
offer themselves for re-election. The Independent Non-Executive Directors
are subjeci to the same retirement requirements as the Executive Directors.

DIRECTORS' INTERESTS IN CONTRACTS

Dr CHOW Yei Ching, Messrs CHOW Vee Tsung, Oscar, KUQK Hoi Sang,
Shinichi YONEHARA, FUNG Pak Kwan and KAN Ka Hon are interested in
certain contracts in that they are the Directors and/or have beneficial
interests in CIHL.

Save as aforementioned, no other contract of significance to which the
Company or its holding company or any of its subsidiaries or fellow
subsidiaries was a party and in which a director had a material interest
subsisted at the end of the year or at any time during the year.

DIRECTORS' INTERESTS IN COMPETING BUSINESS

During the year, none of the Directors have an interest in any business
constituting a competing business to the Group.

Chevalier Pacific Holdings Limited

Annual Report 2008
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DIRECTORS" AND CHIEF EXECUTIVES' INTERESTS
IN SECURITIES

As at 31st March 2008, the interests and short positions of the Directors
and the chief executives of the Company in the share, underlying shares
and debentures of the Company and its associated corporations, within
the meaning of Part XV of the Securities and Futures Ordinance (the
“SFO "), which have been notified to the Company and the Stock Exchange
pursuant to Divisions 7 and 8 of Part XV of the SFO (including interests
and short positions which they were taken or deemed to have taken
under such provisions of the SFQ), or which were required to be recorded
in the register to be kept by the Company pursuant to 5352 of the SFO
or as otherwise required to be notified to the Company and the Stock
Exchange pursuant to the Model Code were as follows:

(a) Interests in the Company -~ Shares

EERIETHABZES D

R-BENEF=A=+—8 -FRFRAEEREET
BABRALAEBEHEABLGR (EBREFRLBH
WG (TEHEEIEED]) SXVE) 2R 8RR
BERMHTFEACERRES RRRIGHNEXVIEE
TRESNHRAE LD RBTRIERREER (8
BRI ERELAFHRAE BRI
HEEEEZHBERER) MRS BRI
BHRAEEGAREIERAEATFEZELMA
ZHEEES RRBRETRANES2ARR
THzEBRREAENT:

(B) xad@Es#-RAE

Number of ordinary shares

HRRKRORA
Approximate
Personal Corporate percentage
Name of Directors Capacity interests interests Total of interest
BEERN
EEER 213 BARH LaE s By aak
(%)
CHOW Yei Ching Interest of - 118,846,933 118,846,933 55.14
controlied corporation
[ #r FEsnE s ER
KUOK Hoi Sang Beneficial owner 2,400,000 - 2,400,000 1.11
Big s MEEE A
KAN Ka Hon Beneficial owner 451,200 - 451,200 0.21
32 8 THEERA
Shinichi YONEHARA Beneficial owner 600 - 600 0.00028
KR — EERA

- Or CHOW Yet Ching has notified the Company that under the SFO,
he was deemed to be interested in 118,846,933 shares of the
Company which were held by CIHL as Dr Chow beneficially owned
154,682,359 shares in CIHL, representing approximately 55.5% of
the issued share capital of CiHL. Dr Chow was deemed to be interested
in these shares under the 5F0 and these shares were same as those
shares disclosed in the section "Substantial Shareholders' tnterests in
Securities™ below.

. AL RHFAR L EE154,682,3590R
BRG-EHTERBRGHSS.5% c BEEHRE
BEESN ARTERARERETERESR
ZALTIRR118,846,933 2 - B+
TRREmMETEELNT-EFREGAT
BTEREZEAER] MO BRniERE-

KobZnERaRLH
_ETNEEHR
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DIRECTORS' AND CHIEF EXECUTIVES' INTERESTS
IN SECURITIES {continued)
{b) Interests in Associated Corporation - Shares

BEERITBTHRAB2HHER m
(Z) HBLAFEBH-RG

Number of ordinary shares

TaRRMYE
Approximate
Associated Personal percentage
Name of Directors corporation Capacity interests Total of interest
BEEEn
EEER HBATF a4 BARR By Bk
{%)
CHOW Yei Ching CIHL Beneficial owner 154,682,359 154,682,359 55.52
& A B+ E% MHEEAR A
KUOK Hoi 5ang CIHL Beneficial owner 98,216 98,216 0.04
FEL b= g i )i MR A
KAN Ka Hon CIHL Beneficial owner 29,040 29,040 0.01
(L HIEE TRBEREA
Shinichi YONEHARA CIHL Beneficial owner 1,671 1,671 0.001
HIEHE— H+EE MafEE A

Save as disclosed above and in "Share Option Schemes” below, as at
31st March 2008, so far as is known to the Directors and the chief
executives of the Company, no other person has interests or short positions
in the shares, underlying shares and debentures of the Company and any
of its associated corporations (within the meaning of Part XV of the SFQ)
which are required to be notified to the Company and the Stock Exchange
pursuant to Divisions 7 and 8 of Part XV of the SFO (including interests
and short positions which he is taken or deemed to have taken under
such provisions of the SFO); or are required, pursuant 1o 5352 of the
5FQ, to be recorded in the register referred to therein, or are required,
pursuant to the Model Code, to be notified to the Company and the
Stock Exchange.

SHARE OPTION SCHEMES

A share option scheme of the Company (the "CPHL Scheme”) was
approved by the shareholders of CIHL and shareholders of the Company
on 20th September 2002. Another share option scheme of CIHL (the
“CIHL Scheme”) was also approved by the shareholders of CIHL on 20th
September 2002. The CPHL Scheme and the CIHL Scheme fully comply
with Chapter 17 of the Listing Rules. During the year, no share option
was granted, exercised, cancelled or lapsed under the CPHL Scheme and
the CIHL Scheme. There was no outstanding option under the CPHL
Scheme and the CIHL Scheme at the beginning and at the end of the
year.

Chevalier Pacific Holdings Limited
Annual Report 2008
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DIRECTORS’ SERVICE CONTRACTS

No Director offering for re-election at the forthcoming Annual General
Meeting has a service contract with the Company which is not
determinable by the Company within one year without payment of
compensation (other than statutory compensation).

MANAGEMENT CONTRACTS

Apart fram the management agreement entered inte with CIHL Group as
set out in note 39 to the financial statements, no other contract of
significance concerning the management and administration of the whole
or any substantial part of the business of the Company or any of its
subsidiaries was entered into or subsisted during the year.

RETIREMENT SCHEMES

The Company and its Hong Kong subsidiaries were participating companies
in the Chevalier Group Staff Provident Fund Scheme {the “Scheme”) as
defined in the Occupational Retirement Schemes Q:dinance which is a
defined contribution retirement scheme. The Scheme was granted
exemption from Mandatory Provident Fund regulations by the Mandatory
Provident Fund Scheme Authority and shall not open to new members
starting from 1st December 2000. Certain of the Company's overseas
subsidiaries contribute to their local government’s central pension plans
for their employees. Contributions to the Scheme are made by both the
employers and the employees at the rate of 5.0% to 45.0% on the
employees’ salaries.

Pursuant to Government legislation, Bank Consortium Trust Company
Limited was selected by the Group as an alternative Mandatory Provident
Fund ("MPF"} service provider for employees of the Group who jein the
Group from 1st December 2000, The MPF is available to the employees
aged 18 to 65 and with at lezst 60 days of service under the employment
of the Group in Hong Kong Contributions are made by the Group at
5.0% based on the staff's relevant income at a maximum of HK$20,000
per month. The benefits are required by law to be preserved untif the
retirement age of 65.

The Group’s fotal contributions to these schemes charged to the
consolidated income statament during the year amounted to
HK$3,091,000.
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SUBSTANTIAL SHAREHOLDERS' INTERESTS IN

SECURITIES

As at 31st March 2008, so far as is known to the Directors and the chief
executives of the Company, the interests and short positions of the persons
or corporations in the shares or underlying shares of the Company which
have been disclosed to the Company under the provisions of Divisions 2
and 3 of Part XV of the SFO and as recorded in the register required to

TERR < FEa

R-FENEZRA=1+—H REQFAEEREE
ITERAEMA TR ATREERF L F RGN
B ARG RS A RS E GAEXVEE?2
E3n B asafmE RACERAQTR
EESRHHERIENRETF 2 CEMNZES

be kept by the Company under $336 of the SFO were as follows: BHEENMT:

Number of Approximate

Shares held percentage

Substantial shareholders Capacity (Long position) of interest
BEEH

TERR 817 HFROBR (F8) Aok
(%}

CHOW Yei Ching Beneficial owner 118,846,933 55.14

f& 7T 98 HHEETA {Note 1) (B aE1)

MIYAKAWA Michiko Beneficial owner 118,846,933 55.14

ENEZT maERE A {Note 2) (Ki&t2)

CIHL Beneficial owner 118,846,933 55.14

HAEE WEERA

CHEN Wai Wai, Vivien Beneficial owner 18,800,000 8.72

2R TREEA {Note 3) (Hf&3)

Crosby Investment Holdings Inc. Interest of controlled 18,80G,C00 8.72

cerporation (Note 3) (ff a£3)
FiEfloe 2 R

Nan Fung Rescurces Limited Interest of controlled 18,800,000 8.72

corporation {Note 3) (AfeE3)

mBERERAT SHEMAE]ERE

Gentfull Investment Limited Beneficial owner 18,800,000 872

BEREERDA HitlEA A (Note 3) (H13E3)

Notes: liof s

1. Under the SFQ, these shares were held by Dr Chow as corporate interests in 1. RESHREEGH ZSREHEH AR EE
which Dr Chow was deemed to be interested. HE MABLIHAERTRERMHOER-

2. Under Part XV of the SFO, Ms Miyakawa Michiko, the spouse of Dr Chow, 2. REESRBRERNEVE ESRHaEAETE
was deemed to be interested in the same parce! of those shares held by Dr AT RET/IZEF LI BRAEAR -1
Chow. RR 17 2 HE 2%

3. Ms Chen Wai Wai, Vivien, Crosby Investment Holdings Inc., Nan Fung 3. B §2 $2 47 - - Crosby Investment Holdings Inc. 5 /@

Resources Limited are taken to be interested in 18,800,000 shares which
were held by Gentfull Investment Limited. Gentfull Investment Limited is
wholly owned by Nan Fung Resources Limited and in turn wholly owned by
Croshy Investment Holdings inc. which is 100% owned by Ms Chen Wai

Wai, Vivien.

Chevalier Pacific Holdings Limited
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SUBSTANTIAL SHAREHOLDERS’ INTERESTS IN
SECURITIES (continued)

Save as disclosed above, as a1 31st March 2008, so far as is known to the
Directors and the chief executives of the Company, no other person has
interests or short positions in the shares, underlying shares and debentures
of the Company or any of its associated corporations which were required
to be disclosed to the Company under the provisions of Divisions 2 and 3
of Part XV of the SFO and as recorded in the register required to be kept
by the Company under $33€ of the SFQ, or, were directly or indirectly,
interested in 5% or maore of the nominal value of any class of share
capital carrying rights to vate in all circumstances at general meetings of
the Company.

ARRANGEMENT FOR ACQUISITION OF SHARES OR
DEBENTURES

Except for the share option schemes adopted by the Company and its
associated corporations, at no time during the year was the Company or
its holding company or any of its subsidiaries or fellow subsidiaries a
party to any arrangement toc enable the Directors of the Company 1o
acquire benefits by means of the acquisition of shares in or debentures
of the Company or any other body corporate.

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

The Board of the Company is committed to maintain high standards of
corporate governance. The Caompany has complied throughout the year
ended 31st March 2008 with the Code on Corporate Governance Practices
as set out in Appendix 14 of the Listing Rules with exception of deviation.
Detailed information on the Company's corporate governance practices is
set out in the Corporate Governance Regort contained on pages 26 to 31
of the Annual Report.

SUFFICIENCY OF PUEBLIC FLOAT

According to the information that is publicly available to the Company
and within the knowledge of the Board, the percentage of the Company’s
share which are in the hands of the public exceeds 25% of the Company’s
total number of issued shares as at 16th July 2008, the latest practicable
date to ascertain such information prior to the issue of this annual report.

AUDITOR

The financial statements have been audited by Messrs
PricewaterhouseCoopers who retire and, being eligible, offer themselves
for re-appointment at the ferthcoming annual general meeting of the
Company.

On behalf of the Board

CHOW Yei Ching
Chairman

Hong Kong, 16th July 2008
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TO THE SHAREHOLDERS OF CHEVALIER PACIFIC HOLDINGS LIMITED
(incorporated in Bermuda with limited liability)

We have audited the consolidated financial statements of Chevalier Pacific
Holdings Limited (the “Company”) and its subsidiaries (iogether, the
“Group”) set out on pages 42 to 108, which comprise the consolidated
and company balance sheets as at 31st March 2008, and the consolidated
income statement, the consolidated statement of changes in equity and
the consolidated cash flow statement for the year then ended, and a
summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory notes.

Directors' responsibility for the financial statements

The directors of the Company are responsible for the preparation and the
true and fair presentation of these consolidated financial statements in
accordance with Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards issued by the
Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants and the disclosure
requirements of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance. This responsibility
includes designing, implementing and maintaining internal control relevant
to the preparation and the true and fair presentation of financial
statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to
fraud or error; selecting and applying appropriate accounting policies;
and making accounting estimates that are reasonable in the circumstances.

Auditor’s responsibility

Qur respansibility is to express an ¢pinion on these consolidated financial
statements based on our audit and to report our opinion sclely to you, as
a body, in accordance with Section 90 of the Companies Act 1981 of
Bermuda and for no other purpose. We do not assume responsibility
towards or accept liability to any other person for the contents of this
report.

We conducted our audit in accordance with Hong Kong Standards on
Auditing issued by the Hong Kong institute of Certified Public Accountants.
Those standards require that we comply with ethical requirements and
plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance as to whether
the financial statements are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about
the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. The procedures
selected depend on the auditor's judgement, in¢cluding the assessment of
the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether
due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessmenis, the auditor
considers internal control relevant to the entity's preparation and true
and fair presentation of the {inancial statements in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the
purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity’s
internal control. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of
accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates
made by the directors, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of
the financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and
appropriaie to provide a basis for our audit opinion.

Chevalier Pacific Holdings Limited
Annual Report 2008
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Opinion

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements give a true and fair
view of the state of affairs of the Company and of the Group as at 31st
March 2008 and of the Group's profit and cash flows for the year then
ended in accordance with Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards and
have been properly prepared in accordance with the disclosure
requirements of the Hong Kong Companies Crdinance.

PricewaterhouseCoopers
Certified Public Accountants

Hong Kong, 16th July 2008
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Consolidated Income Statement

For the year ended 31st March 2008 REZEFNF=ZA=ZT—B L FE

|
I
|
|

2008 2007
ZSRNE —RFLE
Note HK$'000 HK$'000
i5R33 BYTR AEMTRT
Continuing operations by Ful-F-¥ 0
Revenue 2 5 311,442 259,903
Cost of sales HERA (78,978) (65,779)
Gross profit £7 232,464 194,124
Other (expenses)income, net Hip (EH) /BA EE 6 {(5.463) 9,042
Other gain, net HibMe sk - FME 7 503 2,850
Operating expenses BERA {218,092) (178,852)
Operating profit” ‘R 9,412 27.164
Share of results of associates B {5 % 2 2 el B i 19 9,631 955
19,043 28,119
Finance income B A A 8 1,431 1,125
Financa costs HMEHER 8 (2.014) (4,557}
Finance costs, net HERE FE 8 (s83) (3,432)
Profit before taxation e B4 A A 9 18,460 24,687
Income tax expenses RS- 10 (3,103) (2,005)
Profit for the year from FERGRBERBZ
continuing operations FEFHRT 15,357 22,682
PR ETEHR
XEERFAREER2
discontinued operations AEFEE M 14 10,660 10,979
Profit for the year BEERT 26,017 33,661
Attributable to: EiEh:
Equity holders of the Company EoaREREEA 13 26,017 33,661
Dividends A% 2. 1 21,554 13,376
Earnings per share FRLE R 12
From continuing operations FERAGREER
— Basic and diluted —BERHH
(HK cents per share) (®REAEL) 7.23 12.51
From discontinued operations FEEERFOBBERG
- Basic and diluted —EFrEEE
(HK cents per share) (glR#EW) 5.02 6.06
Total (HK cents per share) A (FAE) 12.25 18.57

The notes on pages 48 to 108 are integral parts of these consolidated

Discontinued operations
Profit for the year from
financial statements.

42 Chevalier Pacific Holdings Limited
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Consolidated Balance Sheet

REEERREE

Asat3lstMarch 2C08 M —_E B NE=ZA=+—8

2008 2007
—BRNE BB F
Note HK$'000 HK$000
B3 AW BEITT
Non-current assets kEDEE
tnvestment property wAEDE 15 9,800 -
Property, plant and equipraent ME-BE R 16 59,466 58,890
Goodwilt [k 3 18 84,010 84,010
Trademark [k 18 108,000 108,000
Interests in associates FR{bBs e 0 E 2 19 77,963 62,092
Available-for-sale investments AR E RS 20 19,423 9,247
Investments at fair value through RHRFBEAAERR
profit or loss 2188 21 14,884 51,320
Amount due from an associate BT R BR 19 2,733 -
Non-current deposits ST HESR 23 24,395 19,498
400,674 393,057
Current assets EBHEE
[nventaries TH 22 8,621 6,897
Debtors, deposits and prepayments FELE - FHES REMKE 23 22,881 24,699
Amount due from an associate FE B 2 B 0R TR 19 1,367 -
Income tax recoverable A] B [2) R 15 - 2,553
Investments at fair value through RIAREEALERRE
profit or loss Z1RE 21 83,317 62,142
Bank balances and cash equivalents BRiTBERkReSE 24 200,011 88,250
316.197 184,541
Nen-current assets classified STHARKELE
as held for sale ZHERBEE 14 - 171,479
316,197 356,020
Current liabilities FBAR
Creditors, deposits and accruals ERER FARSREMRA 25 71,490 48,132
Amount due to ultimate holding s B AR PR AR 2 AR BR
company 26 1,783 2,104
Amounts due to associates P {1 Bk 4 2 B 0R TR 15 2,616 -
Deferred income BEEWRA 3,308 1.073
Provision for taxation RER 1,923 -
Bank borrowings MITHR 27 2,000 52,000
83,120 103,309
Liabilities directly associated with HERSBABHELEZ
non-current assets classified EREBEE
as held for sale EMrzaf 14 - 105,969
83,120 209,278
Net current assets FTBHRERE 233,077 146,742
Total assets less current liabilities EREREHAEMR 633,751 539,799

REZHgBARAR
—RYNEFEH
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Consolidated Balance Sheet
GDEEERMER

Asat 3ist March 2008 R BB NE=ZR=+—H

44

2008 2007
—RBNF —FFEE
Note HK$'000 HK$'000
Bt & B¥ TR AERTT
Capital and reserves BEAREE
Share capital R & 28 107,770 95.078
Reserves B 29 485,282 386,086
Equity attributable to equity holderss ELFREFBA
of the Company TE(EIER 593,052 481,164
Minority interests L EAR MRS - 200
Total equity 5 3 593,052 481,364
Non-current liabilities ERBAfR
Deferred tax liabilities EEHEGH 30 22,199 21,435
Bank borrowings BITER 27 18,500 37,000
40,699 58,435
Total equity and non-current OEBEHFADAMR
liabilities 633,751 539,799

Approved by the Board of Directors on 16th July 2008 and signed
on its behalf by:

CHOW Vee Tsung, Oscar
RBgIE
Director

nE

The notes on pages 48 to 108 are integral parts of these consolidated
financial statements.
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Balance Sheet

BEEMRX

Asat 31st March 2008 R R BNF=A=1+—H

2008 2007
—RB®ANF BB LEF
Note HK$'000 HK$'000
B 5 BETFR eI
Non-current assets HRDEE
Property, plant and equiprnent ME-BRERZB 1" 54
Interests in subsidiaries B aslziER 17 490,900 302,313
Interests in associates G & R FZ1EH 19 67,377 61,137
Investments at fair value through RiEREELAEHER
profit or loss ZRE 21 14,884 14,841
Amount due from an associate MBS D EIRT 19 2,733 -
575,905 378,345
Current assets ABHEE
Deposits and prepaymenis FlHEeRAMNRE 23 223 550
Amounts due from subsidiaries B F B 2 SR 17 7.565 86,276
Amount due from an assoriate B 1y Bk = R CR EX 19 1.367 -
Investments at fair value through HREHAEEAAERE
profit or loss ZIRE 21 - 94
Bank balances and cash equivalents RITEFRASEHE 24 2,231 15,215
11,386 102,135
Current liabilities piif) 1 h=Ri- ]
Deposits and accruals FAHSRENER 25 22,924 18,238
Amount due to ultimate holding FEf BRI 2 A)
company %R 26 955 1,404
Amount due to a subsidiary HE A< B B 2 RI6R 3K 17 2,291 43,918
26,170 63,560
Net current (liabilities)/assets e (AR RERE (14,784) 38,575
Total assets less current liabilities BREERRBEER 561,121 416,920
Capital and reserves BREEG#E
Share capital A% 2 28 107,770 95,078
Reserves 3] 29 453,351 321,842
Total equity RER 561,121 416,920

Approved by the Board of Directors on 16th fuly 2008 and signed
on its behalf by:

CHOW Vee Tsung, Oscar
REIE

Director

prig]

The notes on pages 48 to 108 are integral parts of these financial
statements,
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Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity
RERRBER

For the year ended 31st March 2008 B8 E ~ B ENE=HA=Z+—-BLLEE

Equity
attributable to

equity holders Minority
of the Company interests Total equity
FRTMRE IHBRE
BFEAREGRE ¥ =R B
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK3$'000
EETI BETT AERTT
At 1st April 2006 R-ETAEMA—R 411,100 176 411,276
Exchange difference on translation of  BHEMMEBE LI R
operations of overseas subsidiaries —HlRELRINEY
and an associate FESMELZR 5,079 24 5,103
Total income recognised EiERERERZ
directly in equity WA 5,079 24 5,103
Profit for the year EEFHAN 33,661 - 33,661
Total recognised income and SEREDERARAR
expenses for the year Fx e 38,740 24 38,764
Dividends paid ERERR (13,322} - (13,322)
Issue of shares TR 44,744 - 44,744
Share issuance expenses BinBTHX (98} - {98)
At 31st March 2007 RoBB+F=H=+—8 481,164 200 481,364
Exchange difference on translation of B8 /& 40 Fl B 1 Al &8 8
operations of overseas subsidiaries FEENERER 5,153 - 5,153
Exchange fluctuation reserve realised R OUEKHBRARERER
upon disposal of subsidiaries ZEXRZHHEB (7.253) - {7,253)
Disposal of subsidiaries HEHE LR - (200) (200)
Change in fair value of AHEEZRA
available-for-sale investments Z2oREEE 11,011 - 11,011
Total income recognised directly HEMESRHAZ
in equity WA B 8911 (200) 8,711
Profit for the year TEFFHF 26,017 - 26,017
Total recognised income and EFEREEERRAR
expenses for the year HxewE 34,928 (200} 34,728
Dividends paid ciiRe (15,087} - (15,087)
Issue of shares TR 93,922 - 93,922
Share issuance expenses BHBTHE {1,875} - {(1,875)
At 31st March 2008 R-_BENHEZR=Z+—H 593,052 - 593,052

The notes on pages 48 to 108 are integral parts of these consolidated FABT0BAZHENESREMBER 2 HKE

financial statements, {7
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Consolidated Cash Flow Statement

GFERTREX

For the year ended 31st March 2008 HEZE —_ B FNE=ZAZ+ B L FE

2008 2007
—B8nE —BBLF
Note HK$'000 HK$'0C0
fit &% BT EY TR

Cash generated from operations BEEL2ZRS 33 (a) 78,445 113,777
Profits tax paid &I HE {495) (3,707)
Profits tax refund FliEHER 2,539 34
Net cash inflow from operating FESEEBE2RSE

activities RABE 80,489 110,104
Investing activities BERAR
Interest received =& S 1.627 1,383
Purchase of property, BEDYE BE

plant and equipment B iR A (28,602) (46,631)
Purchase of an investment property BMEREME {(7.800) -
Proceeds from disposal of property, HEnE - BERE

plant and equipment 2ZHH 289 219
Purchase of available-for-sale BATHREE

investments 2188 - {700)
Investments in associates BRBERE - (46,300}
Amount due from an associate U RS R TIRAK (4,100) (280}
Net cash inflow in respect of the HEMBRRRII®RE

disposal of subsidiaries REeEnmARH 33 (b 38,370 -
Net cash outflow from investing FKORERBE-RS

activities brila B3t (216) (92,309}
Net cash inflow before financing MEXBAzRS

activities WA 80,273 17,795
Financing activities BEARE
Issue of shares BTG 28& 29 93,922 44,744
Share issuance expenses BRETRAE (1,875) (98)
Interest paid B e (2.105) (5,118)
Dividends paid 2iiiE e (15,087) (13,322)
New bank borrowings raised WERTER - 9,000
Repayments of bank borrowings MBERITER (77,500) (12,000}
Net cash (outflow)/inflow from REAMEEE2RE

financing activities (), RAFE (2.645) 23,206
Increase in bank balances and BITEFEREEMA

cash equivalents 9 to 77.628 41,001
Bank balances and cash equivalents RE M=

at beginning of the year HITEEFRAETFE 116,988 72,399
Effect of changes in foreign Exon

exchange rates e - 2 - 5,395 3,588
Bank balances and cash equivalents REHR2

at end of the year HITEFRREEE 200,011 116,988
Bank balances and cash equivalents REHZ

at end of the year RITHFELREEE 200,011 116,988
Less: Included in non-current assets B eREASRAREEEZ

classified as held for sale EnPEE 14 - (28.738)
200,011 88,250

The notes on pages 48 to 108 are integral parts of these consolidated

financial statements.
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Notes to the Financial Statements
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{a)

GENERAL INFORMATION

Chevalier Pacific Holdings Limited {the "Company”) is a publicly
listed company incorporated in Bermuda with limited tability. The
addresses of its registered office and principal place of business are
Canon's Court, 22 Victoria Street, Hamilton, HM 12, Bermuda and
22nd Floor, Chevalier Commercial Centre, 8 Wang Hoi Road,
Kowloon Bay, Hong Kong respectively. The Company’s ultimate
holding company is Chevalier International Holdings Limited
(*CIHL"), a limited liability company incorporated in Bermuda. Both
CIHLs and the Company’s shares are listed on The Stock Exchange
of Hong Kong Limited (the *Stock Exchange”).

The principal activity of the Company is investment holding while
the activities of its principal subsidiaries are set out in note 40 to
the financial statements.

These consolidated financial statements are presented in Hong Kong
doliars, which is the same as the functional currency of the
Company. These financial statements have been approved for issue
by the Board of Directars on 16th July 2008.

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES

The principal accounting policies applied in the preparation of these
consolidated financial statements are set out below. These policies
have been consistently applied to all the years presented, unless
otherwise stated.

Basis of preparation

The consolidated financial statements have been prepared in
accordance with Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards
(“HKFRS"). The consolidated financial statements have been
prepared under the historical cost convention, as modified by the
revaluation of investment property, available-for-sale investments
and investments at fair value through profit or loss.

The preparation of consolidated financial statements in conformity
with HKFRS requires the use of ceriain critical accounting estimates.
It also requires management to exercise its judgement in the process
of applying the Group's accounting policies. The areas involving a
higher degree of judgement or complexity, or areas where
assumptions and estimates are significant to the financial statements,
are disclosed in note 4.

Chevalier Pacific Holdings Limited
Annual Report 2008
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Notes to the Financial Statements

B 3% R R R

(a)

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING

POLICIES (continued)

Basis of preparation (continued)

In the current year, the Group has applied the following new
standards, amendment and interpretations {“new HKFRSs”) issued
by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants
("HKICPA"}, which are effective for the Group’s financial year

2 BARESBEHRE@

(a) WMER
REER - FREEFATEEHMOEHRA
Bz TREERE L BIEAMZMTER &
TEBRE(IFREEMBESEN]) ¥R=
FELFMA-EHBZSEEMBREREE

beginning 1st April 2007 and relevant to the Group's operations. e

HKAS 1 (Amendment)

FEAGHERE IR (155T)

HKFRS 7

HAB RS ETIR

HKLIFRIC) — Int 8

EEH(HRM M ERREERS)
—-RIEFeH

HK(IFRIC) = Int @

A (BRMEEERREZES)
-REFR

HK(IFRIC) - Int 10

&2 (AR BESRRRBRERS)
—RIFH 0%

HK(IFRIC) - Int 11

5 (ARMBERRRBESY)
—2EBEENR

Capital Disclosures

AEHE

Financial Instruments: Disclosures
SRIAR-ER

Scope of HKFRS 2
EEMERGREAFEIR B0

Reassessment of Embedded Derivatives

ATETETRZENTE

Interim Financial Reporting and Impairment

P EH BEE REE
HKFRS 2 - Group and Treasury Share Transactions
BEMBESENE IR -RURER

BiazE

RRELHFLEMBRELENB A EEAS

The adoption of the new HKFRSs had no material effect on how
the results and financial position for the current or prior accounting
periods have been prepared and presented.

The following siandards, amendments and interpretation to existing
standards, have been published and are mandatory and relevant
for the Group’s accounting periods beginning on or after 1st April
2008 or later pericds, but the Group has not early adopted them.

HKAS 1 {Revised), “Presentation of Financizl Statements”
(effective from 15t January 2009). HKAS 1 (Revised) requires
all owner changes in equity to be presented in a statement
of changes in equity. All comprehensive income is presented
in one statement of comprehensive income or in two
statements (a separate income statement and a statement of
comprehensive income). It requires presenting a statement of
financial position as at the beginning of the earliest
comparative period in a complete set of financial statements
when there are retrospective adjustments or reclassification
adjustments. However, it does not change the recognition,
measurement or disclosure of specific transactions and other
events required by other HKFRSs. The Group will apply HKAS 1
{Revised} from 1st April 2009.
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Notes to the Financial Statements
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2

(a)

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES {continued)

Basis of preparation (continued)

HKAS 23 (Revised), "Barrowing costs” (effective from 1st
January 2009). The amendment requires an entity to capitalise
borrowing costs directly attributable to the acquisition,
construction or production of a gualifying asset {one that
takes a substantial period of time to get ready for use or
sale) as part of the cost of that asset. The option of
immediately expensing those borrowing costs will be removed.
The Group will apply HKAS 23 {Revised) from 1st April 2009.
The amendment has no material impact on the Group's
accounting policies as the Group’s existing accounting policy
on borrowing costs complies with the amended requirements.

HKAS 27 (Revised), "Consolidated and Separate Financial
Statements” (effective from 1st July 2009). The amendment
requires non-controlling interests (i.e. minority interests) to
be presented in the consolidated statement of financial
position within equity, separately from the equity of the
owners of the parent. Total comprehensive income must be
attributed to the owners of the parent and to the non-
controlling interests even if this results in the non-controlling
interests having a deficit balance. Changes in a parent's
ownership interest in a subsidiary that do not result in the
loss of control are accountead for within equity. When control
of a subsidiary is lost, the assets and liabilities and related
equity components of the former subsidiary are derecognised.
Any gain or loss is recognised in the income statement. Any
investment retained in the former subsidiary is measured at
its fair value at the date when control is lost. The Group will
apply HKAS 27 (Revised) from 1st April 2010.

HKAS 32 and HKAS 1 Amendments, “Puttable Financial
Instruments and Qbligations Arising on Liquidation” (effective
from 1st January 2009). The amendment requires some
puttable financial instruments and some financial instruments
that impose on the entity an obligation to deliver to another
party a pro rata share of the net assets of the entity only on
liquidation to be classified as equity. The Group will apply
HKAS 32 and HKAS 1 Amendments from 1st April 2009, but
it is not expected to have any impact on the Group's financial
statements.

Chevalier Pacific Hoidings Limited

Annual Report 2008
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Notes to the Financial Statements

B 7% 3% & T EE

POLICIES (continued)
{a) Basis of preparation {(continued)

2  SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING

HKFRS 2 Amendment, "Share-based Payment Vesting
Conditions and Cancellations” (effective from 1st January
2009). The amendment clarifies the definition of “vesting
conditions” and specifies the accounting treatment of
“cancellations™ by the counterparty to a share-based payment
arrangement. Vesting conditions are service conditions {which
require a countarparty to complete a specified period of
service} and performance conditions (which require a specified
period of service and specified performance targeis to be
met) only. All “non-vesting conditions” and vesting conditions
that are market conditions shall be taken into account when
estimating the fair value of the equity instruments granted.
All cancellations are accounted for as an acceleration of
vesting and the amount that would otherwise have been
recognised over the remainder of the vesting period is
recognised immediately. The Group will apply HKFRS 2
Amendment from 1st April 2009, but it is not expected to
have any impact on the Group’s financial statements.

HKFRS 3 (Revised), “Business Combination”, {effective from
1st fuly 2009). The amendment may bring more transactions
inta acquisition accounting as combinations by contract alone
and combinations of mutual entities are brought into the
scope of the standard and the definition of a business has
been amended slightly, It now states that the elements are
‘capable of being conducted’ rather than ‘are conducted and
managed’. It requires considerations {including contingent
consideration), each identifiable asset and liability to be
measured at its acquisition-date fair value, except leases and
insurance contracts, reacquired right, indemnification assets
as well as some assets and liabilities required to be measured
in accordance with other HKFRSs. They are income taxes,
employee benefits, share-based payment and non current
assets held for sale and discontinued operations. Any non-
controlling interest in an acquiree is measured either at fair
value or at the non-controlling interest’s proportionate share
of the acquiree’s net identifiable assets. The Group will apply
HKFRS 3 (Revised) from 1si April 2010.

HKFRS 8, "Operating Segments” (effective from 1st January
2009). HKFRS 8 replaces HKAS 14. The new standard requires
a ‘'management approach’, under which segment information
is presented on the same basis as that used for internal
reporting purposes. The Group will apply HKFRS 8 from 1st
April 2009, The expected impact is still being assessed in
detail by management, but it appears that the manner in
which the segments are reported will not change significantly.

2 EXEFTHESE

(a) HHE

2 (51)

FEMGREERIE? R UBTE) [
B AERNRZBEEFREH]
(RZBFNF-—A—AxRZEMBZ
FRAMER) -RETFREBEIE
FlzEREFTAR—HARDAER
2REZHETIEHEIZOHFEE-B
BEREAESS —HREMETRHEBZ
BBEHARARTRIEEREHRER
EERBEEBRIRBEF -HFRER
ATAzRTEBAFAMATSFE
RGN ERBRT-MEEHAR
BERRRERE TRAIRBTR
BHRR TR R - NS
RIFRAEAUA - BRERTENK
MEERHE2 W (BTE)  HEMRE
A SE 7 BERREMRTAZE

TR FESEEIN (BB -
¥BAat] (BZFEFNFLA—HE
) -BMRARNANETZEHR
BRI ERaHE - mE
B2 ERTEFEET LRETEE
PETHARRAUMEAT AT R L
BIRGFIRZELER FEIT)MIE
[FLARITRER] $RERM(EE
HARE) SHARHEERAMA
REMBEHZzAAENE HEGR
RESH BHRUEBEN RNAERA
REEMEEUBERSENRRZET
BRERATRRS 2 REMEH R
BREF UEMARRMZIERELS
ZHERDEERDHEEB-WEBEA
Rz ERESRRD o ENREE
ERESGERERBLRZENIEE
ZhAGB-SHBER R —FF0
A-—HEERTFEMBES EAEIR
(B8] -

FEMBEREGERFELT - [EE 2]
(B=BRAF—A—BREN) -FE
BEREEAEsRRAHFENGSER
EUm- AL BERERAIEESR
E] NS HERREREATEER
FAZERNELEEZR-FREAKA-F
FAFRA - OREAEBUBREE
RlgEes-BEER IS AT EMERZ
FHES HACESHEZIRAANR
TEEINEREY-

HEZHIERGEAAE

a3 FLR R




Notes to the Financial Statements
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(a)

(b)

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING

POLICIES {continued)

Basis of preparation (continued)

. HK(IFRIC) — Int 13, "Customer Loyalty Programmes” (effective
from 1st July 2008). HK(IRFIC) ~ Int 13 ctarifies that where
goods or services are sold together with a customer loyalty
incentive (for example, loyalty points or free products), the
arrangement is a multiple-element arrangement and the
consideration receivable from the customer is allocated
between the components of the arrangement using fair values.
The interpretation has no material impact on the Group's
accounting policies as the Group’s existing accounting policy
complies with the amended requirements.

The following interpretations to existing standards have been
published and are mandatory for the Group's accounting
periods beginning on or after 1st April 2008 or later periods
but are not relevant for the Group's operations,

. HK{FRIC) - Int 12, “Service concession arrangements”
{effective from 1st July 2008)

. HK(IFRIC) - Int 14, “"HKAS 18 — The limit on a defined benefit
asset, minimum funding requirements and their interaction”
{effective from 1st January 2008)

Basis of consolidation

The consolidated financial statements incorporate the financial
statements of the Company and its subsidiaries made up to 315t
March.

Subsidiaries are all entities (including special purpose entities) over
which the Group has the power to govern the financial and
operating policies, generally accompanying a shareholding of more
than one half of the voting rights. The existence and effect of
potential voting rights that are currently exercisable or convertible
are considered when assessing whether the Group controls another
entity.

Subsidiaries are fully consclidated from the date en which control
is transferred to the Group. They are de-consolidated from the
date that control ceases.

Chevatier Pacific Holdings Limited
Annual Report 2008
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Notes to the Financial Statements
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2  SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING 2 EXREFTBEREESBEMm
POLICIES (continued)

{b) Basis of consolidation {continued) (b) ZEewRBERH)
The results of subsidia-ies acquired or disposed of during the year FR EUBHECHBARZXHEBEN
are included in the consolidated income statement from the effective BEMBHMEXBENOEHAH (@A)
date of acquisition or up to the effective date of disposal, as FIALEWERAN-
appropriate,
Where necessary, adjustments are made to the financial statements NMERE HBLAZHBERBIERE I
of subsidiaries to brinc their accounting policies in line with those FREHBREHASHAAGKARFRAEAS
used by other members of the Group. —H-
All intra-group transactions, balances, income and expenses are FEREALAEIRS Ei-WARME
eliminated on consolidation, RS EHE-
Mincrity interests in the net assets are presented separately from SPHREERMG s AESEERAEH
the Group's equity therein. Minority interests in the net assets consist ESPREN - LBRBEESFEAESER
of the amount of those interests at the date of the original business ERESEFESHPDHZEEHASERE KR
combination and the minority's share of changes in equity since EHEMUELREHAGER 228 P
the date of the combination. Losses applicable to the minority in BEAGEREBL P HBHEEEMRARE
excess of the minority's interest in the subsidiary's equity are HZEHEAEAEEZIERNE R
allocated against the interests of the Group except to the extent FAGHNRNBERAGHEHIEHEINEE
that the minority has & binding obligation and is able to make an LRMZEERERSN-
additional investment to cover the losses.
In the Company's balance sheet, the interests in subsidiaries are FriaMiBoaf Zz B ERRNREERER
stated at cost less provision for impairment losses. The results of FRECEIEERAMRIE--FHB D RREH
subsidiaries are accounted by the Company on the basis of dividend ADAED R BRI S EEAR-
received and receivable.

(¢) Goodwill/discount on acquisitions {¢) LWBER A

Gooadwill arising on an acquisition of a subsidiary or an associate,
representing the excess of the cost of acquisition over the Group's
interest in the fair value of the identifiable assets, liabilities and
contingent liabilities of the relevant subsidiary or associate at the
date of acquisition, is carried at cost less any accumulated
impairment lasses.

Capitalised goodwill arising on an acguisition of a subsidiary is
presented separately in the consolidated balance sheet. Capitalised
goodwill arising on an acquisition of an associate is included in the
cost of the investment of the relevant associate.

WHHALRARBELAMELZEHT PR
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (continued)

Goodwill/discount on acquisitions {continued)

Goodwill is tested for impairment annually or more frequently if
there is indication that goodwill might be impaired. Goodwill on
acquisitions of associates is tested for impairment as part of the
overall balance. For the purposes of impairment testing, separately
recognised goodwill arising from an acquisition is allocated to each
of the relevant cash-generating units (*CGUs"}, or groups of CGUs,
that are expected to benefit from the synergies of the acquisition.
A CGU to which goodwill has been allocated is tested for impairment
annually, and whenever there is an indication that the unit may be
impaired. When the recoverable amount of the CGU is less than
the carrying amount of the unit, the impairment loss is allocated to
reduce the carrying amount of any goodwill allocated to the unit
first, and then to the other assets of the unit. Any impairment loss
for goodwill is recognised directly in the income statement. An
impairment loss for goodwill is not reversed in subsequent periods.

On subsequent disposal of subsidiary or associate, the attributable
amount of goodwill capitalised is included in the determination of
the amount of profit or loss on disposal.

A discount on acquisition arising on an acquisition of a subsidiary
or an associate represents the excess of the net fair value of an
acquiree’s identifiable assets, liabilities and contingent liabilities over
the cost of the business combination and is recognised immediately
in the income statement.

Contingent liabilities of an acquiree are recognised at the date of
the acquisition if the fair value of the contingent liabilities can be
measured reliably. Contingent liabilities are initially measured at
fair value at the date of acquisition. At subsequent balance sheet
date, such contingent liabilities are measured at the higher of the
amount that would be recognised in accordance with Hong Keng
Accounting Standard 37 “Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and
Contingent Assets” and the amount initially recognised less
cumulative amortisation, if appropriate.

Interests in associates

The results and assets and liabilities of associates are incorporated
in these financial statements using the equity method of accounting.
Under the equity method, interests in associates are carried in the
consolidated balance sheet at cost as adjusted for post-acquisition
changes in the Group's share of the profit or loss and of changes in
equity of the associate, less any identified impairment loss. When
the Group's share of losses of an associate equals or exceeds its
interest in that associate (which includes any long-term interests
that, in substance, form part of the Group’s net investment in the
associate), the Group discontinues recognising its share of further
losses. An additional share of losses is provided for and a liability is
recognised only to the extent that the Group has incurred legal or
constructive obligations or made payments on behalf of that
associate.
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(e)

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (continued)

Interests in associates {(continued)

Any excess of the cost of acquisition over the Group's share of the
net fair value of the identifiable assets, liabilities and contingent
liabilities of the associate recognised at the date of acquisition is
recognised as goodwill. The goodwill is included within the carrying
amount of the investment and is assessed for impairment as part
of the investment. Any excess of the Group’s share of the net fair
value of the identifiable assets, liabilities and contingent liabilities
over the cost of acquisition, after reassessment, is recognised
immediately in the income statement.

Where a Group entity transacts with an associate of the Group,
unrealised profits and losses are eliminated to the extent of the
Group's interest in the relevant associate, except to the extent that
unrealised losses provide evidence of an impairment of the asset
transferred, in which case, the full amount of losses is recognised.

Financial instruments

Financial assets and financial liabilities are recognised in the balance
sheet when a Group entity becomes a party to the contractual
provisions of the instrument. Financial assets and financial liabilities
are initially measured at fair value. Transaction costs that are directly
attributable to the acquisition or issue of financial assets and
financial liabilities {other than financial assets and financial liabilities
at fair value through profit or loss) are added to or deducted from
the fair value of the financial assets or financial liabilities, as
appropriate, on initicl recognition, Transaction costs directly
attributable to the acquisition of financial assets or financial liabilities
at fair value through profit or loss are recognised immediately in
the income statement.

Financial assets are derecognised when the rights to receive cash
flows from the assets expire or, the financial assets are transferred
and the Group has transferred substantially all the risks and rewards
of ownership of the financial assets. On derecognition of a financial
asset, the difference between the asset’s carrying amount and the
sum of the consideration received and the cumulative gain or loss
that had been recognised directly in equity is recognised in the
income statement.

Financial liabilities are derecognised when the obligation specified
in the relevant contract is discharged, cancelled or expires. The
difference between the carrying amount of the financial liability
derecognised and the consideration paid or payabie is recognised
in the income statement.
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(e)

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING

POLICIES (continued)
Financial instruments (continued)

(i)

Financial assets

The Group’s financial assets are classified into financial assets
at fair value through profit or toss, loans and receivables or
available-for-sale investments. All purchases or sales of
financial assets are recognised and derecagnised on a trade
date basis. The accounting policies adopted in respect of
each category of financial assets are set cut below:

Financiaf assets at fair value through profit or loss

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss includes
those designated at fair value through profit or loss on initial
recognition. At each balance sheet date subsequent to initial
recognition, financial assets at fair value through profit or
loss are measured at fair value, with changes in fair value
recognised directly in the income statement in the period in
which they arise.

Loans and receivables

Loans and receivables are non-derivative financial assets with
fixed or determinable payments that are not quoted in an
active market, At each balance sheet date subsequent to
initial recognition, loans and receivables (including debtors,
amount due from an associate and bank balances and cash
eguivalents) are carried at amortised cost using the effective
interest method, less any identified impairment losses. An
impairment loss is recognised in the income statement when
there is objective evidence that the asset is impaired, and is
measured as the difference between the asset's carrying
amount and the present value of the estimated future cash
flows discounted at the original effective interest rate.
Impairment losses are reversed in subseguent periods when
an increase in the asset's recoverable amount can be related
objectively to an event cccurring after the impairment was
recognised, subject to a restriction that the carrying amount
of the asset at the date the impairment is reversed does not
exceed what the amortised cost would have been had the
impairment not been recognised.

Available-for-sale investments

Available-for-sale investments are non-derivatives that are
either designated or not classified as any of the other
categories set out above. At each balance sheet date
subsequent to initial recognition, available-for-sale investments
are measured at fair value. Changes in fair value are
recognised in equity, until the financial asset is disposed of
or is determined to be impaired, at which time, the cumulative
gain or loss previously recognised in equity is removed from
equity and recognised in the income statement. Any
impairment losses on available-for-sale investments are
recognised in the income statement. Impairment losses on
available-for-sale equity investments will not be reversed
through the income statement in subsequent periods. For
availabie-for-sale debt investments, impairment losses are
subsequently reversed if an increase in the fair value of the
investment can be objectively related to an event occurring
after the recognition of the impairment losses.

Chevalier Pacific Holdings Limited
Annuat Report 2008
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2  SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (continued)

(e) Financial instrumeants (continued)

(i}

(i)

Financial assets {continued)

Available-for-sale investments (continued}

For available-for-sale equity investments that do not have a
quoted market price in an active market and whose fair value
cannet be reliably measured and derivatives that are linked
to and must be settled by delivery of such unqueted equity
instruments, they are measured at cost less any identified
impairment losses at each balance sheet date subsequent to
initial recognition, An impairment loss is recognised in the
income statement when there is objective evidence that the
asset is impaired. The amount of the impairment loss is
measured as the difference between the carrying amount of
the asset and the present value of the estimated future cash
flows discounted at the current market rate of return for a
similar financial asset. Such impairment losses will not be
reversed in subsequent periods.

Financial liabilities and equity

Financial liabilitizs and equity instruments issued by Group
entity are classified according to the substance of the
contractual arrargements entered into and the definitions of
a financial liability and an equity instrument.

An equity instrument is any contract that evidences a residual
interest in the assets of the Group after deducting all of its
liabilities. The Group's financial liabilities are classified into
financial liabilitias at fair value through profit or loss and
other financial liabilities. The accounting policies adopted in
respect of financial liabilities and equity instruments are set
out below:

financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss
Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss are
financial liabilities beld for trading on initial recognition. At
each balance sheet date subsequent to initial recognition,
financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss are
measured at fair value, with changes in fair value recognised
directly in the income statement in the period in which they
arise.

Other financial liabilities

Other financial lizbilities including bank borrowings, creditors,
amounts due to ultimate holding company and associates
are subsequently measured at amortised cost, using the
effective interest method.

Equity instrumenis
Equity instruments issued by the Company are recorded at
the proceeds received, net of direct issue costs.
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (continued)

Investment property

Property that is held for long-term rental yields or for capital
appreciation or both, and that is not occupied by the Group, is
classified as investment property.

Investment property comprises tand held under operating leases
and buildings held under finance leases. Land held under operating
leases are classified and accounted for as investment property when
the rest of the definition of investment property is met. The
operating lease is accounted for as if it were a finance lease.

Investment property is measured initially at its cost, including related
transaction costs. After initial recognition, investment property is
carried at fair value. Fair value is determined by professional
valuation conducted as at the balance sheet date. Changes in fair
value are recagnised in the income statement.

Subsequent expenditure is charged to the carrying amount of the
asset only when it is probable that future economic benefits
associated with the asset will flow to the Group and the cost of
the asset can be measured reliably. All other repairs and maintenance
costs are expensed in the income statement during the financial
period in which they are incurred.

Changes in fair values are recognised in the income statement as
part of the other gain, net.

If an investment property becomes owner-occupied, it is reclassified
as property, plant and equipment, and its fair value at the date of
reclassification becomes its cost for accounting purposes. If an item
of property, plant and equipment becomes an investment property
because its use has changed, any difference resulting between the
carrying amount and the fair value of this item at the date of
transfer is recognised in equity as a revaluation of property, plant
and equipment under HKAS 16. However, if a fair value gain reverses
a previous impairment loss, the gain is recognised in the income
statement.

Chevalier Pacific Holdings Limited
Annual Report 2008
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{q)

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (continued)

Property, plant and equipment

(i)

{ii)

Properties
Properties held for own use are stated at cost less accumulated
depreciation anc¢ impairment losses,

Depreciation is arovided on the cost of the buildings on a
straight-line basis over their estimated useful lives of 20 i0
50 years or the remaining terms of the respective leases,
whichever is the shorter after considering the residual value.

Plant and equipment

Plant and equipment are stated at cost less accumulated
depreciation anc impairment losses. Depreciation is provided
to write off the cost of plant and equipment over their
estimated useful lives on a straight-line basis after taking
into account their estimated residual value at the following
rates per annum:

Annual charge
Over the shorter of

the term of
the lease, or 10%-20%

Store machine,
leaseheld impiovement
and eguipment
Furniture, fixtures, 10%-20%
office equipment and
motor vehicles
Machinery, tool and 10%-20%
equipment

The gain or lose arising {rom disposal or retirement of an
asset is determined as the difference between the sale
proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset and is
recognised in the income statement.
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(h}

(i)

()]

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
PQOLICIES (continued)

Trademarks

On initial recognition, trademarks acquired separately and from
business combinations are recognised at cost and at fair value
respectively. After initial recognition, trademarks with {inite useful
lives are carried at costs Jess accumulated amortisation and
impairment losses. Amartisation for irademarks with finite useful
lives is provided on a straight-line basis over their estimated useful
lives. Trademarks with indefinite useful lives are carried at cost lass
any accumulated impairment losses.

Gains or losses arising from derecognition of a trademark are
measured as the difference between the net disposal proceeds and
the carrying amount of the asset and are recognised in the income
statement when the asset is derecognised.

Trademark is tested for impairment annually or more frequently if
there is indication that the assets might be impaired.

Inventories

Inventories are stated at the lower of cost and net realisable value.
Cost is calculated using the first-in-first-out method. Net realisable
value is determined on the basis of anticipated sales proceeds in
the ordinary course of business less applicable selling expenses.

Revenue recognition

Income from sale of goods is recognised when goods are delivered
and title to the goods has passed to the customers. Revenue is
arrived at after deduction of any sales returns, discount and value-
added tax.

Income from rendering of services is recognised at the time when
services are rendered. Receipts in advance of provision of services
are accounted for as deferred income.

Interest income from a financial asset is accrued on a time basis, by
reference to the principal outstanding and at the effective interest
rate applicable, which is the rate that exactly discounts the estimated
future cash receipts through the expected life of the financial asset’s
net carrying amount.

Dividend inceme from investments is recognised when the Group's
rights to receive payment have been established.

Rental income under operating leases is recognised on a straight-
line basis ovar the terms of the respective leases.

Chevalier Pacific Holdings Limited
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES {(continued)

Leases

Leases are classified as finance leases whenever the terms of the
lease transfer substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership
to the lessee. All othel leases are classified as operating leases.

The Group as lessor

Rental income from operating leases is recognised in the income
statement on a straight-line basis over the term of the relevant
lease. Initial direct costs incurred in negotiating and arranging an
operating lease are added to the carrying amount of the leased
asset and recognised as an expense on a straight-line basis over
the lease term.

The Group as lessee

Rental payables under operating leases are charged to the income
statement on a siraight-line basis over the term of the relevant
lease. Benefits received and receivables as an incentive to enter
into an operating lease are recognised as a reduction of rental
expense over the lease term on a straight-line basis.

Borrowing costs
Borrowing costs are recognised in the income statement in the
period in which they a‘e incurred.

Foreign currencies

In preparing the financial statements of each individual Group entity,
transactions in currencies other than the functional currency of
that entity (foreign currencies) are recorded in its functional currency
{i.e. the currency of the primary economic environment in which
the entity operates) at the rates of exchanges prevailing on the
dates of the transactions. At each balance sheet date, monetary
iterns denominated in “oreign currencies are translated at the rates
prevailing on the balance sheet date. Non-monetary items carried
at fair value that are denominated in foreign currencies are
translated at the rates prevailing on the date when the fair value
was determined. Non-monetary items that are measured in terms
of historical cost in a foreign currency are not translated.
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2 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (continued)

(m) Foreign currencies (continued)
Exchange differences arising on the settlement of monetary items,
and on the translation of monetary items, are recognised in the
income statement in the period in which they arise, except for
exchange differences arising on a monetary item that forms part of
the Group’s net investment in a foreign operation, in which case,
such exchange diiferences are recognised in equity in the
consolidated financial statements. Exchange differences arising on
the retranslation of non-monetary items carried at fair value are
included in the income statement for the period except for
differences arising on the retranslation of non-monetary items in
respect of which gains and losses are recegnised directly in equity,
in which cases, the exchange components of that gain or loss are
also recognised directly in equity.

For the purposes of presenting the consolidated financial statements,
the assets and liabilities of the Group’s foreign operations are
translated into the presentation currency of the Company at the
rate of exchange prevailing at the balance sheet date, and their
income and expenses are translated at the average exchange rates
for the peried, uniess exchange rates fluctuate significantly during
the period, in which case, the exchange rates prevailing at the
dates of transactions are used. Exchange differences arising, if any,
are recognised as a separate component of equity, the exchange
fluctuation reserve. Such exchange differences are recognised in
the income statement in the period in which the foreign operation
is disposed of.

Goodwill and fair value adjustments on identifiable assets acquired
arising on an acquisition of a foreign operation on or after 1st
April 2005 are treated as assets and liabilities of that foreign
operation and translated at the rate of exchange prevailing at the
balance sheet date. Exchange differences arising are recognised in
the exchange fluctuation reserve.

(n) Retirement benefits costs
Payments to defined contribution retirement benefii plans and the
Mandatory Provident Fund Scheme are charged as an expense as
they fall due.

Chevalier Pacific Holdings Limited

Annual Report 2008
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES {continued)

Taxation

Income tax expenses represent the sum of the tax currently payable
and deferred tax.

The tax currently payable is based on taxable profit for the period.
Taxable profit differs from profit as reported in the income statement
hecause it excludes items of income or expense that are taxable or
deductible in other years and it further excludes income statement
items that are never texable or deductible. The Group's liability for
current tax is calculated using tax rates that have been enacted or
substantively enacted by the balance sheet date.

Deferred tax is recognised on differences between the carrying
amounts of assets and liabilities in the financial statements and the
corresponding tax base used in the computation of taxable profit,
and is accounted for using the balance sheet liability method.
Deferred tax liabilities are generally recognised for all taxable
temporary differences and deferred tax assets are recognised to the
extent that it is probable that taxable profits will be available against
which deductible temporary differences can be utilised. Such assets
and liabilities are not recognised if the temporary difference arises
from goodwill or from the initial recognition (other than in a business
combination) of other assets and liahilities in a transaction that
affects neither the taxable profit nor the accounting profit.

Deferred tax liabilities are recognised for taxable temporary
differences arising on investments in subsidiaries and associates
except where the Group is able to control the reversal of the
temporary difference and it is probable that the temporary difference
will not reverse in the foreseeable future.

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at each
balance sheet date and reduced to the extent that it is no longer
probable that sufficient taxable profits will be available to allow all
or part of the asset to be recovered.

Deferred tax is calculated at the tax rates that are expected to
apply in the period when the liability is settled or the asset is
realised. Deferred tax is charged or credited to the income
statement, excepi when it relates to items charged or credited
directly to equity, in which case the deferred tax is also dealt with
in equity.
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{p)

{a)

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (continued)

Impairment

Assets that have an indefinite useful life or have not yet been
available for use are not subject to amortisation and are tested
annually for impairment. Assets that are subject to amortisation
are reviewed for impairmeni whenever events or changes in
circumstances indicate that the carrying amount may not be
recoverable. An impairment [oss is recognised for the amount by
which the asset’s carrying amount exceeds its recoverable amount.
The recoverable amount is the higher of an asset's fair value less
costs to sell and value in use. For the purposes of assessing
impairment, assets are grouped at the lowest levels for which there
are separately identifiable cash flows (cash-generating units "CGU").
Assets other than goodwill that suffered an impairment are reviewed
for possible reversal of the impairment at each reperting date.

Non-current assets held for sale

Assets are classified as non-current assets held for sale and stated
at the lower of carrying amount and fair value less costs to sell if
their carrying amount is recovered principally through a sale
transaction rather than through a continuing use.

FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT OBJECTIVES
AND POLICIES

The Group's major financial instruments include available-for-sale
investments, investments at fair value through profit or loss, debtors,
amounts due from/to associates, creditors, amount due to ultimate
holding company, bank balances and cash equivalents and bank
borrowings. Details of these financial instruments are disclosed in
respective notes to the financial statements. The risks associated
with these financial instruments and the policies on how to mitigate
these risks are set out below. The management manages and
monitors these exposures to ensure appropriate measures are
implemented on a timely and effective manner.

Chevatier Pacific Holdings Limited
Annual Repart 2008
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3 FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT OBJECTIVES
AND POLICIES (continued)

3.1 Financial risk factors
fa) Market risk

(i}

fii)

Interest rate risk

The bank deposits, investments in debt securities,
structured deposits and bank borrowings are exposed to
fair value in-erest rate risk and cash flow interest rate
risk. The floating-rate bank borrowings and short-term
bank deposits are exposed to cash flow interest rate risk.
The managernent monitors interest rate exposure and wilt
consider hedging significant interest rate exposure should
the needs arise.

At the balance sheet dates, if interest rates had been
increased/decreased by every percentage point and all
other variables were held constant, the post-tax profit of
the Group for the year ended 31st March 2008 would
increase/decrease by approximately HK$1,463,000 (2007:
HK$5,000) resulting from the changes in the interest
income from bank deposits and borrowing costs of bank
borrowings.

Foreign currency risk

Foreign exchange risk arises when future commercial
transactions or recognised assets or liabilities are
denominated in a currency that is not the Group entity’s
functional currency. The Group has certain investments
in foreign operations, which net assets/liabilities are
exposed to foreign currency translation risk. Currency
exposure arising from the net assets/liabilities of the
Group’s foreign operations is managed primarily through
borrowings denominated in the relevant foreign
currencies.

Major financial instruments under foreign currencies {other
than the functional currencies of the Group entities} that
are exposed "o foreign exchange risk are denominated in
the United States dollars ("US dollars”}, which are pegged
to Hong Kong dollars.
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3.1

FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT OBJECTIVES
AND POLICIES (continued)

Financial risk factors (continued)

{a)

(b}

Market risk (continued)

{ifi} Price risk
The Group and the Company are exposed 1o equity price
risk through its investments in equity securities classified
as either available-for-sale investments or investments at
fair value through profit or loss. Management manages
this exposure by maintaining a portfolio of investments
with different risks. The Group and the Company's equity
price risk is mainly concentrated on equity. In addition,
management has appointed a special team to monitor
the price risk and will consider hedging the risk exposure
should the needs arise.

If the prices of the respective quoted equity instruments
had been increased/decreased by every percentage point
and all other variables were held constant, the post-tax
profit of the Group for the year ended 31st March 2008
would increase/decrease by HK$162,000 (2007:
HK$79,000} as a result of the changes in fair value of
investments at fair value through profit or loss.

Credit risk

Principal financial assets consist of available-for-sale
investments, debtors, investments at fair value through profit
or loss, bank halances and cash equivalents and ameount due
from an associate.

The Group’s maximum exposure to credit risk in the event of
the counterparties’ failure to perform their obligations as at
balance sheet dates in relation to each class of recegnised
financial assets is the carrying amount of those assets as
stated in the balance sheet. The Group reviews the recoverabie
amount of each individual debt at each balance sheet date
to ensure that adeguate impairment losses are made for
irrecoverable amounts.

Chevalier Pacilic Holdings Limited
Annual Report 20G8
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3 FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT OBJECTIVES 3 MBEREEREESERBE W
AND POLICIES (continued)
3.1 Financial risk factors (continued) 31 MEEBREZRGD
{b) Credit risk (continued) (b) ZHEHAMREH)
Amount due from an associate is continuously menitored by BB S RERTEANTHZAHF
assessing the credit quality of the counterparty, taking into ZEANE TBEHMBHRR BEE
account its financial position, past experience and other BUHMBBAEMETHBEE- R
factors. Where necessary, impairment loss is made for B gAaftrEEZ{EiaBEELEE
estimated irrecoverable amounts. As at 31st March 2008, the BRE-R-_EENF=A=S+—8 RR
amount due from an associate is fully performing. - NG i
Investments, interests receivable and cash transactions are EFErE+RERRERAFRRTZINEA
limited to financial institutions or investment counterparties THEHFRITRE - EUHNLRREX
with high-credit-quality and the Group does not expect any B mMaRERNHEEERAZZERHT
significant counterparty risk. Moreover, credit limits are set Bi-to T EHFHREAEZNEAR
for individual counterparties and periodic reviews are BB ITR BRRIGETHE
conducted to ensure that the limits are strictly followed. B
The Group does not have a significant exposure to any AEBPERAEREL 2 ERFFAXZ
individual debior or counterparty. PHFPEHHEAERB-
(c) Liguidity risk (c) HsrBRE
The Group aims t2 maintain prudent liquidity risk management FEMUSERRREBZAGEAE
and flexibility in funding by keeping sufficient cash AR EEESFUEARIHE
equivalents, readily realisable marketable securities and to AzZE#AFEMETHEER UMK
have committed short-term and medium-term credit lines BEHEzESRBRAREERAGHEL
available. Bigtt-
i The Directors of the Company believe that the Group has ALRESBSRA FREEHERERZ
. obtained sufficient committed and uncommitted general credit EAERFRAF-RUERITERBAR
facilities from banks for working capital purposes. B-EEEESRAR-
The Group's liquidity position is monitored closely by the FRAEREEYERSARELAER
management of the Company. kiR -
Other than bank borrowings, the maturity of the Group's RETERS ZERRBAMKA—
financial liabilities is not later than one year. The contractual FARIMH-RITHRZAHRTRRE
undiscounted cashflows of bank borrowings is as {ollows: mBmT
2008 2007
—BRNE —FELHF
HK$'000 HK$'000
BWT T EETRT
Within one year —FA 2,398 61,990
More than ane yzar — IR EMER
but not exceeding two years 2,358 12,655
More than two years MEEBRAER
: but not exceeding five years 16,583 25,554
21,339 100,199
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3.2

(i)

{iii)

FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT OBJECTIVES
AND POLICIES (continued)

Capital risk management

The Group's objective when managing capital is to safeguard the
Group’s ability to continue as a going concern while maximising
the returns for shareholders through the optimisation of the debt
and equity balance.

The capital structure of the Group consists of total equity.

The Group is in net cash position as at 31st March 2008 and 2007
1aking into accounts bank borrowings, bank balances and cash
equivalents and structured deposits.

CRITICAL ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES AND
JUDGEMENTS

Estimates and judgements are continually evaluated and are based
on historical experience and other factors, including expectations
of future events that are believed to be reasonable under the
circumstances.

The Group makes estimates and assumptions concerning the future,
The resulting accounting estimates will, by definition, seldom equal
the related actual results. The estimates and assumptions that have
a significant risk of causing a material adjustment to the carrying
amounts of assets and liabilities within the next financial year are
discussed below:

Estimated impairment of goodwill and trademark

The Group tests annually whether goodwill and trademark have
suffered any impairment. The recoverable amounts of CGUs have
been determined based on their fair value less costs to sell. These
calculations require the use of estimates (note 18).

Management believes that any reasonable possible change in any
of these assumptions would not cause the aggregaie carrying
amount of the CGUs to exceed their recoverable amounts.

Estimated useful life of intangible assets (other than
goodwill)

The Group’s management determines the estimated useful life and
consequently related amortisation rate (if any) for its intangible
assets {other than goodwill). These estimates are based on the
historical experience of the actual usefu! life of intangible assets of
similar nature and functions. Actual economic life may differ from
estimated useful life. Periodic review could result in 3 change in
amortisable life and consequentiy increase or decrease in
amortisation expenses in future periods.

Estimated fair value of available-for-sale investments
In the absence of current prices in an actives market for similar
avatable-for-sale investments, the Group determines the fair values
by using valuation technique which based on information from a
variety of sources, including the latest financial information of the
available-for-sale invesiments.

Chevalier Pacific Holdings Limited
Annuzl Report 2008
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IS RHIEE
REVENUE 5 s
2008 2007
—RSNE —RFLEF
HK$000 HK$'000
BETR BETRT
Revenue represents net amount received and WHEREXBZEW R
receivable from: FE Y 3
Continuing operations HEBEER
Sale of food and beverages BHREE 292,728 246,780
Sale of coffee machines U OE 6,188 3.224
Leasing of coffee machines Wi O 4 36 11 118 68
Interest income from investments RIBRERLOAEREY
at fair value through profit or loss 128 /) BLE WA 12,408 9,831
311,442 259,903
Discontinued operations FERHRMTE MK
Sale of computer and business machines BREERABEHEY 30,604 422,506
Provision of maintenance services RBERERE 4,549 67,064
Leasing of equipment BEEIT 134 2,084
35,287 491,654
346,729 751,557
An analysis of the Group's revenue by business and geographical FPEHEEESERNEE S 2 W5 iTE
segments is set out in riote 31. B F BT EE3 -
OTHER (EXPENSES)/INCOME, NET 6 Hitr (X)) WA FE
2008 2007
—eBNE  ZBELF
HK$'000 HK$'000
BWTR BETRE
Continuing operations FRTERE
{Loss)gain on investmeats RIBRERAAEERY
at fair value through profis or loss A (BR) /h# {6,075) 8,828
Interest from amount due from an associate  REUEE S 2 BB 2 TR A 165 -
Gross rental income HK$342,000 (2007: Nil) 4% &M A BN 342,000
from a property less (ZFFF |
direct operating expenses REEEERE 316 -
Others Hith 131 214
(5.463) 9,042
Discontinued operations FERBEEM
Gross rental income HK$95,000 MERBS BB ANE%IS000T
(2007: HK$622,000} (ZFRLF:#%622,0001T)
from properties less REEESRE
direct operating expenses 64 486
Others Eft - . 183
64 669
(5,399) 9,711

HiZTuBRaman
ZSONEFH
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LT
7 OTHER GAIN, NET 7 Rtttz FE
Continuing operations Discontinued operations Total
NEBEXH ARAEEER an
2008 2007 2008 2007 2008 2007
—¥8N\E Z—ETtF CZSRBNE T2+ F ZBSNE _C"BFL+F
HKS$'000 HK$'000 HKS$°000 HKX$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 !
AT BT BETR AT BETR BT }
Unrealised gain on fTEMETA
derivative financial ZHRER
instruments i 2 - - 279 1,715 279 1,115
Impairment loss on Ak zER
availahle-for-sale E15 E
investments 5 (835} (1,473) - - (835) (1,473)
Provision for impairment of A el
receivables RERH - - (121} (180} {121) (180)
Write off of RALE A
other receivables ZHE (178) - - - (178) -
Exchange gain, net EHYE 3E 1,012 2,257 209 135 1,221 2,392 ‘
Provision for impairment loss  HEBE AT |
on amount due GRAZEE !
from an associate 5 - - - {280} - {289) |
Impairment lass on nE - BER |
property, plant and REBZEE |
eguipment gt (3,356} - - - (3,356) - |
Increase in fair value of REDEZ |
an investment property DB 2,000 - - 737 2,000 737
Reversal of accruals and EARARE( 1
other payables BAHAKE 1,860 2,066 - 1,597 1,860 3,663
503 2,850 367 3,724 870 6,574
8 FINANCE COSTS, NET 8 HBEAR FE
Continuing operations Discontinued operations Total
FHERER ERASEER mx
2008 2007 2008 2007 2008 2007
“®RBAF -—EBtHFE Z9SNF CZBB+F CZBRN\F —BTLE
HKS$ 000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HKS'000 HK$'000
BYTR BETT BMTR BEETR i1 EETRL
Interest on bank borrowings  BITERE
and overdrafts EX2HE 2,014 4,557 91 561 2,105 5,118
Less: Interest income from BRITER
bank deposits H B A (1,431) {1,125) (31) {258) {1,462) (1,383)
583 3,432 60 303 643

Chevalier Pacific Holdings Limited
Annual Report 2008
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B4 35 36 % B ¥
PROFIT BEFORE TAXATION 9 BRELATEF
Continuing operations Discontinued operations Total
HXRSEER FRMEEER ay
2008 2007 2008 2007 2008 2007
—¥8nFE Z—2TtHE CZR9NF -ZB+F C-BENFE C—FFLF
HKS'000 HK$'000 HKS'000 HK$'000 HKS'000 HK$'000
BT BETR AT AMTE BMTR AMTE
Profit before taxation B L i
has been arrived Bk,
at after charging/ (BEA)
(crediting) the following: THER:
Amortisation of prepaid REFEA
lease payments HEBH - - - 184 - 184
Auditor's remuneration HRAHE 1,010 805 - 341 1,010 1,146
Depreciation on property, ng BER
ptant and equipment BEBFE 21,987 17,352 378 1,800 22,365 19,152
Net loss/(gzin} on B
disposaliwrite off of nE-EER
property, plant and BEzSAS
equipment (4 3%) 7 3,600 151 - {8) 3,600 143
Operating fease payments BERAZ
in respect of leasing of R=HA
| premises under i
| - minimum lease -BERR
' payments 13 70,270 55,787 848 5,134 71,118 60,921
| ~ contingent rent -g#As 8,623 7,476 - - 8,623 7.476
' Staff costs {note) BIR% (i) 67,451 53,388 5,643 75,912 73,094 129,300
{Write back of¥provision (BBEE) /
for inventories BRFEAE
to net realisable value ARRRE - - (2,413) 2,432 (2,413) 2,432

Note: Details of directors” emoluments included in staff costs are disclosed

in note 32.

Included in staff :osts is an amount of HK$3,091,000 (2007:
HK$2,834,000) in respect of contributions to defined contribution
retirement benefit schemes, net of forfeited contributions.
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MBI
10 INCOME TAX EXPENSES 10 PR
Continuing operations Discontinued operations Total
FaEERE HEREERE &5t
2008 2007 2008 2007 2008 2007
Z89NE C—RFBrF ZRENE C—BTtF CZRRN\F -—BTLHF
HK$'000 HK$000 HK$000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
BETR BETT B¥TR BETL BETT BYTR
Current tax REHR
Hong Kong HiE 2,339 403 - - 2,339 403
Overseas 5 o - - - 909 - 908
2,339 403 - 909 1,339 1,312
Daferred tax A 1E 764 1,602 - (52) 764 1,550
3,103 2,005 - 857 3,103 2,862
Hong Kong profits tax is calculated at the rate of 17.5% {2007: HHEMBRDAEAMA SR 2 GHERY
17.5%) on the estimated assessable profits after offsetting losses BFBRATHEREEEREITS% (ZEF ¢
brought forward of each individual company. F:17.5%) 5 5=
Overseas taxation including Singapore and Mainland China taxation Bz RHEBREMNEREPB AR DERE
is calculated based on the rates applicable to the relevant focal AREN 2 E M R e RS R R
legistation on the estimated assessable profits. H-
Details of deferred tax are disclosed in note 30. BHEHAZ AR EI08E-
The income tax expenses for the year can be reconcited to the FRAHATHABREARSERINF 2B
profit before taxation per consolidated income statement as follows: BAEFIHRMT
2008 2007
ZRRNE —BELFE
HK$'000 HK$'000
i3 BT IT
Profit before taxation F: B A A
Continuing operations BABEER 18,460 24,687
Discontinued operations FERETERER - 11,836
18,460 36,523
Adjust for: Share of results of associates RE-FERRAEN (9.631) {955}
8,829 35,568
Tax at the domestic income tax rate of BHFFRBREIIS%THS
17.5% (2007: 17.5%) HA(ZFFLHFE:17.5%) 1,545 6,224
Effect of different tax rates of REMAZHEESEZHELRZ
subsidiaries operating in other jurisdictions TRBEZ ER {2,840) (1,782}
Tax effect of non-deductible expenses THHBHEH 2 EBES 1,757 1,224
Tax effect of non-taxable income BRAFHUAZEHBREE (3.216) (3,187)
Tax effect of current year's tax losses EEEEABEZRESBY
not recognised BEEs 5,895 4,559
Tax effect of utilisation of tax losses FTRATHBERBERERY
not previously recognised HEsEd (38) (4,154)
Others Eite - {22)
Tax charge for the year FEBIHE 3,103 2,862

Chevatier Pacific Holdings Limited
Annual Regort 2008
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11 DIVIDENDS 11 BRE
2008 2007
ZRRNE —EBLF
HKS$'000 HK$'000
BETR HEET T
Interim dividend of HK3.0 cents & R 2 H A 3.0 L
(2007; HK2.5 cents) per share, paid (ZFRLF:2.5FM) 6,465 4,754
Final dividend of HK7.0 cents B o BARR B EER 7.0 L
{(2007: HK4.0 cents) per share, proposed (ZBF+F:4.081) 15,089 8,622
21,554 13,376
A final dividend of HK7.0 cents per share, totalling HK$15,089,000, FonBEEERERRABRIER7.0EWL
has been proposed by the Directors of the Company and is subject &A% 15,089,000 - FHIK S M Z IR A
to approval by the shareholders in the forthcoming annual general FREBRTEIHAAERT - ZEIERS R
meeting. This proposed dividend has not been dealt with as dividend ZIEENF-A=+-HUKREEETEEL
payable as at 31st Marzh 2008. BRI
12 EARNINGS PER SHARE 12 8BRER

Basic earnings per share are calculated by dividing the profit
attributable to equity holders of the Company as set out below by
the weighted average number of ordinary shares in issue during
the year of 212,410,465 shares (2007: 181,296,693 shares).

FEAFEMNIHEADUERE 2 A ARE
FAARERRBRUENSETNETY Y
AT 212.410465 (2 2 + F
181,296,6034% ) 51 & -

2008 2007

—RRNnE —EBTtE

HKS$'000 HK$’'000

BWTR EETR

Continuing operations BREERE 15,357 22,682
Discontinued operaticns FEIFMBRER 10,660 10,979
26,017 33,661

As there was no dilutiva potential share, diluted earnings per share
from continuing operations and discontinued operations equal the
basic earnings per share from continuing operations and
discontinued operations respectively.

HREEEERIRG RaAREHAR
BEBZBRAPRHIRNEREERAER
HFENEREBZERERRN-

RIZDERARLE |
Ry tpea
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13 PROFIT ATTRIBUTABLE TO EQUITY HOLDERS 13 XRARERBBEARERT
OF THE COMPANY
Profit attributable to equity holders of the Company is dealt with AT RAIMBBRZECAIRERAAR
in the financial statements of the Company to the extent of BT AENG7, 241 000TC (ZF T 8
HK$67,241,000 (2007: HK$56,023,000). % 56,023,0007C) °
14 DISCONTINUED OPERATIONS 14 FIHETEXRY
On 12th March 2007, the Company entered into an agreement to REZBBLF=RA+=B £2AFIL—5%
dispose of the Group’s operations relating to computer and AoHEREE B EERBME R AEME
information communication technology (the “Disposal”). BIHE]) HEER_FEL-FHAZA
Disposatl was completed on 2nd May 2007, TR
The results and cash flows of the discontinued operations included BABAUSERSFSRAERERANZER
in the consolidated income statement and the consolidated cash MEERBFRAPASREEN D
flow statement are set out below:
2008 2007
ZRENE —ERRLF
HKS$000 HK$ 000
BETR BETR
Revenue A 35,287 491,654
Cost of sales HER A (30,996) (435,765)
Gross profit EF 4,291 55,889
Other income, net Hitl A BE 64 669
Other gain, net Hibde s FE 367 3,724
Operating expenses mENR {4,662) (48,143)
Operating profit mEARN &0 12,139
Finance income MR A N 258
Finance costs BHaH (91) (561)
Finance casts, net HGEH RE (60) (303)
Profit before taxation BEAREN -~ 11,836
Income tax expenses GREY A - (857)
- 10,979
Gain on disposal of discontinued operations WHEJEEE B2 A 10,660 -
Profit for the year REEFHHEEEBEE
from discontinued operations N E R A 10,660 10,979
Net cash {outflow)finflow KARg®eErsRa GRd) 7
from operating activities A (3.739) 1,787
Net cash ouiflow from investing activities FARAEBsZRSEEEE (458) (778)
Net cash {outflow)/inflow REBEREBE2EE (R S
from financing activities AR {9.000) 9,000
Net cash (cutflow)finflow EEFBAGSEREGZE® R 7
from discontinued operations MARE 13,197) 10,009

Chevalier Pacific Holdings Limited

Annual Report 2008
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14 DISCONTINUED OPERATIONS (continued) 14 FFEBEEERE

The major classes of assets and liabilities comprising the discontinued FERRFHEZ ERBRYRB2BER

operations classified ax held for sale are as follows: AMETEERWT:
2008 2007
—B9NF —FBL+F
HK$’000 HK$'000
BETR AT
MNon-current assets classified as held forsale S HEBEBHFHEZERBRE
Investment properties EME - 7,950
Property, plant and equipment ME-BEEEEG - 14,274
Prepaid lease payments Tt EENE - 2,014
Inventories TeH - 49,054
Debtors, deposits and arepayments EWER - FHEes REMGEA - 67,114
Income tax recoverable o] 7Y {3l FR 15 - 438
Derivative financial instruments FTEHMBIA - 1,747
Bank balances and cash equivalents RITEFRAEEHE - 28,738
Other assets HibEE - 150
Total Bx - 171,479
Liabilities directly associated with HERZSHASKRELEZ
non-current assets ciassified FRBEE
as held for sale FEZz BT
Creditors, bills payables, Bt EAREER-
deposits and accruals FARSRENTRA - 79,157
Deferred income HHEY A - 16,857
Provision for taxation RBEH - 910
Bank borrowings RITIER - 9,000
Other liabilities Hibg & - 45
Total w5t - 105,969

REZTABEREE |
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B R M s
15 INVESTMENT PROPERTY REW=
The Group b, 9 ::4 |
HK$'000
E¥TT
At 1st April 2006 R-FFEAFMAE—B 7,120
Exchange realignment ERRAE 93
Increase in fair value D EHE 737
7.950
Reclassified as held for sale BFEAKBELT {7,950)
At 31st March 2007 R-BR+EZAZ=Z+—8B -
Additions i 7.800
Increase in fair value {note 7) DR EE M ET) 2,000

At 31st March 2008 R-_FENFZEZ=+—A1 9,800

The Group's investment property is located in Hong Keng and is
held under medium-term lease of 50 years.

The fair value of the Group's investment property as at 31st March
2008 has been arrived at on the basis of a valuation carried out on
that date by DTZ Debenham Tie Leung Limited, an independent
qualified professional valuer, by reference to market evidence of
transaction prices for similar properties.

Chevalier Pacific Holdings Limited
Annual Report 2008

EHEZBEMRUREE - WA TFPHHE
ORERC

FREAAEDER_FENF=-_AZ+—H
ZRAE DREBYHREFEMEMRER
TERAFAREAMEZBERESEHAL
MEzMEREEL




Notes to the Financial Statements

B 7% 48 % B B
16 PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT 16 ¥ - BERZH
The Group e
Store Furniture,
machine, fixtures,
Overseas leasehold office
properties improvement  equipment  Machinery,
on freehotd and  and motor tool and
Buildings land  equipment vehicles  equipment Total
EREE. H#-
BhaxA HANEES LR-BAE He-
2= 3 £ EBE RBERESE IRLRH - by
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$ 000 HK3'000 HK$'000
BETR BARTR BT TR AT B¥TR
Cost &
At 1st Aprit 2006 RIBERE
A—8H 3,930 9,934 39,364 12,049 9,078 74,355
Exchange realignment ELBE 202 1,158 743 607 366 3,076
Additions wA - - 43,374 2,507 750 46,631
Disposaliwrite off WS BB - - (7,423) (328) {701) (8,452)
Reclassified as held BEHOEA
for sale BELE (4,132} {11,092} - (12,204) {9,493) {36,921}
At 31st March 2007 i 3
=A=+—-F - - 76,058 2,631 - 78,68%
Exchange realignment ERWR - - 2,317 - - 2,317
Additions AR - - 27,903 699 - 28,602
Disposalfwrite off B/ - - (10,949} (70} - (11,019}
At 31st March 2008 BRIFENF
ZA=+—8 - - 55,329 3,260 - 98,589
Accumulated depreciation RHFEREBHA
and impairment
At 1st April 2006 RZIFERE
mA—H 1,530 1,780 8,484 9,779 8,151 29,724
Exchange realignment ERGE 142 216 422 535 345 1,660
Charge for the year FEHE 158 130 17,309 1,120 435 19,152
Disposalfwrite off B - - (7.103) (317} {670) (8,090}
Reclassified as held BHARAE
for sale RIELE {1,830) {2,126) - {10,430} (8,261) {22,647}
At 31st March 2007 BRIBFLE
ZA=+-—A - - 19,112 687 - 19,799
Exchange realignment ERAE - - 1,1 - - 1,iN1
Charge for the year EEHE - - 21,132 855 - 21,987
Impairment loss HESH - - 3,356 - - 3,356
Disposaliwrite off k- - - {7,121} {9) - {7.130)
At 315t March 2008 R-BENF
=R=+—-8 - - 37,590 1,533 - 39,123
Carrying amount GHEE
At 3151 March 2008 BZETNE
ZR=+—8 - - 57,739 1,727 - §9,466
At 315t March 2007 R-ZBFLF
=R=+—8 - - 56,946 1,944 - 58,890

BELZGERaRLE 77
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17 INTERESTS IN SUBSIDIARIES 17 FIEMB AR 2 &
The Company F0E
(a) Interests in subsidiaries (a) FrEMIROTZ2HE
2008 2007
-RRNEF —2Rt+E
HK$'000 HK$'000
B®TR EETT
Unlisted shares, at cost ELTRM ERFHHE 1,996 115,669
Amounts due from subsidiaries 7 W 3 BB 2 B4R 3K 560,703 191,636
Less: Provision for impairment LR R {71,799) (4,992)
490,900 302,313
The amounts due from subsidiaries are unsecured, interest-free, BUHBLAERARERERFS A EIE
and have no pre-determined repayment terms. EE R
The amounts due from subsidiaries are denominated in Hong Kong EYHBCERRUBETIE-
dollars.
Particulars regarding the principal subsidiaries as at 31st March AHACREANFEZAC+HZEEHR
2008 are set out in note 40. DA FHBHH 40
{b) Amounts due from subsidiaries (b) MR M2 SRR
2008 2007
—RENF —_EELF
HK$'000 HK$'000
BWTR EBETT
Amounts due from subsidiaries FE U B BB o R R 3R 7.585 263,438
Less: Provision for impairment R EHE S (20) {177,162)
7,565 86,276

The amounts due from subsidiaries are unsecured, interest-free,
and are repayable on demand.

The amounts due from subsidiaries are denominated in Hong Kong
dollars. The carrying amounis approximate their fair values.

Chevalier Pacific Holdings Limited
Annual Report 2008
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17 INTERESTS IN SUBSIDIARIES (continued) 17 PFrihMIE 2 8 2 2 ()
{c) Movement of impairment loss {(c) HESBESDY
2008 2007
—S8NfE —EFtE
HK$'000 HK$°000
AT BT
At 1st April KWOA—RB 182,154 235,803
Provision for impairment during the year FRRERHE 35,435 10,209
Write back of provision for impairment BRERHRRE (145,770) {63,858)
At 31st March B=ZA=+—8H 71,819 182,154
(d) Amount due to a subsidiary {d) FE{THIW & T 06X
The amount due to a subsidiary is unsecured, interest-free, and is EAHBLAEFARERREME ARE
repayable on demand. REFHIE.
The amount due to a subsidiary is denominated in Hong Kong FEAMBLAREANEEY | E-AEEmERA
dollars. The carrying amount approximates its fair value. LREEE-.
18 GOODWILL AND TRADEMARK 18 BERER
The Group rRE
Goodwill Trademark Total
iR g} gt
HK$’000 HK$000 HK$'000
AWt BT BEMTR
At 1st April 2006 RZFEREMA—A 82,392 708,000 190,392
Adjustment arising EENMEMSE
from the finalisation of MESZAE
purchase price allocation 1,618 - 1,618
At 31st March 2007 and RZBRLFZR=+—-8E
31st March 2008 “¥FNE=ZRA=+—8H 84,010 108,000 192,010
The trademark was purchased as part of a business combination., BABEDEBEHESL —R-BEHEZR &
The Directors are of the opinion that the upkeep of the trademark HEBEEDRERS mMEALBBISNEDR
is at minimal cost and the Group would renew the trademark F-AEEERBEHTEHAR BALER
continuously. Various studies have been performed by managemeni RS ERE AR REARERREREAD
of the Group, which supports that there is no foreseeable time HHYEIFaARLZ B

limit to the period over which the branded coffee shops are expected
to generate cash flows for the Group.

REBRRARAT |
STTNFTH
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18 GOODWILL AND TRADEMARK (continued) 18

The trademark is considered by the management of the Group as
having an indefinite useful life, The trademark wifl not be amortised
until its useful life is determined to be finite upon reassessment of
its useful life annually by the management, Instead, it will be tested
for impairment annually and whenever there is an indication that it
may be impaired. Particulars of impairment testing are disclosed in
note 4(} and below.

Impairment tests for goodwill and trademark

Goodwill and trademark is allocated to the Group’s branded coffee
shops segment. The recoverahle amount is determined based on
fair value less costs to sell. These calculations use post-tax cash
{low projections based on financial budgets approved by
management covering a one-year pericd. Cash fiows beyond the
one-year period are extrapolated using a growth rate ranging from
10% to 20% per annum up to the fifth year and zero growth rate
per annum from the sixth year to fifteen year, gross margin of
75% and a discount rate of 15% per annum.

Management determined budgeted growth rate and gross margin
based on past performance. The discount rates used are post-tax
and reflect specific risks relating to this segment.

EEREHEWm

FRUNEERRAE T CHERVFERE
H-BRmENEEESFENTEHYER
EEERNTAERAERES T TR
B s EENEEER R MR AR
OB TR N R - AR B R
WHRTYRRE.

BREEREZEENR
HELREEEIRTAREREMYEE RS
DB NBERLEEALBEREER T
M- AWz UFERERBREZ &5
MBEIs7HERe AR ~FHiEzH
EHERANEERREENT10%E20%ES
NERRE FERETAFATERE -5
R7sH LB FMHBRISWEMZARBETM
i3

EEENEACEAOFRIZBERRE
ME - mAERAzERBAFEZNS AR
MR DR BB

19 INTERESTS IN ASSOCIATES 19 FiiEEE DRl 2iER
{a) Interests in associates {a) FIERELSZHE
The Group The Company
ZHEM ELT
2008 2007 2008 2007
—BSNE —BRLEF —ReNE —FEBLE
HK$ 000 HK$'000 HKS'000 HK$'000
BETR EETR BETR HERTT
At 1st April »MmMA—R 62,092 - 61,137 -
Acquisition of associates g R N - 61,137 - 61,137
Adjustment arising EUMEATAES
from finalisation of Z e
purchase consideration 6,240 - 6,240 -
Share of results FE{E iR 9,63t 955 - -
At 31st March B=B=+—4d 77.963 62,092 67,377 61,137

Interests in associates as at 31st March 2008 include goodwill of
HK$53,179,000 (2007: HK$46,939,000).

Chevalier Pacific Holdings Limited
Annual Report 2008
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19
(a)
|

(b)

(3]

20

INTERESTS IN ASSOCIATES (continued) 19 FR{bE & N 2 i )
Interests in associates (continued) (a) Fﬁ{smﬁ‘ﬂﬁlf&ﬂ (1)
The Group's interest in its principal associate, which is unlisted, is MERFEZHELRZIELTEROT:
as follows:
Country of % Interest
Name incorporation Assets Liabilities Revenue Profit held Principal activities
Fiisaa
£8 SMHEIZEX BE £ g A ZBEOH TEER
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'009
wETT BETR #¥TR BT
2008
—EENE
Sinochina Enterprises  British Virgin 100,407 49,827 229,188 19,655 49 Investment holding
Limited Islands in operations of
HEBRELZES restaurants
TR
fFryE
2007
_EFLE
Sinochina Enterprises  British Virgin 71,500 40,575 27.854 1,949 49 Investment holding
Limited Islands in operations of
mERALRS restaurants
J|EFRR
fHuE
Sinochina Enterprises Limited (“SEL") is directly held by the Sinochina Enterprises Limited ( { SEL) } B2
Company. Wholly-owned principal subsidiaries of SEL are New BEERG-SELZEBHMB RN ARE (HF
Glabal {H.K.) Limited, Grand Concept (Hong Kong) Limited, Giant BIEBRARER (HE)FRLT BUF (B
Ocean {H.K.) Limited, Super Target {Hong Kong) Limited and Pacific EIAERLA ER(ER)ARLGRER
York {H.K.} Limited, which are incorporated in Hong Kong and (BR)ARQA HREBEMRL - EEE
operate restaurants in 4ong Kang. HBERE-
Amount due from an associate (b) B EELAER
The amount due from an associate is unsecured, interest bearing at BRHBEDAGERABEEREERE LSE
Hongkong and Shanghai Banking Corporation Limited Prime Rate giﬁﬁﬁlﬁi} ﬂZﬁ@Eﬁ*‘J'@ﬁMOO@E%
per annum plus 100 basis paint and is to be repayable by six semi- HEOESNHAR SFENR—R - TMER
annual instalments with the first instalment due on 215t September BR-_BRNANFAA-+-—BEH.
2008,
Included in the amount due from an associate, HK$2,733,000 is Wk—FAME2 SMAEN2,733,000C 2
not repayable within one year, FIAEREEQFRRA.
The amount due from an associate is denominated in Hong Kong B OTERAAENE - LEAEER
dollars, The carrying armount approximates its fair value. DAEES-
Amounts due to associates () ERBRELSIER
The amounts due to associates are unsecured, interesi-free and EABEATHERARIKHE 2R EHE
repayable on demand. $BE TR -
The amounts due to associates are denominated in Hong Keng EABEARMRRAESEIE RGEHEER
dollars. The carrying amounts approximate their fair values. DRAEES-
AVAILABLE-FOR-SALE INVESTMENTS 20 AHIEEZRE
The Group rEM
Available-for-sale investments as at 31st March comprise: REZA=+—B#EEZRESRE:
2008 2007
ZReNF —FELEF
HK$'000 HK$'000
BETR BT
Unlisted equity securitiss, at cost less LT BREES ERE
accumulated impairment losses MBS 662 1,497
Investment in a venture capital fund, REFEEZRE - BOR
at fair value HiH 18,761 7,750
19,423 9,247

REBORRORAST |
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20 AVAILABLE-FOR-SALE INVESTMENTS (continued)

The Group
Note:

The unlisted equity securities are measured at cost less accumulated
impairment losses at each balance sheet date because the Directors are of
the opinicn that fair value cannot be reliably estimated.

FRE
Bt

20 AEHHEEZRE @\

HREFRACARBEIRG URESBHEAS
FLhzREEHFERANBRRESH-

Available-for-sale investiments are denominated in the following ot HE G EU T EY 58
currencies:
2008 2007
—REBNE —ERLE
HK$ 000 HK5%°000
BT T T
Hong Kong dollars ok 662 1,497
Us dollars ETT 18.761 7,750
19,423 9,247
21 INVESTMENTS AT FAIR VALUE THROUGH 21 RESKRECAERBZRE

PROFIT OR LOSS

Investments at fair value through profit or loss as at 31st March

BZA=+—B REBHRELABEEZR

comprise; BEEHE:
The Group The Company
M ZAH
2008 2007 2008 2007
“BENF —EELE —BRNF B4
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$000 HK$'000
BT BT T E¥TR BT
Listed investmeants: LEWHRE:
— debt securities, —fEEES
listed overseas R 17 23,914 24,278 - -
- equity securites, -REEFES-
listed in Hong Kong FELEM 16,199 7,874 - 94
40,113 32,152 - 94
Unlisted investments: E =
— debt securities -fEEEHF 43,204 29,990 - -
~ structured deposits —EEEEN 14,884 51,320 14,884 14,841
58,088 81,310 14,884 14,841
98,201 113,462 14,884 14,935
Analysed for reporting EMBHERRS
purposes: aHfmT:
Nan-current assets EREEE 14,884 51,32¢ 14,884 14,841
Current assets nEEE 83,317 62,142 - 94
98,201 14,884 14,935

Chevalier Pacific Holdings Limited
Annual Report 2008
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INVESTMENTS AT FAIR VALUE THROUGH 21 REBRBERAAEREEZRE
PROFIT OR LOSS (continued) (§:1))
The fair values of the listed investments are determined based on tHREZAARBERBZSRAELT
the quoted market big price available on the relevant exchanges EEGMAE MELTREMNSEOERS
and the unlisted investrnents are determined by reference to quoted pERseBEmEE-.
prices from the relevant financial institutions.
Unlisted investments irclude struciured deposits whose fair values LEMBH#REOEENETER - BANER
are affected by the changes in market price of specific equity HEBABHzTHBERATSNEEES
securities o7 market interest rate value. e
The carrying amounis of investments at fair value through profit or REHEEEFLOAERBZREGEHEABANKT
loss are denominated in the following currencies; Bl Y EHE
The Group The Company
xam LT
2008 2007 2008 2007
—genE —RELF —g2nEF —E2ELRE
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$%'000 HK$"000
B¥TR BT T BEeTT BT T
Hong Kong dollars Rk 16,199 7,874 - 94
Us dollars 7T 82,002 105,588 14,884 14,841
98,201 113,462 14,884 14,935

INVENTORIES 22 78
The Group P4

2008 2007

—R9NEF —EFLEE
HK$'000 HK$'000
BET R BT

Food and beverages g 8,229 6,897
Inventories held for resale FEHEEL - 40,240
Consumable stores EAPH 392 8,814

8,621 55,951
Reclassified as held for sale HESEARRBENE - (49,054)

8,621 6,897

The cost of inventories recognised as an expense and included in
cost of sales amounted to HK$77,038,000 (2007: HK$65,150,000).

ERARRAICEERHERTAZTER
FAEMIT08000L(ZBBLF HER
65,150,0007T) =

AECHRERAT |
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23 DEBTORS, DEPOSITS AND PREPAYMENTS 23 BEURR FHESRBTRE
The Group The Company
gy | k|
2008 2007 2008 2007
g3 : JI: —FBtF —BEgNE —EFLF
HK$'000 HK$ 000 HK$'000 HK$'C00
B¥ TR EETT B TR ERT T
Trade debtors B3 B 1,551 49,476 - -
Less: Provision for impairment & M EEH (51) (1,942} - -
1,500 47,534 - -
Other debtors, deposits and  HBEWES  F &
pregayments EeRIEMZE 45,776 63,777 223 550
47,276 111,311 223 550
Reclassified as held for sale ERSERBELE - (67,114) - -
47,276 44,197 223 550
Analysed for reparting EHBBREREZ AT
pUrposes:
Non-current assets SEMBEAE 24,395 19,498 - -
Current assets mEVHE 22,881 24,699 223 550
47,276

The Group has established different credit policies for customers in
each of its core businesses. The average credit period granted to
trade debtors is 60 days except for sales of food and heverages at

coffee shops which are mainly on cash basis.

The ageing analysis of trade debtors is as follows:

44,197 223 550

FEEHEBROUREZEFCRIEE
BHERF GTHEBUWER 2 FRERER
GOX EMUEZ HRHENEIBURESE
e

HEoEWERZIREATWT:

The Group
W

2008 2007
—R|9NEF —EF+F
HKS$ 000 HK$°000
BYT BETT
0 - 60 days 0— 60X 1,288 38,458
61 — 90 days 61—90X 49 3,892
Cver 90 days W90R 163 5,184
1,500 47,534

Chevalier Pacific Holdings Limited
Annual Report 2008
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23 DEBTORS, DEPOSITS AND PREPAYMENTS

(continued)

At 31st March 2008, trade debtors of MHK$1,055,000 (2007:
HK$21,088,000) were past due but not impaired. These relate to
individuals or companies for whom there is no recent history of
default.

23

FERER - -FHEZERESRE
(5

B_FENFE=ZAZ+—B #%1,055,000
T(ZTD+E E%21,088,000T) 2B 55
WERC S MERAREBE-ZRIERBIYAL
RATEE MEFAKRSEENTER-

The Group
XER

2008 2007
=88 NE —FELHF
HKS$'000 HK$000
A¥T AT
Less than 60 days past due FIH¥ A L6008 870 15,210
61 — 90 days past due 61E90FE ZIH 156 2.879
Over 90 days past due 91908 ¥ 88 29 2,999
1,055 21,088

Trade debtors’ balances thai are neither past due nor impaired
mainly relate to individuals or companies that have been the Group’s
customers for more than six months and with no history of default
in the past.

At 31st March 2008, gross trade debtors’ balances totalling
HK$51,000 (2007: HK$1,942,000) were individually determined to
be impaired, which related to customers that were in financial
difficulties. Consequently, specific provision for impairment of
HK$51,000 (2007: HK'}1,942,000) was recognised as at balance
sheet date. The Group does not hold any collateral over these
balances. The movement in the provision for impairment during
the year is as follows:

WARFEFAREZHADERRABREIE
HBYALXRFAM EFHAFREEESR
~EARBAERENCRZE,-

RIBRENEZAZ+—H HBEERERRE
XS, 000 (ZER-HF: 3 %1,942,000
M) ZBETHENETARE BEEGHK
HE>EFAM-AL REFTAEZEY
S1.000 (Z BB j#%1,042,0000) 2
HARERE - FEDERESETSEENA
ReRERBERNERNZEHMNT -

The Group
@M
2008 2007
bl 3 J4: 3 ZEELF
HKS$'000 HK$'000
BETR BETT
At Tst April REA—RB 51 2,596
Impairment loss recogn sed DB ERH - 448
Impairment loss written back REHRBE - (268)
Uncollectible amounts written off ]l [E & 82 W - (834)
51 1,942
Reclassified as held for sale RinRAKIEDS - (1,891)
At 31st March RZA=+-—8B 51 51

At SGEEERAT |
—eYNAEES
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23 DEBTORS, DEPOSITS AND PREPAYMENTS 23
{continued})
The carrying amounts of trade debtors are denominated in the
following currencies;

FBERSR FHRERERRMGRE
()
W5 05 32 R I (E ol TSR AT

The Group
W

2008 2007
—B2NE —EZLF
HK$'000 HK$'000
BETR BT
Heng Kong dollars A 1,390 30,685
Thailand Bahts Eig >3 - 13,747
Other currencies HibhE 110 3,102
1,500 47,534

The carrying amounts of other debteors are denominated in the
fallowing currencies:

Hib PR tRE sk 2 R T T 7 M E:

The Group
I W

2008 2007
—BERNEF TR LF
HK$000 HK$'000
BEWTa AETR
Hong Kong dollars i 1,371 13,747
US dollars ER 2,783 8,702
Thailand Bahts T - 1,663
Other currencies HuE% 481 460
4,635 24,572

The carrying amounts of debtors, deposits and prepayments
approximate their fair values.

Chevalier Pacific Haldings Limited
Annual Report 2008
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24 BANK BALANCES AND CASH EQUIVALENTS 28 ROBEFREEEE
Bank balances and cash equivalents comprise cash held, short-term BRITEFREAEFEHREMBRE RIHH
bank deposits with an original maturity of three maonths or less and BAZEARMUAZEBEBTFTREFAM
cash placed with financial institutions. BREFOZRE-
The carrying amounts cf these assets approximate their fair values. FEREZIEEEEADAEES-.
The carrying amounis of bank balances and cash equivalents are BROTBEFRACSEIIGEER FA IR
denominated in the following currencies: B
The Group The Company
M b N
2008 2007 2008 2007
bt -3 F 18 BT LF —88NE —ETBLEF
HKS$000 HK$000 HK$'000 HK$'000
BETR BT BEITT EETT
Hong Kong dollars i 14,387 55,981 2,089 12,192
Us dollars FET 180,502 36,269 119 2,983
Thailand Bahts £33 21 10,990 21 19
Australian dollars BT - 6,388 - -
Renminbi AR 3,314 2,904 - -
Singapore dollars ¥ 0038 7T 1,785 1,901 - -
lapanese Yen =hw 2 2,555 2 21
200,011 116,988 2,231 15,215
Reclassified as held for sale B S HEARREHE - {28,738) - -
200,011 88,250 2,231 15,215
The effective interest rate on short-term bank deposits was 2.5% BHBRTERIARFRAERIS%(ZFF
{2007: 3.4%), these depaosits have an average maturity of 2 days T 3.4%) ZEFRTYINEHARARA
{2007: 4 days). (ZEFtE:mA) -
| 25 CREDITORS, DEFOSITS AND ACCRUALS 25 BARR- FARERENGER
|
! The Group The Company
FZEM =08
2008 2007 2008 2007
—SBNE —E¥ELF Z|SNEFE —BPLE
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$°000
AETR AT BT R AETT
Trade creditors and BEEFKRAR
bills payable R EE 5,284 64,626 - -
Other craditors, EEEER-TFA
deposits and accruals EeREMNRER 44,727 47,826 1,445 3,401
Consideration payable W BESELZ
for the acquisition of SEL B E 21,479 14,837 21,479 14,837
71,490 127,289 22,924 18,238
Reclassified as held for sale  EHOHBIBIEHE - (79.157) - -

71,490

48,132 22,924 18,238

RtFERRAMAT |
SeoNFEY
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25 CREDITORS, DEPOSITS AND ACCRUALS

{continued)
The ageing analysis of trade creditors and bills payable is as follows:

BARR FARERENEA

(|

BAEMARRERENFESEZRESTOT:

The Group
TEM

2008 2007
“BBNF —ETELF
HK$'000 HK$'000
BEFr BETR
0 - 60 days 0— 60K 4,736 61,845
61 - 20 days 61—90% 216 1,129
Over 90 days MI0K 332 1,652
5,284 64,626

The carrying amounts of trade creditors and bills payable are

EZEMARIEENEREEEKTAE

denominated in the fallowing currencies: WEE:
The Group
XEE
2008 2007
—2B/NF —EELE
HK$'000 HK3$'000
BETR EETRL
Hong Kong dollars i3 3,240 19,261
US dollars En - 44,478
Other currencies Hith 5% 2,044 287
5,284 64,626

The carrying amounts of other creditors are denominated in the
following currencies:

Hi ERRZ 2RI E T2 EEE:

The Group
HER

2008 2007
—BBNEF —EFEHF
HK$'000 HK$'000
BETR BT
Hong Kong dollars g 7,026 5,842
US dollars e 19,381 -
Cther currencies H ity &5 1,110 320
27,517 6,162

The carrying amounts of creditors, deposits and accruals approximate
their fair values.

88

Chevalier Pacific Holdings Limited
Annual Report 2008

RGN FAEGREMEMZEOEER

DAEEE-.




Notes to the Financial Statements

BA A% R A& M e

26

27

AMOUNT DUE TO ULTIMATE HOLDING 26 BARLEZERLARRAK -
COMPANY
The amount due to ultirnate holding company is unsecured, interest- B REERLTRIARER 2R ER
free, and is repayable on demand. ERBEMEI-
The amount due to ultimate holding company is denominated in BB A ERARE A -HIEE
Hong Kong dollars. The carrying amount approximates its fair value. HHAELAHEBS-
BANK BORROWINGS 27 |RITERX
The Group - Y. !
2008 2007
t -3 - 405 —EFLEF
HK$'000 HK$'000
BAYTR YT
Bank loans RITHER 20,500 £9,000
Trust receipt loans ER U EE R - 9,000
20,500 98,000
Reclassified as held for sale BHESHEARBFELS - (9,000}
20,500 89,000
The bank loans are repayable as follows: RITHERE TP ERMR:
Within one year —£R 2,000 52,000
Mare than one year but —FEp LB
not exceeding two years HAmE 2,000 12,000
More than two years but MENA BT
not exceeding five years BERAF 16,500 25,000
20,500 89,000
Less: Amount due within one year shown BAARBANGZ —F
under current liabilities B B fE K (2.000) (52,000}
18,500 37,000

The bank borrowings are unsecured and bear floating interest rate
at an average effective interest rate of 4.7% (2007: 4.8%) per
annum.

The bank borrowings a‘e denominated in Hong Kong dollars.
The carrying amounts of the bank borrowings approximate their
fair values as majority of the Group's borrowings carried interest at

floating rate.

The exposure of the bank borrowings to interest-rate changes and
the contractual repricing dates are below six months.

RITEZBEERNEEIHAEHE BET
HEBRBAITHW( —EFTLF 48%) -«

RITIERABREE-

RITERZEEERERE 2R EEES BHX
REABIZEREUZDFETHE-

RITEFRHAEYHZANERYROEEREM
B RABEASKT-

RESSEBAREE | o
—eznssn | O9
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The authorised share capital of the Company was increased from
HK$120,000,000 to HK$175,000,0C0 by the creation of an
additional 110,000,000 new shares of HK$0.50 each. These new
authorised shares rank pari passu with the then existing shares.

The Company issued 25,384,146 new shares to independent third
parties on 16th May 2007. The prcceeds of the issue of shares
before expenses amounted to HK$93,922,000. The net proceeds of
the issue of shares amounted to HK$92,047,000 after deducting
tha expenses of the issue.

28 SHARE CAPITAL 28 BRA
Number
of shares HK$'000
BHea Y TR
Authorised ordinary shares of HK$0.50 each ERETFT HBEBRFER0.507T
At st April 2006 and RZFEFRFORA-BR
31st March 2007 —EEF+E=ZR=+—H 240,000,000 120,000
Increase during the year k| 110,000,000 55,000
At 31st March 2008 R=FEENFZA=+—H 350,000,000 175,000
Issued and fully paid ordinary shares of FREEAERSOTEETR
HK$0.50 each BREEZ LA
At 1st April 2006 R_EEXEMA—H 171,355,871 85,678
Issue of shares ERlsav) 18,800,000 9,400
At 31st March 2007 RIZFRLrE=A=4+—8 190,155,871 95,078
Issue of shares BITRR D 25,384,146 12,692
At 31st March 2008 R-FENF=ZR=+—8 215,540,017 107,770

EBE IS 110,000,000 SR EMERYE
OSOFEZHTIMRG AL AEERSBEY
120,000,0007C 1IN E 8 175,000,0007C ° 5%
ENETRHEBRFIENEERS -

FRER BB+ EREATSARABYE=
F {725,384, 146 R FTR (0 - BITRRID RIS R
THFENR AR AT BA 93,922,000 @
TEREBRITR RN BE2,047,0005T

Chevalier facific Holdings Limited
Annual Report 2008
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29 RESERVES 29 f#EE
The Group rEE
Capital Capital  Exchange Investment
Share reserve redemption fluctuation revaluation Retained
premium (note} reserve reserve reserve profits Total
#xEflE #AxmE  EIED HBER
B\ SR 4] 1] AH REUR mit
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 KK$'000 HK$'000
A¥TT B%TR  E%Tn  A¥TRT  BE¥ETr  A¥Tn  A¥TR
At 1st April 2006 R-BEAF¥MA-A 223,434 18,060 14 1,370 - 82,544 325,422
Exchange differance on BESMNIBLAR
translation of operations of  — B &2 74
overseas subsidiaries and BEHELH
an associate ELZ® - - - 5,079 - - 5079
Total income recognised ERERERERZ
directly in equity Bl A - - - 5,079 - - 5,079
Profit for the year REFHEF - - - - - 33,661 33,661
Total recognised income and  REFERZLAR
expenses for the year Axas - - - 5,078 - 33,661 38,740
Dividends paid B8 - - - - - {i3,322) (13,322)
Issue of shares Bk 35,344 - - - - - 35,344
Share issuance expenses BAEARE (98) - - - - - (98)
At 315t March 2007 RZIBFLE
ZR=+-8 258,680 18,060 14 6,449 - 102,883 386,086
Exchanga difference on BEENHBLAN
translation of operations of  EBHEEM
overseas subsidiarias ERLZR - - - 5,153 - - 5,153
Exchange flactuation reserve  RIEMB R A%
realised upon disposal of FHIEK
subsidiaries SEHHE - - - (7,253) - - {7,253)
Change in fair value of AHEE2 EEH
available-for-sale investmerts AR EEH - - - - 11,011 - 11,011
Total income racognised HERERERY
directly in eguity BYA - - - {2,100} 11,011 - 8,911
Profit for the year REG A - - - - - 26,017 26,017
Total recognised income and AT FCRAKRAR
expenses for the year kgt - - - {2,100) 11,01 26,017 34,928
Transfer to retained profits ~ SHZRFEH - {18,060) - - - 18,060 -
Dividends paid BEfifEa - - - - - {15,087) {15,087)
Issue of shares EXiD Y 81,230 - - - - - 81,230
Share issuance expenses BIRGAL {1,875) - - - - - (1,875
At 315t March 2008 RZFENE
—R=+-8 338,035 - 14 4,349 11,011 131,873 485,282
Note: Bisk:

The balance represented share premium attributable to a subsidiary at the
time of restructuring of the Group in 1989. Since this subsidiary was disposed
of to CHHL during the year, the related capital reserve was transferred to

retained profits.

HEHAR-MHMBLRTNREGEA R EER—
ANAFZEE-BRUHBATERFRAHETH
TEHE BREHMNESHACHABEREREN-

BIZniaRan
a3 AN Y
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29 RESERVES (continued)

29 f#1E @

The Company QT
Contributed Capital
Share surplus redemption Retained
premium (note) reserve profits Total
RaEH &y {E

#iaE (HEE) =30 FEREN Bt

HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'CCO HK3'000

RETT BT EETT BETT BETT
Al 1st April 2006 R-BBRREFHEE—A 223,434 6,226 14 14,221 243,895
Profit for the year REFREF - - - 56,023 56,023
Total recognised income and  AHEECHEBEHAR

expenses for the year Mz - - - 56,023 56,023
Dividends paid EfRE - - - (13,322} {13,322)
Issue of shares BIIRED 35,344 - - - 35,344
Share issuance expenses BOERGEE {98) - - - (98)
At 31st March 2007 R-EF+FE=-A=1+—8 258,680 6,226 14 56,922 321,842
Profit for the year A F [E A - - - 67,241 67,241
Total recognised income and A ECTHERBAR
expenses for the year gk - - - 67,241 67,241

Dividends paid B E - - - {15,087) {15,087)
Issue of shares HITHR{A 81,230 - - - 81,230
Share issuance expenses BITRHEEAX (1,875) - - - (1,875)
At 31st March 2008 R-_FBRNE=ZA=+-8 338,035 6,226 14 109,076 453,351
Note: B % -

The balance represents the differance between the value of net assets of
subsidiaries acquired and the nominal amount of the Company's shares issued
for the acquisition. Under the Companies Act of 1981 of Bermuda {as
amended), the contributed surplus of the Company is available for distribution

to sharehelders.

Chevatier Pacific Holdings Limited
Annual Report 2008
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30 DEFERRED TAX 30 EAFH B

Deferred tax assets and liakilities are offset when there is a legaily
enforceable right to set off current tax assets against current tax
liabilities and when the deferred tax relates to the same fiscal
authority.

The movementis in deferred tax assets and liabilities are as follows:

e H R HCAR BT 2 BRI E IHAR
BEHEMNEEEREEERAER
HAMEHM ELHHEHEERRETAHEE-

REMGBHEERBA#SNT:

The Group TEm
Accelerated
tax Tax losses
depreciation Trademark and others Total
BlIm g
IR & Bz e H fih wmy
HK$'000 HK$°000 HK$°000 HK$'000
BT T BT BEE T BETT
At 1st April 2006 R-FESNFNA—H 1,142 18,900 (157} 15,885
Charged/{credited) to R EEEA
income statement ek (BFA) 4,333 - (2,783} 1,550
Reclassified as held for sale  EHFOHEAZFIERE (2,399} - 2,399 -
At 31st March 2007 R_ET+F
ZR=+—HE 3,076 18,900 (541) 21,435
Charged to income statement AU R RNE 223 - 541 764
At 315t March 2008 RZFENEFE
=RA=+-—4 3,299

18,900 - 22,199

At the balance sheet date, no deferred tax asset has been recognised
in respect of unused tax losses and unrecognised deductible
temporary differences ¢f HK$296,326,000 (2007: HK$279,914,000)
due to the unpredictability of future profit streams. Included in
unrecognised tax losses are losses of MK$22,341,000 {2007:
HK$9,161,000) which will gradually expire by 2013. Other tax losses
may be carried forward indefinitely.

REED R AEEATFERERGSZE
E UARKRGBHESBRERERTHNR
B I 2 B #£096,326,000T ( — B2+
£ HEW279,914,0007T) ERIETHBEE-
FRERRBEERTOEAY22341,00002
EBER(ZHSCE:8%9,161,0007) &g
R ZFHp-HtPESEERRE
@u

HIZGABRERLE
ZRENFEFH
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31

BUSINESS AND GEQOGRAPHICAL SEGMENTS
Business segments
For management purposes, the Group is organised into three

31 ¥EBRHEDE
BEBES

REETHEN FREHT HEBME

divisions. These divisions are the basis an which the Group reports B SHMAAERERIEAFENZH
its primary segment informatian. #e
Segrment information about these businesses is presented below. EBoFAMBRNNE T
Revenue and results WERESH
Year ended 31st March 2008 BE-Q@NF=A=1+-B8LFE
Discontinued
Continuing operations operations
EIECS: |
= Fig-F g BERE
Computer and
information
Food and Investments communication
beverages in securities technology Total
BEEER
31 BRERE EARE at
HK$'000 HKS$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
BT BAETR AWTR BYTR
REVENUE W 299,034 12,408 35,287 346,729
RESULTS ¢ |
Segment results THEMHS 9,400 4,437 (4) 13,833
Unallocated corporate expenses  F S E D8 H & (4.425)
Unaliocated corporate income £ S E D AIMA 64
Gain on disposal of discontinued B IFIFAEERK
operations Z W 10,660
Share of results of associates  F7 18 %t 8 2% B 3Lt 9,631 - - 9,631
Finance income Bt 55 1A 1,462
Finance costs HBRA (2,105)
Profit before taxation B 5L 0 ) 29,120
Income 1ax expenses FrigdEm (3,103)
Profit for the year BEGHT 26,017

Chevalier Pacific Holdings Limited

Annual Report 2008
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31 BUSINESS AND GEOGRAPHICAL SEGMENTS 31 ¥BRESE @
{continued)
Business segments (continued) BEESS (4
Revenue and results {continued) Wi RkERE
Year ended 31st March 2007 HE—_FR+-F-RA+HIEE
Discontinued
Continuing operations operations
R
BHOBERR BR2E
Computer and
information
Food and Investments  communication
beverages in securities technology Total
HERAR
o EHLHE WmEAE el
HK$°000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$Q00
BE T BETT AEETT A8 TR
REVENUE i i 250,072 9,831 491,654 751,557
RESULTS #
Segment results THRES 14,909 17,020 10,942 42,871
Unallocated corporate expenses R A EQRIZ L (4,791}
Unallocated corporate ncome #9BDA WA 1,223
Share of results of asscciates  FR{EBR & QA% M 955 - - §55
Finance income BRBW A 1,383
Finance costs MigiA (5,118}
Profit before taxation R 72 A 2 36,523
Income tax expenses HARIE {2,862)
Profit for the year TEERT 33,661
The Group had no inter-segment sales for the years ended 31st HE_ZRLER-_RRN\E=A=+-8
March 2007 and 2008. ILFE - FRAY BRI FHEE-

HEtZIEBRARESE
“RENFEH
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31 BUSINESS AND GEOGRAPHICAL SEGMENTS

(continued)

Business segments {continued)
Assets and liabilities

As at 31st March 2008

31

¥BRHBED®E
BRERET ()

RERAM

R-®|NE=ZRA=1+—-H

Discontinued

Notes to the Financial Statements
|

Continuing operations operations
F R
FEEBEN SERR
Computer and
information
Food and Investments communication
beverages in securities technology Total
BEEAS
K8 BERA EANK o
HK$'000 HK$"000 HK$'000 HK$ 000
AT BY TR BAET T BT
ASSETS 'HE
| Segment assets SHAE 335,409 301,012 - 636,421
i Interests in associates FileBa DR ZES 77,963 - - 77.963
Unallocated corporate assets FRABLERE 2,487
Total assets mYE 716,871
LIABILITIES =% |
Segment liabilities FHEAf 58,622 19,905 - 78,527
Unallocated corporate liabilities & 9 8¢ 2 €] A fit 45,292
Total liabilities BAaf 123,819
As at 31st March 2007 BR-BE®+FZA=+—H
Discontinued
Continuing operations operations
G
FEBRER EERE
Computer and
information
food and Investments  communication
beverages in securities technology Total
FEEAA
"8 EHHRA mEE st
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
AEETT BT ABTT BRETR
ASSETS "5E
Segment assets STHRE 318,557 180,097 171,479 670,133
Interests in associates EitBee An 2 g 62,092 - - 62,092
Unallocated corporate assets RO BRATIAE 16,852
Total assets mRE 745,077
LIABILITIES h=Ri
Segment liabilities ok D= 47,630 - 105,869 153,599
Unallocated corporate liabilities F& Q8 A M 114,114
Total liabilities BRI 267,713

96 Chevatier Pacific Heldings Limited
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31

BUSINESS AND GEOGRAPHICAL SEGMENTS

{continued)

Business segments (continued)

Other information

Year ended 31st March 2008

31 ¥ BHESHE @
BEKBSD (A)

Hf & ¥

HE_BBN\F=A=+t—-HLFE

Discontinued

Continuing operations operations
¥R
BFNEEXR BEER
Computer and
information
Food and Investments communication
beverages in securities technology Total
BEREM
4 BHERE BOMAE s
HK$'000 HK$°000 HK$000 HKS$'000
YT BY TR BET BT
Capital expenditures EARM® 36,402 - - 36,402
Depreciation e 21,987 - 378 22,365
Impairment loss on A EEZIREN
available-for-sale investments  H{ESRE - 835 - 835
Impairment loss on property, ME-BEREHZ
plant and equipment REEE 3,356 - - 3,356
Net loss on disposaliwrite off of B, HilhE BEE
property, plant and equipment 2 2 EEEFE 3,600 - - 3,600
Write back of provision for BEOCRETER
inventaries to net WREFE
realisable value - - (2.413) {2,413}
Provision for impairment of EURHEAERR
receivables - - 121 121
Write off of other receivables  H f fE W 5078 2 #i #5 178 - - 178
Year ended 31st March 2007 BE_SZ+E-R=+—HBIFE
Discontinued
Continuing operations operaticns
EE ST i}
HEREER BEER
Computer and
information
Food and Investments  communication
beverages in securities technology Total
ERRAEM
B BHEEAE BAER @t
HK$' 000 HK$'C00 HK$'000 HK$'000
T T EETT BT AW T
Capital expenditures =N 45,656 - 875 46,631
Depreciation il 17,352 - 1,800 19,152
Amartisation of prepaid lease TEf B A AL #
payments - - 184 184
Impairment loss on b EsREN
available-for-sale investmants  {EEIE - 1,473 - 1,473
Net loss/(gain) on disposal of HEME BEREHEZ
property, plant and &R (k) FE
equipment 151 - (8) 143
Pravision for inventories 1o BhTE202REHE
net realisable value - - 2,432 2,432
Provision for impairment of  BEWRERERE
receivables - -

180 180

Mt EBRRARET |
—egAEER
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31 BUSINESS AND GEQGRAPHICAL SEGMENTS 31 ¥ EHESIE W
(continued)
Geographical segments BEHEE S

The Group's operations in food and beverages business are carried
out in Hong Kong, Singapore and Mainland China whereas its
operations in computer and information communication technology
business are carried out in Hong Kong, Mainland China and
Thailand. The trading of investments in securities are carried out in e
Heng Kong. The following is an analysis of the Group’'s revenue by

geographical market:

FHEEREIRHREBREE N ETE
Mg BEE-MEMEEMBRBMERERE
A-rEARRREREF-EFRERARE
AEE-UTATREEMBEES 2 URE S

Revenue by geographical market

EHBEHSED 2 WS
2008 2007
—eBNF —EELF
HK$'000 % HK3$'000 %
BE T Bo® EETIT ERR::
Hong Kong HE 310,039 89 647,993 86
Singapore 3N 24,723 7 23,642 3
Mainland China o A 9,741 3 7,158 1
Thailand £~ 2,226 1 72,764 10
346,729 100 751,557 100

The following is an analysis of the carrying amounts of segment
assets and capital expenditures analysed by geographical area in
which the assets are located and capital expenditures are incurred:

THREEMERERTLEER S 2 A H

AEEREREAZ R ZO4:

Carrying amounts of
segment assets

Capital expenditures

STHEEERE@E BEEH
2008 2007 2008 2007
g -3 L —BRLF —28NEF —ERLE
HK$'000 HK$'00C HK$'000 HK$'C00
BT BT EET BEBTL
Hong Kong b 606,152 594,518 30,046 34,300
Singapore T 03 11,208 8,765 924 3,375
Mainland China Ak 19,061 14,337 5,432 8,389
Thailand F&H - 52,513 - 67
636,421 670,133 36,402 46,631

Chevalier Pacific Holdings Limited
Annual Report 2008
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32 EMOLUMENTS OF DIRECTORS AND SENIOR 32 BEEREREEABZHME
MANAGEMENT
Directors’ emoluments EEME
Emoluments paid and payable to the Directors of the Company are EffRRAELAHEZHSMT:
as follows:
2008
—R8NnE
Retirement
Salaries benefit
Directors’ and other scheme
fees benefits contribution Total
HER BHER
KERE HiEEH HEHE A
HK$'000 HKS$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
HBET R BETR BW TR BETR
Executive Director: BEFES.
Lily Chow ISEE - 1,212 91 1,303
Chang Wan Lung, Rotert RER - 1,382 10 1,392
Independent WIEHTHD:
Non-Executive Diractor:
Shinichi Yonehara FEE-— 120 - - 120
Wu King Cheong Hig S 120 - - 120
Kwong Man Sing BXE 120 - - 120
360 2,594 101 3,055
2007
ZEELHF
Retirement
Salaries benefit
Directaors’ and other scheme
fees henefits contribution Total
Bt R RKEF
MRS H{hEF B R @5t
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$ 000 HK$'000
BE T E®TT EBFT EETIT
Executive Director: HOEB!
Lily Chow EFF - 1,212 91 1,303
Independent RukmiTHn:
Non-Executive Director:
Shinichi Yonehara KEHE— 120 - - 120
Wu King Cheeng W E 120 - - 120
Kwong Man Sing B2 120 - - 120
360 1,242 91 1,663
RETEZGHERAMAT
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32 EMOLUMENTS OF DIRECTORS AND SENIOR

MANAGEMENT (continued)

Directors’ emoluments (continued)

Apart from the directors’ emoluments disclosed above, Dr Chow
Yei Ching, Mr Kuok Hoi Sang, Mr Chow Vee Tsung, Oscar and Mr
Kan Ka Hon, did not receive directors’ emolumenis from the
Company (2007: Nil) and i1s subsidiaries.

These Directors are also directors of CIHL, the ultimate holding
company, and are remunerated by CIHL in respect of services
provided to the CIHL group as a whole, including the Company
and its subsidiaries.

Employees’ emoluments

The five highest paid individuals included two (2007: one) directors,
details of whose emoluments are set out above. The emoluments
paid to the remaining three (2007: four) highest paid individuals

32

ESREREBAEZME )
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XEERSHFIRAALRERA(ZEF L
FoR)UP REIHEFBRHI ML
ERTHTZZ (CERFLF-OR)BSHA

for both years are as follows: TRERFEFEZME A
2008 2007
—BR8NF —EFFELE
HK$'000 HK$'000
BRI EMIT
Salaries, allowances and benefits in kind ¥ & - BB EEMAER 3,225 4,074
Performance-based bonus ERRBHMZIELE 584 697
Contribution to retirernent schemes BREKEHMHBHER 33 253
3,842 5,024

The emoluments of the three highest paid individuals fall within
the following bands:

R-RBEHALTRERB A TRIERN:

2008 2007

—88NE —RELE

Nil - HK$ 1,000,000 £ — JE%1,000,0007T 2 2
HK$1,000,001 - HK$1,500,000 7% 1,000,0017T — % 1,500,0007 - 1
HK$2,000,001 — HK$2,500,000 % 2,000,0017C — # % 2,500,000 1 1
3 4
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33 NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED CASH FLOW 33 ORERESABEMT

(a)

STATEMENT
Cash generated from operations (a) BEELRE
2008 2007
—R2NF —EFLE
HK$'000 HK$ 000
B¥T BT
Profit before taxation B # Bl F 18,460 36,523
Adjustments for: REHE-S
Share of resulis of associates ke el &R (9.631) (955)
Interest income from bank deposits FBITFERFMIEA (1.462) {1,383)
Interest from amount due FElEtEDaER T
from an associate FIB M A {165) -
Interest on bank borrowings and BITEREER
overdrafts R 2,105 5,118
Depreciation e 22,365 19,152
Amortisation of prepaid lease A REFER S
payments - 184
Provision for impairment of FEW R TRRE RS
receivables 121 180
Write off of other receivables H fin FE Mo 30TE 2 # I 178 -
Net loss on disposalAvrite off of HE  HMEDE BER
property, plant and equipment BBz BIEFE 3,600 143
{Write back of)provision for (BEBH),BE
inventories 1o net realisable value FEEJEREMEA (2.413) 2,432
Impairment loss on At HE 2R EM
available-for-sale investments MBS 835 1,473
iImpairment loss on property, ME-BERREZ
plant and equipment HE&HA 3,356 -
Unrealised gain on derivative MEMBIAZ
financial instruments R R (279) (1,715)
Loss/{gain) on investrnents REHEEAABERERSZ
at fair value through profit or loss IRE M ER (M) 6,075 (8.828)
Provision for impairment loss cn amount FEUR R & 10 R R 3K &
due from an assaciate WEER - 280
Increase in fair value of REBEMEZ CREBM
an investment property (2,000) {737)
Reversal of accruals and other payables EAEAEHEMESZERRD (1.860) (3,663)
Operating cash flows bafare HEAEE A2
movements in working capital BEHENE 39,285 48,204
Changes in working capital CEATES
Decrease in inventories FER L 2,455 8,608
Decrease/(increase) in debtors, BB -FlhiEs R
depasits and prepayments oA R E R A (3 ) 5.598 (63)
Decrease in investments at fair value REFHERDIAERE?
through profit or lose BERL 9,186 18,233
(Increase)/decrease in amounts MEHNIEENEFPWEZ
due from customers for B (B
contract work {48) 192
Increase in creditors, deposits FEER - FAEGER
and accruals FEfT R A 18,088 38,152
Decrease in amounts due to HEHNIEERNERPZHZ
customers for contract work IR - (219)
Increase/{decrease) in deferred income IR W A B a0 O b) 1,586 (2,490)
(Decreaselincrease in amount due to ENSRERRAZ
ultimate holding campany W GRS (321) 3,160
Increase in amounts due to associates FE 7 B 0 B 0R FIE AN 2,616 -
78,445 113,777
HTEZERERR DA

BT NEER
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33 NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED CASH FLOW

STATEMENT {continued)

33 KRABELRYRMET @

{b) Net cash inflow in respect of the disposal of (b LEHMBLARMIBZASRAER
subsidiaries
2008 2007
—BeNE —EEFLF
HK$'000 HK$'000
BY TR BEET T
Cash consideration received CWEzHERE 55,572 -
Less: Net assets disposed of: WoHEIRE 2 BAEFE:
Investment properties AWM 7,950 -
Property, plant and equipment WME-BERRE 12,448 -
Prepaid lease payments BT EERRA 2,014 -
Inventaries =5 47,288 -
Debtors, deposits and prepayments USRS THIZE REMNRIE 58,138 -
Income tax recoverable AEEMER 531 -
Derivative financial instruments FTEFBIA 2,026 -
Bank balances and cash equivalents RfTHEBRRESAE 15,541 -
Other assets HpEE 198 -
Creditors, biils payables, BAER ERERE TAESR
deposits and accruals EHER (78,267} -
Deferred income IR IE M A (16,208) -
Provision for taxation RHER (910} -
Other liabilities HingH {45) -
Minority interests LEAREER (200} -
50,504 -
Realisation of exchange fluctuation reserve 2 IRE L FEH & 7,253 -
Professional fee BHEHRA (1.661) -
Gain on disposal of interests in subsidiaries &k B2 BlER 2 W 10,660 -

Analysis of the net cash inflow in respect of the disposal of

HEMBRBRMSIRIASRATE L, S

subsidiaries:

2008 2007
—BENE ZEEALF
HK$'000 HK$'000
EETR EETIT
Cash consideration received BERBRZ2RERE 55,572 -
Less: Bank balances and cash disposed of  H: M SHETEGTERES {15.541) -
Professional fee HERBE (1.661) -

Net cash inflow in respect of the disposal of HEHB TR ®2Z
subsidiaries RERAEE 38,370 -

Chevalier Pacific Holdings Limited

Annual Report 2008
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34

35

36

CONTINGENT LIABILITIES
At the balance sheet date, the Company had contingent liabilities
in respect of guarantees issued {or banking {acilities of amount up
to HK$20,987,000 (2007: HK$155,419,000) granted to wholly-
owned subsidiaries of the Company.

CAPITAL COMMITMENT

At 31st March 2008, the Group has committed to acquiring the
remaining 51% of the issued share capital of its associated company,
SEL from Sinochina Pacific Limited, an independent third party.
After that acquisition, SEL will become a wholly-owned subsidiary
of the Group. The consideration is based on the forthcoming
financial results of SEL and its subsidiaries and associates for the
year ending 31st Decernber 2008. The total consideration 1o acquire
the 100% of the issued share capital of SEL (including
HK$63,829,000 paid in respect of the 49% already acquired) shall
not exceed HK$200 million,

OPERATING LEASES

The Group as lessee

The Group had commitment for future minimum lease payments
under non-cancellable operating leases in respect of renting of
premises which fall due as follows:

34 HARERE

35

36

REHUR ARICREQRZEAKHL LA
BB P % EBE%20,987,000t (—BRLFE:
HM155,419,000) 2 RITRMEIREHEEED
EHNMABH-

B ARE

R_BBENEZA=+—EB FEBEAHEM
— R R & = K Sinochina Pacific Limited ! f&
BTHBMEOSSELSI% I EBITR S B
SERCIR SELIG A AN S M 2 B 2 5] - URIR
OB ESELEEMBARRESAREHE
ZRENE+ A=+t —-BLFEZREE
FEREMBE-BESEL 100% 2R ITRE
ZHEAR(BRD A MBESEL 9% 22817
REZBEEBHESHEEGIL290007T) B5+H
iB 78 % 200,000,0007% °

REeEs

ZoEmERAREBEA

BER T HMMRERDE T RIHEE
B APMARIHRRBERTH
TF:

2008 2007

3 YL ZFERLF

HK$000 HK$'000

BRTR AT

Within one year B—FA 82,085 58,249
In the second to fifth vear inclusive E-ERERA 97,950 55,228
Over five years AERLE 3,991 -
184,026 113,477

The above lease commitments anly inctude commitments for basic
rentals, and do not include commitments for additional rental
payable {contingent rents), if any, which are to be determined
generally by applying pre-determined percentages to future sales
less the hasic rentals ¢f the respective leases, as it is not possible to
determine in advance the amount of such additional rentals.

FREGARGRELEFHSEE HTEE
mAMNENES (RAER) (0F) 2RE =
FRNMEE-RERARBEEZHRES L
BEREG s ATReEE B TTREER
EEMNMEEZE

RLZHEERGELE
—_TONEER

103



Notes to the Financial Staterments

S R AR MY R

36

37

OPERATING LEASES (continued) 36 BEBEE um
The Group as lessor EHEEELSHEBA
At the balance sheet date, the Group’s investment property and REGR sHREMEERDEEWYEREE
coffee machines were rented out under operating leases. They were MEROERA AH-E=F-BETIURS
leased out for periods ranging from two to three years. The future ZHREERYH FEERTHHMTWE 2 B
minimum lease payments receivable by the Group under non- EREEGREAT:
cancellable operating leases for each of the following periods are
as follows;
2008 2007
—RENF Z¥FLF
HK$'000 HK$'000
BETRT EBETL
Within one year B—FR 783 461
In the second to fifth year inclusive FZERFA 483 422
1,266 883
SHARE OPTION SCHEMES 37 BRESTH

The Company's share option scheme (the “Scheme”) was adopted
by the shareholders pursuant to a resolution passed on 20th
September 2002 for the primary purpose of providing the
participants with the opportunity to acquire proprietary interests in
the Company and to encourage participants to work towards
enhancing the value of the Company and its shares for the benefit
of the Company and its shareholders as a whole. The Scheme will
expire on 19th September 2012.

The total number of shares in respect of which options may be
granted under the Scheme and any other schemes is not permitted
to exceed 10% of the shares of the Company in issue at the date
of shareholders’ approval of the Scheme (the "Scheme Mandate
Limit") or, if such 10% limit is refreshed, at the date of shareholders’
approval of the renewal of the Scheme Mandate Limit. The maximum
aggregate number of shares which may be issued upon the exercise
of all outstanding options granted and yet to be exercised under
the Scheme and any other share option schemes, must not exceed
30% of the total number of shares of the Company in issue from
time to time. The number of shares in respect of which options
may be granted to any individual in any one year is not permitted
to exceed 1% of the shares of the Company then in issue, without
prior approval from the Company’'s and CIHL's shareholders. Each
grant of options to any director, chief executive or substantial
shareholder must be approved by independent non-executive
directors of the Company and CIKL. Where any grant of options to
a substantial sharehotder or an independent non-executive director
or any of their respective associates would result in the shares of
the Company issued and to be issued upon exercise of options
already granted and to be granted in excess of 0.1% of the
Company's issued share capital and with a value in excess of
HK$5,000,0C00 in the 12-month period up to the date of such
grant must be approved in advance by the Company’'s and CIHLs
shareholders.

Chevalier Pacific Holdings Limited
Annual Report 2008
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SHARE OPTION SCHEMES (continued)

Options granted must be taken up within 30 days from the date of
grant, upon payment of HK$1 per grant. An option may be exercised
in accordance with the terms of the Scheme at any time during the
effective period of the Scheme to be notified by the Board of
Directors which shall riot be later than 10 years from the date of
grant, The exercise piice is determined by the Directors of the
Company, and will not be less than the highest of the closing price
of the Company’s share on the date of grant, the average closing
price of the share on the Stock Exchange for the five business days
immediately preceding the date of grant, and the nominal value.

No options have been granted under the Scheme during the year
(2007: Nil).

RETIREMENT BENEFITS

The Group has established various retirement benefit schemes for
the benefit of its staff in Hong Kong and coverseas. In Hong Kong,
the Group participates in both a defined contribution scheme which
is registered under the Occupational Retirement Scheme Ordinance
(the "ORSC Scheme”} and a Mandatory Provident Fund Scheme
{the "MPF Scheme”) established under the Mandatory Provident
Fund Ordinance in December 20C0. The assets of the schemes are
held separately from those of the Group, in funds under the control
of trustees. Employees who were members of the ORSO Scheme
prior to the establishmant of the MPF Scheme were offered a choice
of staying within the ORSQ Scheme or switching to the MPF Scheme,
whereas all new employees joining the Group on or after 1st
December 2000 are reguired to join the MPF Scheme.

For members of the MPF Scheme, the Group contributes 5% of the
relevant payrofl cosis at a maximum of HK$1,000 per employee per
month to the Scheme. The QRSO Scheme is funded by menthly
contributions from both employees and the Group at rates ranging
from 5% to 7.5% of the employee’s basic salary, depending on the
length of service with the Group.

The Group's subsidiaries in the Mainland China contribute 42% to
45% of the basic salaries of their employees to retirement schemes
operated by municipal governments. Under the schemes, the
employees also contribute 18% to 21% of their basic salaries.

The Group's subsidiary in the Singapore contributes 5% to 15% of
the basic salaries of their employees to retirement schemes operated
by lacal government. Under the schemes, the employees also
contribute 5% to 20% of their basic salaries.
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38 RETIREMENT BENEFITS (continued) 38

Where there are employees who leave the ORSO Scheme prior to

. vesting fully in the contributions, the contributions payable by the
Group are reduced by the amount of forfeited contributions, At
31st March 2008, the total amount of forfeited contributions, which
arose upen employees leaving the ORSO Scheme and which are
available 1o reduce the contributions payable in future years, was
nil (2007: HK$6C,000). The amount of farfeited contributions utilised
in this manner during the year was HK$60,000 (2007; HK$301,000).
At 31st March 2008, contributions of HK$91,000 (2007:
HK$164,000) due in respect of the reporiing period were paid over
to the ORSO Scheme in April 2008.

39 RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS 39

Details of the material transactions entered into during the year
with related parties are as follows:

REKEF 5

AHENSR AN RFTMETHR
BRSO - AEAREEMMEEHKZ
B-W-_ERNEZR=+—80 BEakgit
Bt BB EE AT AGENRATRERER
HERZZEHBRBEAEEEL (%t
E A0 - RAEAFEMNRZHUB RS
60,0007 (— BT F - E¥301,0000L) -
R-FENF=ZR=Z+—0 w2 @morit
HERE MO 0007 (— TR -H 4 B 164,000
AIER-_BRAFOARLHSHSNE.

EEEALRS
FHN-BHHBATITYZEAZZEAER
F:

(a) Transactions/balances with related parties (a) HERBALZXTE &%
- The Group -FxER
2008 2007
—8BNE —EELE
HK$'000 HK$'000
AT EBETT
Transactions with related parties HHEBEALIZXS
Purchase of inventories from an associate BE-HBRECfMERTE 11,564 -
Purchase of property, plant and BE-RRARMNECREEDE.
equipment from a fellow subsidiary BB RRER 584 -
Management fee paid to ] — R R & B B 2 B 3% f+f
a fellow subsidiary EELE 800 3,569
Rental income from an assaciate B—REBEoazHlElA 342 -
Interest from amount B —-HEBELRRELZ
due from an associate F 84 A 165 -
Balances with related parties HEMBEALZGEYS
Amount due from an associate FE U — R B & 2 B0k 7 4,100 -
Amount due to ultimate holding company FEA B SR 1R R 2 R16R X (1,783) (2,104}
Amounts due to associates FE A B B 2 B IR X (2,6186) -

The remuneration of the Directors and other members of key
management during the year were disclosed in note 32.

The disposal of the Group's operations relating to computer and
information communication technology to its ultimate holding
company was disclosed in note 33(b).

1 06 Chevalier Pacilic Holdings Limited
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39 RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS (continued)

39 BREATRS @

(b) Transactions/balances with related parties (b)) BERMEATZXE /&t
- The Company —ELH
2008 2007
Z8]9NE —ZERLF
HK$'000 HKS$°000
BYTR BT
Transactions with related parties EHEHEALTZRZS
Management fee charged to subsidiaries WEHEBLTZEER 4,301 7,782
Provision for impairment during the year  FRHERE 35,435 10,209
Balances with related parties BAMEBEALTZES
Amounts due from subsidiaries BE U it B3 2 RIOR 3K 498,465 274,916
Amount due from an associate FE Wi — R B 8 2 BB 3K 4,100 -
Amount due to ultimate holding BE i R R AR N RIR 3K
company (955) (1,404)
Amount due to a subsidiary B+ — FE1 B B 2 R4 3R (2,291) {43,918)

40

PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES

40 FEMBLF

Place or Issued and Effective percentage of
country of paid up share issued share capital/
incorporation or capital/ _ registered capital
registration/ Class of registered Number of  held by the Company
Name of company operation shares capital shares Directly  Indirectly  Principal activities
XLRRA
ERfTHRAR
B/ BRnE SRTRARE ALE Y
LEZH #ER BREER BE/ERRE  RERA B# B £33 ¥
% %
BHE £
Chevalier (Bictech) Limited Hong Kong Ordinary HK§2 2 - 100 Iavestment holding
B+ (4l aR2A i ER 28T RAZR
Chevalier Pacific Limited Hang Kong Ordinary ~ HK$200,000,000 200,000,000 - 100 lavestment holding
RIZHEBRRA B E@ 200,000,000 REER
Chavalier Pacific Catering Mainland China Not U5$434,000 Not - 100 Operation of
Management (Beijing) FERAN applicable 434,000% 7  applicable coffee shops
Company Limited (note) Bk T@ER EaugE
H+XAFHOKREER (W)
HR A (HE)
Pacific Cofiee Company Hong Kong Qrdinary HK$77,355 77,355 - 100 Trading of cofiee
Limited B £8 77,3558 T products, operation

of coffee shops

and provision of
maintenance services
WEERKS-
ERWEEE R
BHEERERH

HEZEEBRARLOE
ZTREAFEH
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40 PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES (continued)

40 FTEMBLQE @

Place or Issued and Effective percentage of
country of paid up share issued share capital/
incorporation or capital/ registered capital
registration/ Class of registered Number of  held by the Company
Name of company operation shares capital shares Oirectly  Indirectly  Principal activities
X2AKA
ERTREE
HR/EESY CRITRME EREXAL
LEER ZEAX BO®A Bx/HREE BROKE <83 bt S TEREE
% %
B® BAR
Pacific Coffee Company (5) Singapore Ordinary $$100,000 100,000 - 100 Oparation of
Pte Ltd F M EB® 100,000 Mg coffee shops
BEMYE S
Pacific Coffee (Holdings} British Virgin Ordinary Us$40,034 400,337 - 100 lavestment holding
Limited Islands | 40,034% T BEBR
#R
BRREE
PCC Investment Limited Hong Kong Ordinary HK$2 2 - 100 Operation of
B Ll 2ET toffee shaps
mEmuE
PCC tnvestment (I} Limited Hong Kong Ordinary HK$?2 2 - 100 Operation of
BB A 2B coffee shops
BENGE
REEBER(LE) Mainland China Not US$140,000 Not - 100 Operation of
HR L (note) @A applicable 140,000% L applicable coffee shops
(Bt TER T&A BEYNE
Note: PrE:
Established in Maintand China as wholly foreign owned enterprises. A ERRRDERME-
47 COMPARATIVE FIGURES 41 LEBET

Certain of the comparative figures have been reclassified to conferm
1o the current year's presentation.
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THIS CIRCULAR IS IMPORTANT AND REQUIRES YOUR IMMEDIATE ATTENTION

If you are in doubt as to any aspect of this circular or as to the action to be taken, you should consult your
stockbroker or other registered dealer in securities, bank manager, solicitor, professional accountant or other

professional adviser.

If you have sold or transferred all your shares in Chevalier Pacific Holdings Limited, you should at once hand this
circular and the enclosed proxy form to the purchaser or transferee or to the bank, stockbroker or other agents
through whom the sale or transfer was effected for transmission to the purchaser or transferee.

The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited takes no responsibility for the contents of this circular, make no

representation as to its accuracy or completeness and expressly disclaims any liability whatsoever for any loss
howsoever arising from or in reliance upon the whole or any part of the contents of this circular.

I CHEVALIER =

CHEVALIER PACIFIC HOLDINGS LIMITED
EtZo828RBRA2EAT

{{ncorporated in Bermuda with limited tiability}

(Stock Code: 508)

Registered Office

Executive Directors
CHOW Yei Ching (Chairman) Canon’s Court
CHOW Vee Tsung, Oscar {Managing Director) 22 Victoria Street
KUOK Hoi Sang Hamilton, HM 12
Lily CHOW Bermuda
CHANG Wan Lung. Robzrt
HO Sai Hou Principal Place of Business
22nd Floor
Independent Non-Executive Directors Chevalier Commercial Centre
Shinicht YONEHARA 8 Wang Hoi Road
WU King Cheong Kowloon Bay
LEUNG Kwong Kin Hong Kong
LAU Kai Shu, Frank
30th July, 2008 . =y
- i w3
To the Shareholders o . 23
PL N
Dear Sir/Madam, ;gf_" —_
Lo 13 ! —— i
PROPOSALS RELATING TO =0 4
RE-ELECTION OF RETIRING DIRECTORS LB i
GENERAL MANDATES TO ISSUE SHARES AND - ' C"JT
REPURCHASE SHARES _ ¢
R S

NOTICE OF ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING

INTRODUCTION

The Directors wish to seek the approval of shareholders to re-elect the retiring directors, to obtain general
mandates to the Directors of the Company to issue and repurchase shares of HK$0.5 each in the share capital of the

Company (the “Share(s)”).

This circular is to provide the shareholders with all the information reasonably necessary to enable them to
make an informed decision on whether to vote for or against the resolutions as mentioned herein and which, inter
alia, will be dealt with at the annual general meeting of the Company to be held at 22nd Floor, Chevalier Commercial
Centre, 8 Wang Hoi Road, Kowloon Bay, Hong Kong on Friday, 26th September, 2008 at 10:00 a.m. (the “2008

Annual General Meeting™).

*  Fer identification purpos:z only



RE-ELECTION OF RETIRING DIRECTORS

In accordance with Bye-law 95 and 115 of the Bye-laws of the Company, Mr HO Sai Hou who was
appointed as an Executive Director. and Messrs LEUNG Kwong Kin and LAU Kai Shu, Frank, who were appointed
as Independent Non-Executive Directors, all of them, on 1st April, 2008, will hold office until the 2008 Annual
General Meeting and shall then be eligible for re-election at the meeting. Ordinary Resolution will therefore be
proposed at the 2008 Annual General Meeting to re-elect Messrs HO, LEUNG and LAU as Directors of the
Company. In accordance with Bye-law 112 of the Bye-laws of the Company, Mr CHOW Vee Tsung, Oscar, who has
been longest in office since his last election, will retire by rotation at the 2008 Annual General Meeting and being
eligible, offer himself for re-election. Ordinary Resolution will therefore be proposed at the 2008 Annual General
Meeting to re-clect Mr CHOW as Director of the Company. Pursuant to Rule 13.74 of the Rules Governing the
Listing of Securities on The Stock Exchange of Hong Keng Limited (the “Stock Exchange”) (the “Listing Rules™),
the details of such Directors are set out below:—

1. Mr HO Sai Hou. aged 42. was appointed as an Executive Director and Company Secretary on Ist April,
2008 and is also an Executive Director and Company Secretary of Chevalier [nternational Holdings Limited
(“CIHL™) (Stock Code: 025), a public company listed on the Stock Exchange and a substantial shareholder
of the Company. He joined Chevalier Group in 2005 and is also a director of certain companies of the Group
and CIHL Group. He is responsible for management of Chevalier Group’s accounting and treasury, corporate
finance and company secretarial activities. He is an associate member of the Hong Kong Institute of Certified
Public Accountants and a fellow of the Association of Chartered Certified Accountants. Mr Ho holds a
Bachelor of Social Sciences Degree in Accounting from The University of Hong Kong and completed his
EMBA with The China Europe International Business School in 2007. Previously, Mr Ho was the Chief
Financial Officer and an executive director of Van Shung Chong Holdings Limited (Stock Code: 1001).

Save as disclosed above and as at 24th July. 2008, being the latest practicable date prior to the printing of
this circular (the “Latest Practicable Date™), Mr Ho has not held any directorship in any listed public
companies in the last three years and does not hold any position in any member of the Group nor does he
have any relationship with any other Direciors, senior management, substantial shareholders or controlling
shareholders of the Company or its respective associates. He does not have any interests in the shares of the
Company or its respective associates which are required 1o be disclosed under Part XV of the Securities and
Futures Ordinance (Chapter 571 of the Laws of Hong Kong} (the “SFO™). There is neither any service
contract between the Company and Mr Ho nor any specified term for the length or proposed length of service
with the Company in respect of the directorship. Mr Ho is subject to retirement by rotation at least once
every three years at the annual general meeting of the Company since last re-election in accordance with the
Company's Bye-laws. No director’s annual emolumenis were paid to Mr Ho during the year ended 31st
March, 2008. Mr Ho's 2008/09 annual emoluments will be determined by the Remuneration Commiitee of
the Board with reference to the Company’s performance and profitability, as well as remuneration benchmark
in the industry and the prevailing market conditions.

2. Mr LEUNG Kwong Kin /.7, aged 62, was appointed as an Independent Non-Executive Director, chairman
of the Audit Commitiee and a member of the Remuneration Committee of the Company on st April, 2008.
He is a senior practicing director of Weng Lam Leung & Kwok C.P.A. Limited. He is a fellow of the
Association of Chartered Certified Accountants, the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants
and the Association of International Accountants. Mr Leung is also an associate of the Institute of Chartered
Accountants in England & Wales, the Taxation Institute of Hong Kong, the member of the Macau Society of
Certified Practising Accountants, the Society of Chinese Accountants & Auditors, the Chartered Management
Institute and the International Institute of Management, Mr Leung holds a Master of Business Administration
Degree from the University of East Asia, Macau (now known as “the University of Macau™) and is an
Independent Non-Executive Director of E. Bon Holdings Limited (Stock Code: 599) which is listed on the
Stock Exchange.

Save as disclosed above and as at the Latest Practicable Date, Mr Leung has not held any directorship in any
listed public companies in the last three years and does not hold any position in any member of the Group
nor does he have any relationship with any other Directors, senior management, substantial shareholders or
controlling shareholders of the Company or its respective associates. He does not have any interests in the
shares of the Company which are required to be disclosed under Part XV of the SFO. There is neither any
service contract between the Company and Mr Leung nor any specified term for the length or proposed
length of service with the Company in respect of the directorship. Mr Leung is subject to retirement by
rotation at least once every three years at the annual general meeting of the Company since last re-election in
accordance with the Company’s Bye-laws. Mr Leung is entitled to an annual emoluments of HK$120,000
which is determined by the Remuneration Committee of the Board with reference to the Company’s
performance and profitability, as well as remuneration benchmark in the industry and the prevailing market
conditions.




3. Mr LAU Kai Shu, Frank, aged 65, was appointed as an Independent Non-Executive Director, member of
the Audit Committee and member of the Remuneration Commitee of the Company on 1st April, 2008. He is
currently an adviser of Shanghai Commercial Bank Limited. He was Director and General Manager, Alternate
Chief Executive of the Bank until he retired in July 2004, He possesses extensive knowledge and experience
in the banking industry.

Save as disclosed above and as at the Latest Practicable Date, Mr Lau has not held any directorship in any
listed public companies in the last three years and does not hold any position in any member of the Group
ner does he have any relationship with any other Directors, senior management, substantial shareholders or
controlling shareholders of the Company or its respective associates. He does not have any interests in the
shares of the Company which are required to be disclosed under Part XV of the SFQ. There is neither any
service conftract between the Company and Mr Lau nor any specified term for the length or proposed length
of service with the Company in respect of the directorship. Mr Lau is subject to retirement by rotation at
least once every three years at the annual general meeting of the Company since last re-election in accordance
with the Company’s Bye-laws. Mr Lau is entitled to an annual emoluments of HK$120,000 which is determined
by the Remuneration Committee of the Board with reference 10 the Company’s performance and profitability,
as well as remuneration benchmark in the industry and the prevailing market conditions.

4, Mr CHOW Vee Tsung, Oscar, Managing Director, aged 34, joined Chevalier Group in 2000 and is an
Executive Director of CIHL (Stock Code: 025), a public company listed on the Stock Exchange and a
substantial shareholder of the Company. Mr Chow holds a degree in Master of Engineering from the University
of Oxford, U.K. He is currently a General Committee Member and Chairman of the Environment Committee
of the Hong Kong General Chamber of Commerce, a General Commitiee Member of the Chinese
Manufacturers’ Association of Hong Kong and the Chamber of Hong Kong Listed Companies. He is also a
Council Member of the Hong Kong Productivity Council and a General Committee member of the Infrastructure
Development Advisory Committee of Hong Kong Trade Development Council. Mr Chow is a member of the
Committee Member of the Chinese People’s Political Consultative Conference, Shanghai. He is the son of Dr
Chow Yei Ching. the Chairman of the Company and the Chairman and Managing Director of CIHL and is
also a brother of Ms Lily Chow, an Executive Director of the Company.

Save as disclosed above and as at the Latest Practicable Date. Mr Chow has not held any directorship in any
listed public companies in the last three years and does not hold any position in any member of the Group
nor does he have any relationship with any other Directors. senior management, substantial shareholders or
controlling shareholders of the Company or its respective associates. He does not have any interests in the
shares of the Company which are required to be disclosed under Part XV of the SFQ. There is neither any
service contract between the Company and Mr Chow nor any specified term for the length or proposed
length of service with the Company in respect of the directorship. Mr Chow is subject to retirement by
rotation at least once every three years at the annual general meeting of the Company since last re-election in
accordance with the Company's Bye-laws. No director’s annual emoluments were paid to Mr Chow during
the year ended 31st March, 2008. Mr Chow’s 2008/09 annual emolumenis will be determined by the
Remuneration Committee of the Board with reference to the Company's performance and profitability, as
well as remuneration benchmark in the industry and the prevailing market conditions.

In relation to the re-election of the above Directors, there is no information to be disclosed pursuant to any
of the requirements under rules 13.51(2)(h) to 13.51(2)(v) of the Listing Rules. nor are there any other matters
concerning them that need to be brought to the atiention of the shareholders of the Company.

SHARE ISSUE MANDATE

Resolution 5 to be proposed at the 2008 Annual General Meeting (“Resolution 57) relates to the granting of a
general mandate which will empower the Directors of the Company to issue new Shares not exceeding 20 per cent
of the aggregate nominal amount of the share capital of the Company in issue at the date of passing of the resolution
{including making and granting offers. agreements and options which would or might require Shares to be issued,
allotted or disposed of) during the period up to the next annual general meeting of the Company. or at the expiration
of the period within which the next annual general meeting of the Company is required by law to be held, or on
revocation of Resolution 5 by an ordinary resclution of the shareheolders at general meeting., whichever is the
earliest.

As at the Latest Practicable Date. there were 215,540,017 Shares in issue. Therefore, subject to the passing
of the proposed Resolution 5 at the 2008 Annual General Meeting and on the assumption that no additional Shares
will be issued and that prior 1o the date of the proposed resolution, no Share will be repurchased by the Company,
the Company would be allowed under the mandate to issue a maximum of 43,108,003 Shares.




REPURCHASE OF SHARES

The Company is allowed by its Memorandum of Association and Bye-laws and the applicable laws and
regulations of Bermuda to repurchase its own Shares. lis Bye-laws also allow it to provide financial assistance for
the purpose of purchasing its own Shares.

Resolution 6 to be proposed at the 2008 Annual General Meeting (“Resolution 67) relates to the granting of a
general mandate to the Directors of the Company to repurchase, on the Stock Exchange, the Shares up to a
maximum of 10 per cent of the issued share capital of the Company as at the date of the proposed resolution {“the
Repurchase Proposal™),

The Shares to be purchased by the Company are fully paid-up. As at the Latest Practicable Date. there were
215,540,017 Shares in issue. Therefore, subject to the passing of the proposed Resolution 6 at the 2008 Annual
General Meeting and on the assumption that no additional Shares will be issued and that prior to the date of the
proposed resolution, no Share will be repurchased by the Company, the Company would be allowed under the
mandate to repurchase a maximum of 21,554,001 Shares.

REASONS FOR REPURCHASE

The Directors of the Company believe that the Repurchase Proposal is in the interests of the Company and
its shareholders. Trading conditions on the Stock Exchange have sometimes been volatile in recent years and there
have been occasions when the Shares were (rading at a substantial discount to their underlying net asset value.
Repurchases of the Shares may enhance the Company’s net asset value per Share and earnings per Share. In these
circumstances, the ability of the Company to repurchase the Shares can be beneficial to those shareholders who
retain their investment in the Company since their percentage interest in the assets of the Company would increase
in proportion to the number of the Shares repurchased by the Company. Furthermore, exercise of the mandate
granted under the Repurchase Proposal by the Directors of the Company would increase the trading volume of the
Shares on the Stock Exchange.

The Directors of the Company do not expect there to be any material adverse impact on the working capital
or gearing position of the Company, as compared with the position disclosed in the latest audited financial statements
of the Company for the year ended 31st March, 2008, as a result of repurchases made under the Repurchase
Proposal even if the mandate is exercised in full. However, no purchase would be made in circumstances that would
have a material adverse impact on the working capital or gearing position of the Company (as compared with the
position disclosed in the latest published audited financial statements) unless the Directors of the Company consider
that such purchases would be in the best interests of the Company notwithstanding such material adverse impact.

FUNDING OF REPURCHASES

In repurchasing the Shares, the Company may only apply funds legally available for such purpose in accordance
with its Memorandum of Association and Bye-laws and the applicable laws and regulations of Bermuda which
provide that the Shares may be repurchased out of the profits of the Company and/or out of the proceeds of a fresh
issue of the Shares made for this purpose and/or even out of the capital paid up on the repurchased Shares.

DISCLOSURE OF INTERESTS

The Directors of the Company have undertaken to the Stock Exchange to exercise the power of the Company
to make repurchases pursuant to the proposed Resolution 6 in accordance with the Listing Rules and all applicable
laws of Bermuda.

None of the Directors of the Company nor, to the best of their knowledge having made all reasonable
enquiries, any of their associates presently intend to sell the Shares to the Company under the Repurchase Proposal
in the event that the Repurchase Proposal is approved by the shareholders at the 2008 Annual General Meeting.

Meanwhile, the Company has not been notified by any connected persons of the Company that they have a
present intention to sell any Shares, or that they have undertaken not to sell any Shares held by them to the
Company, in the event that the Repurchase Proposal is approved by the shareholders at the 2008 Annual General
Meeting.

If, on the exercise of the powers granted under the Repurchase Proposal, a shareholder’s proportionate
interest in the voting rights of the Company increases, such increase will be treated as an acquisition for the purpose
of rule 32 of the Hong Kong Code on Takeovers and Mergers (the “Takeovers Code”). As a result. a shareholder or a
group of shareholders acting in concert {within the meaning under the Takeovers Code), depending on the level of
such increase, may obtain or consolidate control of the Company and thereby obliged to make a mandatory general
offer in accordance with rule 26 of the Takeovers Code.




As at the Latest Practicable Date and insofar the Directors of the Company are aware of, the substantial
shareholders of the Company are as follows:-

% of Issued Share Capital
if power is

Number of exercised in full

Name of Shares held to repurchase

Substantial Shareholder Capacity (Long Position) at present Shares

{%) (%)

CHOW Yei Ching Beneficial owner 121,326,933 56.29 62.54
(Note 1)

MIYAKAWA Michiko Beneficial owner 121,326,933 56.29 62.54
{Nete 2)

Chevalier international Holdings Beneficial owner 121,326,933 56.29 62.54

Limited

Chen Wai Wai, Vivien Beneficial owner 18,800,000 8.72 9.69
{Note 3)

Crosby lnvestment Holdings Inc. Interest of controlled 18,800,000 8.12 9.69
corporation {Note 3)

Nan Fung Resources Limited Interest of controlled 18.800,000 g.m 9.69
corporation (Nete 3)

Gentfull [nvesiment Limited Beneficial owner 18.800.000 8.712 9.69
{Note 3)

Notes:

4] Under the SFO, these Shares were held by Dr Chow Yei Ching as corporate interest in which Dr Chow was
deemed to be interested.

(2) Under Part XV of the SFO, Ms Miyakawa Michiko, the spouse of Dr Chow, was deemed to be interested in the
same parcel of 121,326,933 Shares held by Dr Chow.

3 Ms Chen Wai Wai, Vivien, Crosby Investment Holdings Inc., Nan Fung Resources Limited are taken to be
interested in 18,800,000 Shares which were held by Gentfull Investment Limited. Gentfull Investment Limited is
wholly owned by Nan Fung Resources Limited and in turn wholly owned by Crosby Investment Holdings Inc.
which is 100% owned by Ms Chen Wai Wai, Vivien.

In the event that the Directors of the Company shall exercise in full such powers under the Repurchase
Proposal and on the basis that there is no other change in the then issued share capital of the Company. the interest
of the above substantial chareholders would be increased to approximately the percentage shown in the last column
above. The Directors of the Company consider that such increase would not give rise to an obligation to make a
mandatory offer under rule 26 of the Takeovers Code. The number of Shares held by the public would not fall below
25% of the issued share capital of the Company,

SHARE PRICES

The highest and lowest prices at which the Shares have been traded on the Stock Exchange during each of
the previous twelve months prior to the Latest Practicable Date were as follows:—

Highest Lowest

HKS HKS$

July 2007 6.20 4.66
August 2007 5.00 3198
September 2007 4.44 3.90
October 2007 4.38 2.50
November 2007 4.05 3.06
December 2007 4.10 341
January 2008 3.83 2.65
February 2008 37 2.80
March 2008 2.63 1.82
April 2008 2.15 1.90
May 2008 2.13 1.75
June 2008 1.83 1.35
July 2008 (up to the Latest Practicable Date) 1.60 1.40



REPURCHASE OF SHARES MADE BY THE COMPANY

The Company has not purchased any of its Shares {whether on the Stock Exchange or otherwise) in the six
months preceding the date of this circular.

EXTENSION OF SHARE ISSUE MANDATE

Resolution 7 to be proposed at the 2008 Annual General Meeting (“Resolution 77) relates to the extension of
the 20 per cent general mandate to be granted. Subject to the passing at the 2008 Annual General Meeting of
Resolution 5, Resolution 6 and Resolution 7, the Directors of the Company will be given a general mandate to add
all those number of Shares which may from time to time be purchased under the Repurchase Proposal to the 20 per
cent general mandate, thus, the limit of the share issuc mandate would include, in addition to the 20 per cent limit as
aforesaid, the number of Shares repurchased under the Repurchase Proposal.

2008 ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING

The notice convening the 2008 Annual General Meeting is set out on pages 7 to 8 of this circular.

A form of proxy for use at the 2008 Annual General Meeting is being sent to the shareholders together with
this circular. Whether or not you are able to attend the meeting, please complete the accompanying form of proxy in
accordance with the instructions printed thereon and return the same to the Company’s Branch Share Registrars in
Hong Kong. Tricor Standard Limited at 26th Floor, Tesbury Centre, 28 Queen’s Road East, Hong Kong as soon as
possible and in any event not later than 48 hours before the time appointed for holding the meeting or any adjourned
meeting. Completion and delivery of the form of proxy will not preclude you from attending and voting at the 2008
Annual General Meeting if you so wish.

PROCEDURES BY WHICH SHAREHOLDERS MAY DEMAND POLL

Pursuant to Bye-law 76 of the Bye-law of the Company, a resolution put to vote at a general meeting shall be
decided on a show of hands unless a poll is {(before or on the declaration of the result of the show of hands)
demanded by:—

(i) the chairman of the meeting; or

(i) at least three shareholders present in person or by proxy or by representative for the time being
entitled 1o vote at the meeting; or

(iii)  any sharehelder or shareholders present in person or by proxy or by representative and representing
not less than one-tenth of the total voting rights of all the shareholders having the right to vote at the
meeting: or

(iv)  any shareholder or shareholders present in person or by proxy or by representative and holding shares
in the Company conferring a right to vote at the meeting being shares on which an aggregate sum has
been paid up equal to not less than one-tenth of the total sum paid up on all the shares conferring that
right.

If a poll is demanded otherwise than on the election of a chairman of the meeting or on any question of
adjournment, it shall be taken in such manner at such time and place, not being more than 30 days from the date of
the meeting or adjourned meeting at which the poll was demanded, as the chairman of the meeting directs. No
notice needs to be given of a poll not taken immediately. The result of the poll shall be deemed to be the resolution
of the meeting at which the poll was demanded. The demand for a poll may be withdrawn.

Unless a poll is so demanded and the demand is not withdrawn, a declaration of the result on a show of
hands by the chairman of the meeting and an entry to that effect in the minutes book shall be conclusive evidence of
the voling result.

RECOMMENDATION

The Directors consider that the re-election of the retiring Diirectors, the Share Issue Mandate, the Repurchase
Proposal and the Extension of Share Issue Mandate are in the best interests of the Company and its shareholders and
accordingly recommend all the shareholders to vote in favour of the relevant resolutions to be proposed at the 2008
Annual General Meeting.

Yours faithfully
For and on behalf of the Board
Chevalier Pacific Holdings Limited
CHOW Yei Ching
Chairman




NOTICE OF 2008 ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING

*

I CHEVALIER =

CHEVALIER PACIFIC HOLDINGS LIMITED

HIZaBRER2A

(Incorporated in Bermuda with limited liabiliry)
(Stock Code: 508)

NOTICE 1S HEREBY GIVEN that the Annual General Meeting of the Shareholders of the Company will
be held at 22nd Floor, Chevalier Commercial Centre, 8 Wang Hoi Road. Kowloen Bay, Hong Kong on Friday. 26th
September. 2008 at 10:00 a.m. for the following purposes:—

As Ordinary Business

L.

2.

3.

4,

To receive and consider the audited financial statements and the Reports of the Directors and Auditors
for the year ended 31st March, 2008.

To declare & final dividend.

To re-elect retiring Directors and authorize the Board of Directors to fix their remuneration,

To re-appoint Auditors and authorize the Board of Directors to fix their remuneration.

And as Special Business, to consider and, if thought fit, pass with or without modification the following
resolutions as Ordinary Resolutions:—

5.

ORDINARY RESOLUTIONS

“THAT:

(a)

(b)

()

(d)

subject to paragraph (c¢) below, the exercise by the Directors of the Company during the
Relevant Period (as hereinafter defined) of all the powers of the Company to allot, issue and
deal with additional shares in the capital of the Company and 10 make or grant offers, agreements
and options which might require the exercise of such powers be and is hereby generally and
unconditionally approved:

the approval in paragraph (a) shall authorize the Directors of the Company during the Relevant
Period to make or grant offers, agreements and options which might require the exercise of
such powers after the end of the Relevant Period;

the aggregate nominal amount of share capital allotted or agreed conditionally or unconditionally
to be allotted (whether pursuant to an option or otherwise) by the Directors of the Company
pursuant to the approval in paragraph (a), otherwise than pursuant to (i) a Rights Issue (as
hereinaiter defined) or (ii) the exercise of subscription rights under any share option scheme
of the Company or (iii) an issue of shares as scrip dividends pursuant to the Bye-laws of the
Company from time to time, shall not exceed 20% of the aggregate nominal amount of the
share capital of the Company in issue as at the date of passing of this Resolution and the said
approval shall be limited accordingly; and

for the purposes of this Resolution and Resolution 6:—

'
“Relevant Period” means the period from the passing of this Resolution until whichever is the
earliest of:

(i} the conclusion of the next Annual General Meeting of the Company:
(ii) the expiration of the period within which the next Annual General Meeting of the

Company is required by the Bye-laws of the Company or any applicable law of Bermuda
to be held; and

For identification purpore only




(iii)  the revocation or variation of this Resolution by an ordinary resolution of the
shareholders of the Company in General Meeting.

“Rights Issue” means the allotment, issue or grant of shares pursuant to an offer (open for a
period fixed by the Directors of the Company) made to shareholders or any class thereof on
the Register of Members of the Company on a fixed record date pro rata to their then holdings
of such shares or class thereof (subject 1o such exclusion or other arrangements as the Directors
of the Company may deem necessary or expedient in relation to fractional entitlements of
having regard to any restrictions or obligations under the laws of, or the requirements of any
recognised regulatory body or any stock exchange in, any territory outside Hong Kong).”

“THAT:

(a)

(b)

subject to paragraph (b} below, the exercise by the Directors of the Company during the
Relevant Period {as defined in Resolution 5{d) above) all powers of the Company (o repurchase
its shares in the capital of the Company, subject to and in accordance with all applicable laws
and requirements of the Rules Governing the Listing of Securities on The Stock Exchange of
Hong Kong Limited as amended from time to time, be and is hereby generally and
unconditionally approved: and

the aggregate nominal amount of shares to be purchased by the Company pursuant to the
approval in paragraph (a) above during the Relevant Period shall not exceed 10% of the
aggregate nominal amount of the issued share capital of the Company on the date of this
Resolution and the authority pursuant to paragraph (a) above shall be limited accordingly.”

“THAT the general mandate granted to the Directors of the Company to allot, issue and deal with
additional shares pursuant to Ordinary Resolution set out in Resolution 5 be and is hereby extended
by the addition thereto of an amount representing the aggregate nominal amount of the share capital
of the Company which may be allotted or agreed conditionally or unconditionally to be allotted
pursuant to such general mandate the aggregate nominal amount of share in the capital of the Company,
repurchased by the Company under the authority granted pursuant to Ordinary Resolution set out in
Resolution 6, provided that such amount shall not exceed 10% of the aggregate nominal amount of
the issued share capital of the Company at the date of this Resolution.”

Hong Kong, 30th July, 2008

Principal Place of Business:

22nd Floor, Chevalier Commercial Centre
8 Wang Hoi Road

Kowloon Bay, Hong Kong

Registered Office:
Canon’s Court

22 Victoria Street
Hamilton, HM 12

By Order of the Board
HO Sai Hou
Company Secretary

Bermuda
Notes:
(a) A member entitled (o attend and vote at the meeting convened by this notice is entitled to appoint one or more proxies to

attend and, in the event of a poll, to vote in his stead. A proxy need not be a member of the Company.

(b) In order to be valid, a form of proxy, together with the power of attorney or other authority (if any), must be deposited at
the Company’s Branch Share Registrars in Hong Kong, TRICOR STANDARD LIMITED at 26th Floor, Tesbury Centre,
28 Queen’s Road East, Hong Kong not less than 48 hours before the time appointed for holding the meeting or any

adjourned meeting.
'

() An explanatory statement regarding the proposals of re-electing the retiring Director of the Company. granting general
mandates to issue new shares and to repurchase own shares of the Company will be despatched to the members of the

Company together with this notice.

(d) Information on the retiring Directors set out in pages 2 to 3 to this circular which this notice forms part.
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CHEVALIER

CHEVALIER PACIFIC HOLDINGS LIMITED
HTtRoERERQA
(Incorporated in Bermuda with limited liability)
(Stock Code: 508)

FORM OF PROXY
FOR THE 2007 ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING

of

being

the registered holder(s) of shares

of HK$0.5 each in the capital of CHEVALIER PACIFIC HOLDINGS LIMITED (*the Company™), hereby appoint

of

or failing him, the Chairman of the Meeting as my/our proxy to attend and vote for mefus on my/our behalf at the
Annual General Meeting of the Company to be held at 22nd Floor, Chevalier Commercial Centre, 8 Wang Hoi Road,
Kowloon Bay, Hong Kong on Wednesday, 29th August, 2007 at 3:00 p.m. and at any adjournment thereof on the
undermentioned resolutions as indicated and if no such indication is given as my/our proxy thinks fit:

ORDINARY RESOLUTIONS FOR AGAINST
i To receive and consider the audited financial statements and the Reports
of the Directors and Auditors for the year ended 31st March, 2007.
2. To declare a final dividend.
3. (a) (i) Tore-elect Mr CHANG Wan Lung, Robert as Director.
(i) To re-elect Ms Lily CHOW as Director.
(iii) To re-elect Mr KWONG Man Sing as Director.
(b) To authorize the Board of Directors to fix the remuneration of the
Direcrors.
4. To re-appoint PricewaterhouseCoopers as auditors of the Company and
authorize the Board of Directors to fix their remuneration.
5. To approve the increase in the Company's authorised share capital.
6. To grant a general mandate to the Directors to allot, issue and deal with
additional shares of the Company.
7. To grant a general mandate to the Directors to repurchase shares of the
Company.
8. To extend the general mandate to the Directors to allot, issue and deal
with additional shares of the Company.

Signature: Date:

Naotes:

(i) Full name(s) and address must be inserted in BLOCK CAPITALS.

(2) Please insert the number of shares registered in your name(s). If no number is inserted, this form of proxy will be deemed
to relate to all the shares in the capital of the Company registered in your name(s).

(3) Please indicate vith an “X" in the relevant box how you wish the proxy te vote on your behalf. If this form of proxy is
returned without any indication, you will be deemed 1o have authorized your proxy 1o vore or abstain from voting as he
thinks fit.

(4) Any alteration mude to this form of proxy must be initialled.

(5) Any member entitled to attend and vote is entitled to appoint proxy(ies) to attend instead of him and to vote on a poll. A
proxy need not be a member of the Company.

(6) If the sharehuolder is a corporation, this form of proxy must be executed under its common seal or under the hand of an
afficer or attorney duly authorized on its behalf.

(7) In the case of joint shareholders, the vote of the senior who tenders a vote, whether in person or by proxy, will be accepied
1o the exclusion of the votes of the other joint shareholder(s) and for this purpose seniority will be determined by the order
in which the names stand in the Register of Members.

(8) To be valid, this form of proxy together with the power of attorney or other authority, if any, under which it is signed must

be completed and deposited at the Company’s Branch Share Registrars in Hong Kong, STANDARD REGISTRARS LIMITED
at the 26th Fioor, Tesbury Centre, 28 Queen's Road East, Wanchai, Hong Kong not less than 48 hours before the time fixed
for holding the mzeting or any adjourned meeting thereof.

* For identification purpose only
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HIRZERBRQF"

(Incorporated in Bermuda with limited liability)
(Stock Code: 508)

NOTICE OF 2008 ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that the Annual General Meeting of the Shareholders of the Company will be
he!d at 22nd Floor, Chevalier Commercial Centre, 8 Wang Hoi Road, Kowloon Bay, Hong Kong on Friday, 26th
September, 2008 at 10:00 a.m. for the following purposes:—

As Ordinary Business

1. To receive and consider the audited financial statements and the Reports of the Directors and Anditors
for the year ended 31st March, 2008.

2. To declare a final dividend.

3. To re-elect retiring Directors and authorize the Board of Directors to fix their remuneration.

4. To re-appoint Auditors and authorize the Board of Directors to fix their remuneration.

And as Special Business, to consider and, if thought fit, pass with or without modification the following
resolutions as Ordinary Resolutions:—

ORDINARY RESOLUTIONS

5. “THAT:

(a)

(b}

(c)

(d)

subject to paragraph (c) below, the exercise by the Directors of the Company during the Relevant
Period (as hereinafter defined) of all the powers of the Company to allot, issue and deal with
additional shares in the capital of the Company and to make or grant offers, agreements and
options which might require the exercise of such powers be and is hercby generally and
unconditionally approved;

the approval in paragraph (a) shall authorize the Directors of the Company during the Relevant
Period 0 make or grant offers, agrecments and options which might require the exercise of such
powers after the end of the Relevant Period;

the aggregate nominal amount of share capital allotted or agreed conditionally or unconditionally
to be allotted (whether pursuant to an option or otherwise) by the Directors of the Company
pursuant to the approval in paragraph (a), otherwise than pursuant to (i} a Rights Issue (as hereinafter
defined) or (ii) the exercisc of subscription rights under any share option scheme of the Company
or (iii) #n issue of shares as scrip dividends pursuant to the Bye-laws of the Company from time to
time, skall not exceed 20% of the aggregate nominal amount of the share capital of the Company
in issue as at the date of passing of this Resolution and the said approval shall be limited accordingly;
and

for the purposes of this Resolution and Resolution 6:—

“Relevant Period” means the period from the passing of this Resolution until whichever is the
earliest of:

(i)  the conclusion of the next Annual General Meeting of the Company;

(ii) the expiration of the period within which the next Annual General Meeting of the Company
is required by the Bye-laws of the Company or any applicable law of Bermuda to be held,;
and

(iii) the revocation or variation of this Resolution by an ordinary resolution of the shareholders
of the Company in General Meeting.

Itumusn= ,:fCEr,.r,‘ A T oy




“Rights Issue” means the allotment, issue or grant of shares pursuant to an offer (open for a period
fixed by the Directors of the Company) made to sharcholders or any class thereof on the Register
of Members of the Company on a fixed record date pro rata to their then holdings of such shares or
class thereof (subject to such exclusion or other arrangements as the Directors of the Company
may deem nccessary or expedient in relation to fractional entitlements of having regard to any
restrictions or obligations under the laws of, or the requirements of any recognised regulatory
body or any stock exchange in, any territory outside Hong Kong).”

6. “THAT:

(a)  subject to paragraph (b) below, the excrcise by the Directors of the Company during the Relevant
Period (as defined in Resolution 5(d) above) all powers of the Company to repurchase its shares in
the capital of the Company, subject to and in accordance with all applicable laws and requirements
of the Rules Governing the Listing of Securities on The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited as
amended from time to time, be and is hereby generally and unconditionally approved; and

{(b) the aggregate nominal amount of shares to be purchased by the Company pursuant to the approval
in paragraph (a) above during the Relevant Period shall not exceed 10% of the aggregate nominal
amount of the issued share capital of the Company on the date of this Resolution and the authority
pursuant to paragraph (a) above shall be limited accordingly.”

7. “THAT the general mandate granted to the Directors of the Company to allot, issue and deal with
additional shares pursuant to Ordinary Resolution set out in Resolution 5 be and is hereby extended by
the addition thereto of an amount representing the aggregate nominal amount of the share capital of the
Company which may be allotted or agreed conditionally or unconditionally to be allotted pursuant to
such general mandate the aggregate nominal amount of share in the capital of the Company, repurchased
by the Company under the authority granted pursuant to Ordinary Resolution set out in Resolution 6,
provided that such amount shall not exceed 10% of the aggregate nominal amount of the issued share
capital of the Company at the date of this Resclution.”

By Order of the Board
HO Sai Hou
Company Secretary

Hong Kong, 30th July, 2008

Principal Place of Business:

22nd Floor, Chevalier Commercial Centre
8 Wang Hoi Road

Kowloon Bay, Hong Kong

Registered Office:
Canon’s Court

22 Victoria Strecet
Hamilton, HM 12
Bermuda

Notes:

{a) A member entitled to attend and vote at the meeting convened by this notice is entitled to appoint one or more proxies to attend
and, in the cvent of a poll, to vote in his stead. A proxy need not be a member of the Company.

(b) In order to be valid, a form of proxy, together with the power of attorney or other authority (if any), must be deposited at the
Company’s Branch Share Registrars in Hong Kong, TRICOR STANDARD LIMITED at 26th Fleor, Tesbury Centre, 28 Queen's
Road East, Hong Kong not less than 48 hours before the time appointed for holding the meeting or any adjourned meeting.

(3] An explanatory statement regarding the proposals of re-electing the retiring Director of the Company, granting general mandates
to issue new shares and to repurchase own shares of the Company will be despatched to the members of the Company together
with this notice.

(d) Information on the retiring Directors set out in pages 2 to 3 to the circular of the Company dated 30th July, 2008.

As at the date of this announcement, the Board of the Company comprises Dr. Chow Yei Ching (Chairman), Mr.
Chow Vee Tsung, Oscar (Managing Director), Mr. Kuok Hoi Sang, Ms. Lily Chow, Mr. Chang Wan Lung,
Robert and Mr. Ho Sai Hou as executive directors and Mr. Shinichi Yonehara, Mr. Wu King Cheong, Mr. Leung
Kwong Kin and Mr. Lau Kai Shu, Frank as independent non-executive directors.

website: http://www.chevalier.com

*  For identification purpose only
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CHEVALIER PACIFIC HOLDINGS LIMITED
HA- 72 A IR A
(incorporated in Bermuda with limited liability)
(Stock code: 508)

UNUSUAL MOVEMENT IN PRICE AND VOLUME
This statement is made at the request of The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited.

We have noted the recent increases in the price and trading volume of the shares of the
Company and wish to state that we are not aware of any reasons for such increases.

We confirm that there are no negotiations or agreements relating to intended acquisitions
or realisations which are discloseable under rule 13.23, neither is the Board aware of any
matter discloseable under the general obligation imposed by rule 13.09, which is or may
be of a price-sensitive nature.

Made by the order of the Board of the directors of which individually and jointly accept
responsibility for the accuracy of this statement.

By Order of the Board
Chevalier Pacific Holdings Limited
Kan Ka Hon
Director

Hong Kong, 12™ March, 2008

As at the date of this announcement, the Executive Directors of the Company are Dr
Chow Yei Ching (Chairman), Messrs Chow Vee Tsung, Oscar (Managing Director), Kuok
Hoi Sang, Kan Ka Hon, Ms. Lily Chow and Chang Wan Lung, Robert. The Independent
Non-Executive Pirectors of the Company are Messrs Yonehara Shinichi, Wu King
Cheong and Kwong Man Sing.
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(Incorporated in Bermuda with limited liability)
(Stock code: 508)

CHANGE OF DIRECTORS, QUALIFIED ACCOUNTANT,
AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE AND COMPANY SECRETARY

The board of directors (the “Board”) of Chevalier Pacific Holdings Limited (the “Company”)
announces that:

(1) Mr. KWONG Man Sing has resigned as an Independent Non-Executive Director (“INED”),
chairman and member of the Audit Committee and member of the Remuneration Committee of
the Company with effect from the close of business of 31¥ March, 2008;

(2) Mr. LEUNG Kwong Kin J.P. has been appointed as an INED, chairman and member of the
Audit Committee and member of the Remuneration Committee of the Company with effect |
from 1% April, 2008;

(3) Mr. LAU Kai Shu, Frank has been appointed as an INED, member of the Audit Committee and
member of the Remuneration Committee of the Company with effect from 1% April, 2008;

(4) Mr. KAN Ka Hon has resigned as an Executive Director (“ED”), Qualified Accountant,

Authorized Representative and Company Secretary of the Company with effect from the close
of business of 31% March, 2008; and

(5) Mr. HO Sai Hou has been appointed as an ED, Qualified Accountant, Authorized
Representative and Company Secretary of the Company with effect from 1% April, 2008.

The Board of the Company announces that:

(1) Mr. KWONG Man Sing has resigned as an INED, chairman and member of the Audit
Committee and member of the Remuneration Committee of the Company with effect from the
close of business of 31 March, 2008;

{2) Mr. LEUNG Kwong Kin J.P. has been appointed as an INED, chairman and member of the
Audit Comruittee and member of the Remuneration Committee of the Company with effect
from 1* April, 2008;
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(3) Mr. LAU Kai Shu, Frank has been appointed as an INED, member of the Audit Committee and
member of the Remuneration Committee of the Company with effect from 1* April, 2008;

(4) Mr. KAN Ka Hon has resigned as an ED, Qualified Accountant, Authorized Representative and
Company Secretary of the Company with effect from the close of business of 31* March, 2008;
and

(5) Mr. HO Sai Hou has been appointed as an ED, Qualified Accountant, Authorized
Representative and Company Secretary of the Company with effect from 1% April, 2008.

Messrs KWONG Man Sing and KAN Ka Hon have resigned the aforesaid positions of the Company
with effect from the close of business of 31¥ March, 2008 due to other business commitment.
Messrs Kwong and Kan confirmed that there is no disagreement with the Board and there is no other
matter relating to their resignations that will need to be brought to the attention of the holders of
securities of the Company.

Particulars relating to Messrs LEUNG Kwong Kin J.P., LAU Kai Shu, Frank and HO Sai Hou are
set out below:

Mr. LEUNG Kwong Kin J.P., aged 61, is a senior practicing director of Wong Lam Leung & Kwok
C.PA. Limited. He is a fellow of the Association of Chartered Certified Accountants, the Hong
Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants and the Association of International Accountants.
Mr. Leung is also an associate of the Institute of Chartered Accountants in England & Wales, the
Taxation Institute of Hong Kong, the member of the Macau Society of Certified Practising
Accountants, the Society of Chinese Accountants & Auditors, the Chartered Management Institute
and the International Institute of Management. Mr. Leung holds a Master of Business
Administration Degree from the University of East Asia, Macau {(now known as * the University of
Macau”) and is an Independent Non Executive Director of E. Bon Holdings Limited which is listed
on The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited (the “Stock Exchange”).

Mr. LAU Kai Shu, Frank, aged 65, is currently an adviser of Shanghat Commercial Bank Limited.
He was Director and General Manager, Alternate Chief Executive of the Bank until he retired in July
2004. He possesses extensive knowledge and experience in the banking industry.

Mr. HO Sai Hou, aged 41, joined Chevalier Group in 2005. He is currently the Group Financial
Controller of the Group and also director of certain companies of the Group. He will be responsible
for management of Chevalier Group’s accounting and treasury, corporate finance and company
secretarial activities. He is an associate member of the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public
Accountants and a fellow of the Association of Chartered Certified Accountants. Mr. Ho holds a
Bachelor of Social Sciences Degree in Accounting from The University of Hong Kong and
completed his EMBA with The China Europe International Business School in 2007. Previously,
Mr. Ho was the Chief Financial Officer and an executive director of Van Shung Chong Holdings
Limited.

Save as disclosed above, Messrs Leung, Lau and Ho have not held any directorship in any listed

public companies in the last three years and do not hold any position in any member of the Group
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nor do they have any relationship with any other Directors, senior management, substantial
shareholders or controlling shareholders of the Company and any interests in the shares of the
Company within the meaning of Part XV of the Securities and Futures Ordinance. There is neither
any service contract between the Company with Messrs Leung, Lau and Ho respectively nor any
specified term for the length or proposed length of service with the Company in respect of the
directorship. Messrs Leung, Lau and Ho will hold office until the next following general meeting of
the Company and will be eligible for re-election. All Directors of the Company are subject to
retirement by rotation at least once every three years at the annual general meeting of the Company
since last re-election in accordance with the Company’s Bye-laws. The remuneration of Mr. Ho will
be determined by the Remuneration Committee of the Board with reference to the Company’s
performance and profitability as well as remuneration benchmark in the industry and the prevailing
market conditions. Each of Mr. Leung and Mr. Lau is entitled to an annual emolument of
HK$120,000 which is determined by the Board with reference to his duties and responsibilities with
the Company.

Save as disclosed herein, there is no information to be disclosed pursuant to any of the requirements
under rules 13.51(2)(h) to 13.51(2)(v) of the Rules Govemning the Listing of Securities on the Stock
Exchange, nor are there other matters concerning them that need to be brought to the attention of the
shareholders of the Company.

The Board of the Company would like to express its appreciation to Messrs Kwong and Kan for their
invaluable contribution to the Company over the past years and take this opportunity to welcome
Messrs Leung, Lau and Ho to join the Board.

By Order of the Board
Chevalier Pacific Holdings Limited
Chow Yei Ching
Chairman

Hong Kong, 1% April 2008

As at the date of this announcement, the Board of the Company comprises Dr. Chow Yei Ching (Chairman), Mr. Chow
Vee Tsung, Oscar (Managing Director), Mr. Kuok Hoi Sang, Miss Lily Chow, Mr. Chang Wan Lung, Robert and Mr.
Ho Sai Hou as executive directors and Mr. Shinichi Yonehara, Mr. Wu King Cheong, Mr. Leung Kwong Kin and Mr.
Lau Kai Shu, Frank as independent non-executive directors.
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CHANGE OF DIRECTORS, QUALIFIED ACCOUNTANT,
AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE AND COMPANY SECRETARY

The board of directors (the “Board”) of Chevalier Pacific Holdings Limited (the “Company”)
announces that:

(1) Mr. KWONG Man Sing has resigned as an Independent Non-Executive Director (“INED”),
chairman and member of the Audit Committee and member of the Remuneration Committee of
the Company with effect from the close of business of 31* March, 2008;

(2) Mr. LEUNG Kwong Kin J.P. has been appointed as an INED, chairman and member of the
Audit Committee and member of the Remuneration Committee of the Company with effect
from 1% April, 2008;

(3) Mr. LAU Kai Shu, Frank has been appointed as an INED, member of the Audit Committee and
member of the Remuneration Committee of the Company with effect from 1% April, 2008;

(4) Mr. KAN Ka Hon has resigned as an Executive Director (“ED”), Qualified Accountant,
Authorized Representative and Company Secretary of the Company with effect from the close
of business of 31* March, 2008; and

(5) Mr. HO Sai Hou has been appointed as an ED, Qualified Accountant, Authorized
Representative and Company Secretary of the Company with effect from 1% April, 2008.

The Board of the Company announces that:

(1) Mr. KWONG Man Sing has resigned as an INED, chairman and member of the Audit
Committee and member of the Remuneration Commuittee of the Company with effect from the
close of business of 31% March, 2008;
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Audit Committee and member of the Remuneration Committee of the Company with effect
from 1% April, 2008;
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(3) Mr. LAU Kai Shu, Frank has been appointed as an INED, member of the Audit Committee and
member of the Remuneration Committee of the Company with effect from 1% April, 2008;

(4) Mr. KAN Ka Hon has resigned as an ED, Qualified Accountant, Authorized Representative and
Company Secretary of the Company with effect from the close of business of 31¥ March, 2008;
and

(5) Mr. HO Sai Hou has been appointed as an ED, Qualified Accountant, Authorized
Representative and Company Secretary of the Company with effect from 1% April, 2008.

Messrs KWONG Man Sing and KAN Ka Hon have resigned the aforesatd positions of the Company
with effect from the close of business of 31% March, 2008 due to other business commitment.
Messrs Kwong and Kan confirmed that there is no disagreement with the Board and there is no other
matter relating to their resignations that will need to be brought to the attention of the holders of
securities of the Company.

Particulars relating to Messrs LEUNG Kwong Kin J.P., LAU Kat Shu, Frank and HO Sai Hou are
set out below:

Mr. LEUNG Kwong Kin J.P., aged 61, is a sentor practicing director of Wong Lam Leung & Kwok
C.PA. Limited. He is a fellow of the Association of Chartered Certified Accountants, the Hong
Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants and the Association of International Accountants.
Mr. Leung is also an associate of the Institute of Chartered Accountants in England & Wales, the
Taxation Institute of Hong Kong, the member of the Macau Society of Certified Practising
Accountants, the Society of Chinese Accountants & Auditors, the Chartered Management Institute
and the International Institute of Management. Mr. Leung holds a Master of Business
Administration Degree from the University of East Asia, Macau (now known as * the University of
Macau”) and is an Independent Non Executive Director of E. Bon Holdings Limited which is listed
on The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited (the “Stock Exchange™).

Mr. LAU Kai Shu, Frank, aged 65, ts currently an adviser of Shanghai Commercial Bank Limited.
He was Director and General Manager, Alternate Chief Executive of the Bank until he retired in July
2004. He possesses extensive knowledge and experience in the banking industry.

Mr. HO Sai Hou, aged 41, joined Chevalier Group in 2005. He is currently the Group Financial
Controller of the Group and also director of certain companies of the Group. He will be responsible
for management of Chevalier Group’s accounting and treasury, corporate finance and company
secretarial activities. He is an associate member of the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public
Accountants and a fellow of the Association of Chartered Certified Accountants. Mr. Ho holds a
Bachelor of Social Sciences Degree in Accounting from The University of Hong Kong and
completed his EMBA with The China Europe International Business School in 2007. Previously,
Mr. Ho was the Chief Financial Officer and an executive director of Van Shung Chong Holdings
Limited.

Save as disclosed above, Messrs Leung, Lau and Ho have not held any directorship in any listed
public companies in the last three years and do not hold any position in any member of the Group
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nor do they have any relationship with any other Directors, senior management, substantial
shareholders or controlling shareholders of the Company and any interests in the shares of the
Company within the meaning of Part XV of the Securities and Futures Ordinance. There is neither
any service contract between the Company with Messrs Leung, Lau and Ho respectively nor any
specified term for the length or proposed length of service with the Company in respect of the
directorship. Messrs Leung, Lau and Ho will hold office until the next following general meeting of
the Company and will be eligible for re-election. All Directors of the Company are subject to
retirement by rotation at least once every threc years at the annual general meeting of the Company
since last re-election in accordance with the Company’s Bye-laws. The remuneration of Mr. Ho will
be determined by the Remuneration Committee of the Board with refercnce to the Company’s
performance and profitability as well as remuneration benchmark in the industry and the prevailing
market conditions. Each of Mr. Leung and Mr. Lau is entitled to an annual emolument of
HK$120,000 which is determined by the Board with reference to his duties and responsibilities with
the Company.

Save as disclosed herein, there is no information to be disclosed pursuant to any of the requirements
under rules 13.51(2)(h) to 13.51(2)(v) of the Rules Governing the Listing of Securities on the Stock
Exchange, nor are there other matters concerning them that need to be brought to the attention of the
shareholders of the Company.

The Board of the Company would like to express its appreciation to Messrs Kwong and Kan for their
invaluable contribution to the Company over the past years and take this opportunity to welcome
Messrs Leung, Lau and Ho to join the Board.

By Order of the Board
Chevalier Pacific Holdings Limited
Chow Yei Ching
Chairman

Hong Kong, 1** April 2008

As at the date of this announcement, the Board of the Company comprises Dr. Chow Yei Ching (Chairman), Mr. Chow
Vee Tsung, Oscar (Managing Director), Mr. Kuok Hoi Sang, Miss Lily Chow, Mr. Chang Wan Lung, Robert and Mr.
Ho Sai Hou as executive directors and Mr. Shinichi Yonehara, Mr. Wu King Cheong, Mr. Leung Kwong Kin and Mr.
Lau Kai Shu, Frank as independent non-executive directors.

* Sor identification only
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NOTIFICATION OF BOARD MEETING

The board of directors (the “Board”) of Chevalier Pacific Holdings Limited
(the “Company”) announces that a meeting of the Board of the Company wiil
be held on Wednesday, 16 July 2008 at 9:30 a.m. at which the Board will, inter
alia, approve the release of the final results announcement of the Company and
its subsidiaries for the year ended 31 March 2008 and consider the payment of
a final dividend, if any.

By Order of the Board
Chevalier Pacific Holdings Limited
Ho Sai Hou
Company Secretary

Hong Kong, 3 July 2008

As at the date of this announcement, the Board of the Company comprises Dr. Chow Yei
Ching (Chairman), Mr. Chow Vee Tsung, Oscar (Managing Director), Mr. Kuok Hoi Sang,
Miss Lily Chow, Mr. Chang Wan Lung, Robert and Mr. Ho Sai Hou as executive directors and
Mr. Shinichi Yonehara, Mr. Wu King Cheong, Mr. Leung Kwong Kin and Mr. Lau Kai Shu,
Frank as indzpendent non-executive directors.

*  Foridentification purpose only
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ANNOUNCEMENT OF RESULTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH 2008
RESULTS

The Directors of Chevalier Pacific Holdings Limited (the “Company”) are pleased to announce that the audited
consolidated results of the Company and its subsidiaries (the “Group™) for the year ended 31st March 2008,
together with the comparative figures, summarised as follows:

CONSOLIDATED INCOME STATEMENT
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 315T MARCH 2008

2008 2007
Note HK$'000 HK$'000
Continuing operations
Revenue 3 311,442 259,903
Cost of sales (78,978) (65,779)
Gross profit 232,464 194,124
Other (expenses)/income, net 4 (5,463) 9,042
Other gain, net 5 503 2,850
Operating expenscs (218,092 (178,852)
Operating profit 9,412 27,164
Share of results of associates 9,631 955
19,043 28,119
Finance income 6 1,431 1,125
Finance costs 6 (2,014) (4,557
Finance costs, net 6 (583) (3,432)
Profit before taxation 7 18,460 24,687
Income tax expenses 8 (3,103) (2,005)
Profit for the year from continuing operations 15,357 22,682
Discontinued operations
Profit for the year from discontinued operations 11 10,660 10,979
Profit for the year 26,017 33.661
Attributable to:
Equity holders of the Company 26,017 33,661
Dividends g 21,554 13,376
Earnings per share 10
From continuing operations
- Basic and diluted (HK cents per share) 7.23 12.51
From discontinued operations
— Basic and diluted (HK cents per share) 5.02 6.06

Total 12.25 18.57




CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET

AS AT 31ST MARCH 2008
2008 2007
Note HK3$’000 HK3'000
Non-current assets
Investment property ' 9,800 -
Property, plant and equipment 59,466 58,890
Goodwill 84,010 84,010
Trademark 108,000 108,000
Interests in associates 77,963 62,092
Available-for-sale investments 19,423 9,247
Investments at fair value through profit or loss 14,884 51,320
Amount due from an associate 2,733 -
Non-current deposits 12 24,395 19,498
400,674 393,057
Current assets
Inventories 8,621 6,897
Debtors, deposits and prepayments 12 22,881 24,699
Amount due from an associate 1,367 -
Income tax recoverable - 2,553
Investments at fair value through profit or loss 83,317 62,142
Bank balances and cash equivalents 200,011 88,250
316,197 184,541
Non-current assets classificd as held for sale - 171,479
316,197 356,020
Current liahilities
Creditors, deposits and accruals 13 71,490 48,132
Amount due to ultimate holding company 1,783 2,104
Amounts due to associates 2,616 -
Deferred income 3,308 1,073
Provision for taxation 1,923 -
Bank borrowings 2,000 52,000
83,120 103,309
Liabilities directly associated with non-current
assets classified as held for sale - 105,965
83,120 209,278
Net current assets 233,077 146,742
Total assets less current liabilities 633,751 539,799
Capital and reserves
Share capital 107,770 95,078
Reserves 485,282 386,086
Equity attributable to eguity holders of the Company 593,052 481,164
Minority interests - 200
Total equity 593,052 481,364
Non-current liabilities
Deferred tax liabilities 22,199 21,435
Bank borrowings 18,500 37,000
40,699 58,435
Total equity and non-current liabilities 633,751 539,799




Notes

Basis of preparation

The consolidated. financial statements have been prepared in accordance with Hong Korg Financial Reporting Stardards (“HKFRS"™).
The consolidated financial statements have been prepared under the historical cost convention, as modified by the revaluation of
invesiment proparty, available-for-sale investments and invesiments at fair value through profit or loss.

The preparation of consolidated financial statements in conformity with HKFRS requires the use of certain critical accounting
estimates. 1t also requires management to exercise its judgement in the process of applying the Group's accounting policies.

(a) New standard, amendment and interpretations

In the current year, the Group has applied the following new standards, amendment and interpretations (“new HKFRS5")
issued by the Honp Kong institute of Certified Public Accountants (“HKICPA"}, which are effective for the Group's
financial year beginning st April 2007 and relevant to the Group's operations.

HKAS | {Amendment) Capital Disclosures

HKFRS 7 Financial Instruments: Disclosures

HK(IFERIC) - Int 8 Scope of HKFRS 2

HE(IFFRIC) - Int 9 Reassessment of Embedded Derivatives

HK({IFRIC) — Int 10 Interim Firancial Reporting and Impairment
HK(IFEIC) - Int 11 HKFRS 2 - Group and Treasury Share Transactions

The adoption of the new HKFRSs had no material effect on how the results and financial position for the current or prior
accounting periods have been prepared and presented.

(&) Comparative figures

Certain of the comparative figures have been re-classified to conform with the current year presentation.
Business and peographical segments
Business segments

For management purposes, the Group is organised into three divisions. These divisions are the basis on which the Group reports
its primary segment information,

Segment information about these businesses is presented below.

Revenue and rresults
Year ended 31;t March 2008

Discontinued
Continuing operations operations
Computer and
information
Food and Investments communication
beverages in securities technoiogy Total
HK$'000 HK$000 HK$'000 HK$'000
REVENUE 299,034 12,408 35,287 346,729
RESULTS
Segment results 9,400 4,437 (4) 13,833
Unallocated corporate expenses (4,425)
Unallecated corporate income 64
Gain on dispcsal of discontinued operations 10,660
Share of results of associates 9,631 - - 9,631
Finance incorac 1,462
Finance costs (2,105)
Profit before taxation 29,120
Income tax expenses . (3,103)
Profit for the year 26,017
L]



Revenue and results
Year ended 31st March 2007

REVENUE

RESULTS
Segment results

Unallocated corporate expenses
Unallocated corporate income
Share of results of associates
Finance income

Finance costs

Profit before taxation
Income tax expenses

Profit for the year

Continuing operations

Discontinued
operations

Computer and

The Group had no inter-segment sales for the years ended 315t March 2007 and 2008.

Assets and liabilities
As at 31st March 2008

ASSETS

Segment assets

Interests in associates
Unallocated corporate assets

Total assets

LIABILITIES
Segment liabilities
Unallocated corporate liabilities

Total liabilities

information
Food and Investments communication
beverages in securities technology Total
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK3 000 HK3'000
250,072 9,831 491,654 731,537
14,909 17,020 10,942 42,871
(4,791)
1,223
955 - - 955
1,383
(5,118)
36,523
(2,862)
33,661
Discontinued
Continuing operations operations
Computer and
information
Food and Investments communication
beverages in securities technology Total
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
335,409 301,012 - 636,421
77,963 - - 77,963
2,487
716,871
58,622 19,905 - 78,527
45,292
123,819
4



Assets and Habil:ties
As at 31st March 2007

ASSETS

Sepment assets

Interests in associates
Unallocated corporate assets

Total assets

LIABILITIES
Segment liabilitizs
Unallocated corporate lizbilities

Total liabilities

Other information
Year ended 31st March 2008

Capital expenditure
Depreciation

Impairment loss on available-for-sale investments
Impairment loss on property, plant and equipment
Net loss on dispesal/write off of property,

plant and equipment

Write back of provision for inventories

to net realisable value

Provision for impairment of receivables

Write off of othe: receivables

Continuing operations

Discontinued
operations

Food and Investments
beverages in securities
HK$'000 HK$'000
318,557 180,097
62,002 -
47,630 -

Continuing operations

Computer and
information
communication
technology
HK3'000

171,479

105,969

Discontinued
operations

Food and Investments
beverages in sccurities
HKS$'000 HK$'000
36,402 -
21,987 -

- 835

3,356 -
3,600 -

178 -

Computer and
information
communication
technology
HK$'000

378

(2,413)
121

Total
HKS$'000

670,133
62,092
16,852

749,077

153,599
114,114

267,713

Total
HK$'000

36,402
22,365
835
3,356

3,600
(2,413)

121
178




QOther information
Year ended 31st March 2007

Discontinved

Continuing operations operations

Computer and

information

Food and Investments communication
beverages in securities technology Total
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
Capital expenditure 45,656 - 975 46,631
Depreciation 17,352 - 1,800 19,152
Amortisation of prepaid lease payments - - 184 184
Impairment loss on available-for-sale investments - 1,473 - 1,473

Net loss/(gain) on disposal of property,

plant and equipment 151 - (8) 143
Provision for inventories to net realisable value - - 2,432 2,432
Provision for impairment of receivables - - 180 180

Geographical segments

The Group's operations in food and beverages business are carried out in Hong Kong, Singapore and Mainland China whereas its
operations in computer and information communication technology business are carried out in Hong Kong, Maintand China and
Thailand. The trading of investments in securities are catvied out in Hong Kong. The following is an analysis of the Group's
revenue by geographical market:

Revenue by geographical market

2008 2007
HK$000 % HK$'000 %
Horg Kong 310,039 89 647,993 86
Singapore 24,723 7 23,642 3
Mainland China 9,741 3 7,158 1
Thailand 2,226 1 72,764 10
346,729 100 751,557 100

‘The following is an analysis of the carrying amounts of segment assets and capital expenditures anzlysed by geographical area in
which the assets are located and capital expenditures are incurred:

Carrying amounts of

segment assets Capital expenditures
2008 2007 2008 2007
HK$'000 HK3000 HK3'000 HK3'000
Hong Kong 606,152 594,518 30,046 34,300
Singapore 11,208 8,765 924 3,375
Mainland China 19,061 14,337 5,432 8,889
Thailand - 52,513 - 67
636,421 670,133 36,402 46,631




Revenue

Revenue represents net amount received and receivable from:

Continuing operations

Sale of food and beverages

Sale of coffee machines

Leasing of coffee machines

Interest income from investments at fair value through profit or loss

Discontinued operations

Sale of computer and business machines
Provision of maintenance services
Leasing of equipinent

Other (expenses}/income, aet

Continuing operations

{Loss)/gain on investments at fair value through profit or loss

Interest from amcunt due from an associate

Gross rental income HK$342,000 (2007: Nil) from a property less
direct operating expenses

Others

Discontinued optrations

Gross rental incomme HK$95,000 (2007: HK$622,000)
from properties less direct operating expenses

Others

2008 2007
HK$°600 HEK$'000
292,728 246,780
6,188 3,224
118 68
12,408 9,831
311,442 259,903
30,604 422,506
4,549 67,064
134 2,084
35,287 491,654
346,729 751,557
2008 2007
HEK$'600 HKS$'000
(6,075) 8,828
165 -

316 -

133 214
(5,463) 9,042
64 486

- 183

64 669
(5,399) 9,711




Other gain, net

Unrealised gain on
derivative financial instruments
Impairment loss on
available-for-sale investments
Provision for impairment of
receivables
Write off of other receivables
Exchange gain, net
Provision for impairment loss on
amount due from an associate
Impairment loss on property,
plant and equipment
Increase in fair value of
an investment property
Reversal of accruals and
other payables

Finance costs, net

Interest on bank borrowings
and overdrafts

Less: Interest income from
bank deposits

Continuing operations Discontinued operations Total
2008 2007 2008 2007 2008 2007
HK$'000 HK3'000 HK$'000 HK$000 HK$’000 HK$'000
- - 279 1,715 279 1,715
(835) (1,473) - - (835) {1,473}
- - (121) (180} (121) (180)
(178) - - - (178) -
1,012 2,257 209 135 1,221 2,392
- - - (280} - (280)
(3,356} - - - (3,356) -
2,000 - - 737 2,000 737
1,860 2,066 - 1,597 1,860 3,663
503 2,850 367 3,724 870 6,574
Continuing operations Discontinued operations Total
2008 2007 2008 2007 2008 2007
HK$'000 HKS$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$°000 HK$'000
2,014 4,557 91 361 2,105 5,118
(1,431) (1,125) {an (258) (1,462) (1,383)
60 303 643 3,735

583 3,432



Profit before taxation

Profit before taxation has been
amrived at after charging/
(crediting} the following:

Amortisation of prepaid
lease payments

Auditor’s remuneration

Depreciation on property,
plant and equipment

Net loss/(gain} on disposal/
write off of property,
plant and equipment

Operating lease payments
in respect of leasing of
premises under
— minimum lease payments
— contingent rent

Staff costs

(Write back of)/provision for
inventories to net realisuble value

Income tax expenses

Current tax
Hong Kong
Overseas

Deferred tax

Continning operations Discontinued operations Total
2008 2007 20608 2007 2008 2007
HKS'000 HK3'000 HK$'000 HK$000 HK$'000 HK$'000
- - - 184 - 184
1,010 805 - 341 1,010 1,146
21,987 17,352 378 1,800 22,365 19,152
3,600 151 - (8) 3,600 143
79,270 55,787 848 5,134 71,118 60,921
8,623 7,476 - - 8,623 7,476
67,451 53,388 5,643 75,912 73,094 129,300
— — (2,413) 2,432 (2,413) 2,432
Continuing operations Discontinued operations Total
2008 2007 2008 2007 2008 2007
HK$'000 HK3'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HKE'000 HK3'000
2,339 403 - - 2,339 403
- - - 909 - 909
2,339 403 - 909 2,339 1,312
764 1,602 - {52) 764 1,550
3,103 2,005 - 857 3,103 2,862

Hong Kong profils tax is calculated at the rate of 17.5% (2007: 17.5%) on the estimated assessable profits after offsetting losses
brought forward of each individual company.

Overseas taxation including Singapore and Mainland China taxation s calculated based on the rates applicable to the relevant
local legislation on the estimated assessable profits.

Dividends

Interim dividend of HK3.0 cents (2007: HK2.5 cents) per share, paid

Final dividend of HK7.0 cents (2007: HK4.0 cents) per share, proposed

2008 2007
HK$'000 HK$'000
6,465 4,754
15,089 8,622
21,554 13.376

A final dividend of HK7.0 cents per share, totalling HK$15,08%,000, has been proposed by the Directors of the Company and is
subject to approval by the sharcholders in the forthcoming annual general meeting. This proposed dividend has not been dealt
with as dividend payable as at 31st March 2008.
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Earnings per share

Basic earnings pet share are calculated by dividing the profit attributable to equity holders of the Company as set out below by the
weighted average number of ordinary shares in issue during the year of 212,410,465 shares (2007: 131,296,693 shares).

Conltinzing operations
Discontinued operations

Total

2008 2007
HK$'000 HK$'000
15,357 22,682
10,660 10,979
26,017 33,661

As there was no dilutive potential share, diluted earnings per share from continuing operations and discontinued operations equal
the basic earnings per share from continuing operations and discontinued operations respectively.

Discontinued operations

On 12th March 2007, the Company entered into an agreement to dispose of the Group's operations relating to computer and
information communication technology (the “Disposal™). The Disposal was completed on 2nd May 2007.

The results of the discontinued operations included in the consolidated income statement are set out below:

Revenue
Cost of sales

Gross profit

Other income, net
Other gain, net
Operating cxpenses

Operating profit

Finance income
Finance costs

Finance costs, net

Profit before taxation
Income tax expenses

Gain on disposal of discontinued operations

Profit for the year from discontinued operations

2008 2007
HKS$’000 HK$'000
35,287 491,654
(30,996) (435,765)
4,291 55,889

64 669

367 3,724
(4,662) (48,143)
60 12,139

3l 258

(91) (561)

(60) (303)

- 11,836

- (857)

- 10,979

10,660 -
10,660 10,979

10
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Debtors, deposits and prepayments

2048 2007

HK$'000 HK$'000

Trade debtors 1,551 49,476
Less: Provision for impairment ’ (51) (1,942)
1,500 47,534

Oiher debtors, deposits and prepayments 45,776 63,777
47,276 111,341

Reclassified as keld for sale - (67,114)
47,276 44,197

Analysed for reporting purposes:

Non-current asscts 24,395 19,498
Current assets 22,881 24,699
47,276 44,197

The Group has established different credit policies for customers in each of its core businesses. The average credit period granted
to trade debiors is 60 days except for sales of food and beverages at coffee shops which are mainly on cash basis.

The ageing analysis of trade debtors is as follows:

2008 2007
HK$'000 HK$'000
0 - 60 days 1,288 38,458
61 — 90 days 49 3,892
Qver 90 days 163 5,184
1,500 47,534

Creditors, deposits and accruals
2008 2007
HK$'000 HK$'000
Trade craditors and bills payable 5,284 64,626
Other creditors, Jeposits and accruals 44,727 47,826
Consideration payable for the acquisition of Sinochina Enterprises Limited 21,479 14,837
71,490 127,289
Reclassified as held for sale - (79,157)
71,490 48,132
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The ageing analysis of trade creditors and bills payable is as follows:

2008 2007

HK3'000 HK$'000

0 - 60 days 4,736 61,845
61 - 90 days 216 1,129
Over 90 days KXY 1,652
5,284 64,626

14 Capital commitment

At 31st March 2008, the Group has committed to acquiring the remaining 51% of the issued share capital of its associated
company, Sinochina Enterprises Limited ("SEL”) from Sinochina Pacific Limited, an independent third party. After that acquisition,
SEL will become a wholly-owned subsidiary of the Group. The consideration is based on the forthcoming financial results of SEL
and its subsidiaries and associates for the year ending 31st December 2008. The total consideration to acquire the 100% of the
issued share capital of SEL (ircluding HK$64 million paid in respect of the 45% already acquired) shall not exceed HK$200
million.

DIVIDEND

The Board of Directors recommends the payment of a final dividend of HK7.0 cents (2007: HK4.0 cents) per
share payable to shareholders whose names appear on the Register of Members of the Company on Friday, 26th
September 2008. Together with the interim dividend of HK3.0 cents (2007: HK2.5 cents) per share paid on 9th
January 2008, the total dividend for the year amounted to HK10.0 cents (2007: HK6.5 cents) per share,
representing a dividend payout of 81.6%. Subject to the approval of shareholders at the forthcoming Annual
General Meeting to be held on Friday, 26th September 2008, the dividend warrants will be distributed and paid
on or about Thursday, 9th October 2008.

CLOSURE OF REGISTER OF MEMBERS

The Register of Members of the Company will be closed from Tuesday, 23rd September 2008 to Friday, 26th
September 2008, both days inclusive, during which period no transfer of shares will be effected. To qualify for
the proposed final dividend, all transfers of shares accompanied by the relevant share certificates must be
lodged with the Company’s Branch Share Registrars in Hong Kong, Tricor Standard Limited of 26th Floor,
Tesbury Centre, 28 Queen’s Road East, Hong Kong for registration not later than 4:00 p.m. on Monday, 22nd
September 2008.

MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

For the year under review, revenue from continuing operations of the Group rose 20% to HK$311.4 million as
compared to HK$259.9 million last year. Profit for the year as a whole, however, was down 23% to HK$26
million after the Group absorbed HK$12.1 million in operating losses, fixed asset write-offs and provisions
made for certain unprofitable Pacific Coffee stores as well as the termination of the bakery operation in
Mainland China. An additionat provision of HK$7.2 million was made for unrealised loss in securities invesiment
due to volatile financial markets.

Food and Beverages (F&B)

As of March 2008, the Group has 78 Pacific Coffee stores in Hong Kong, Singapore and Mainland China and its
associated company, SEL, operates 29 outlets under its lgor’s portfolio. The Group achieved revenue growth of
19.6 % to HK$299 million from its food and beverages operations during the year under review as compared to
same period last year. However, an operating loss of HK$7.6 million and a one-time write-off of HK$4.4
million incurred by the closure of certain Pacific Coffee stores and bakery operations in Mainland China
resulted in a drop in segment profit of 37.0% to HK$9.4 million. Nevertheless, the Group remains very optimistic
about the potential for the F&B business in Mainland China,
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Pacific Coffee
Hong Kong operations

In Hong Kong, the total number of Pacific Coffee stores increased to 63 as of 3ist March 2008 as compared to
51 in March last year, Capitalising on the robust economic environment and the Group’s continued investment
in branding, product quality and services, same-store sales in Hong Kong grew an impressive 8.3% during the
year and total reverue climbed 19.5% to HK$266 million. Despite keen competition from other operators
Jjockeying for retail Jocations, Pacific Coffee managed to increase its shop portfolio with new openings during
the year in prime arzas such as Central, Admiralty, Wanchai, Causeway Bay, Tsim Sha Tsui and Hong Kong
International Airport, as well as new districts in Kowloon Bay and Tseung Kwan O.

The Group continued to improve its operational efficiency. The electronic point-of-sales system installed in all
stores during the yezr has helped capture customer consumption preferences more accurately. The introduction
of the “Perfect Cup Card” loyalty program was well received by our customers. Meanwhile, the establishment
of a new central kitchen under Igor's has created synergy and a platform from which the entire food and
beverages business can flourish. By preparing high-quality, fresh ingredients according to innovative, proprietary
recipes, the kitchen provides cakes, baked desserts, salads and food to Pacific Coffee and lgor’s outlets that are
better and more varied than ever.

Mainland China operations

As stated in our interim report, the Group closed two unprofitable outlets during the year in Shanghai and
Beijing, which gave rise to ongoing operating losses and a one-time write-off of HK$3.5 million. The Group
also decided after year-end to close another two to three outlets in Mainland China in an effort to concentrate
on profit-making stores, as these outlets also incurred ongoing operating losses of HK$2.8 million for the year.
A further impairment provision of around HK$1.7 million was booked for closures.

Recently opened shops are leased at reasonable rental levels with justifiable revenue potential. The Group still
maintains strong confidence in the long-term growth potential of the China market for Pacific Coffee and will
continue to cautiously expand the network. Currently, 5 outlets are being operated in Shanghai and Beijing.

Although discussions with Dayou Digital Resources Limited under the Memorandum of Agreement dated 31st
May 2007 were ultimately unsuccessful, the Group will continue searching for local strategic partners to
expand the Group's coffee business in China,

Singapore and other markets

With 7 stores, Singapore continues to be a competitive market for Pacific Coffee. The Group will continue to
maintain and sensibly expand its presence there by looking out for joint venture or acquisition opportunities
with suitable local partners.

The Group has recrvited senior management with regional responsibilities to cater for its potential expansion
into other regions such as the Middle East and/or Southeast Asia. The Group has also established a presence in
Tokyo following year-end and will continue to explore business opportunities there.

As of 31st March 2008, number of employees under Pacific Coffee reached 640, servicing Hong Kong, the PRC
and Singapore.

Igor’s

Since its acquisition on 31st January 2007, the bar and restaurant business under Igor’s Group has experienced
rapid expansion and is beginning to create synergies with other operations within the Group. The Group's 49%
share of profit contribution from Igor’s Group improved substantially from HK$1.0 million (over a two-month
period last year) to HK$9.6 million in its first full year under review.
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In Hong Kong, 3 stores have been added to the Igor’s portfolio, increasing the total number of cutlets from 26
in March last vear to 29 in March this year. As part of the Group’s stepped approach to assuming management
responsibility, a smooth transition in acquiring the remaining 51% interest of Igor’s is anticipated in 2009.

With 63 outlets in the Pacific Coffee chain and 29 outlets under Igor’s, which offers a wide range of stylish,
creative food and beverage concepts to diners, the Group expects to capture a growing share of the burgeoning
lifestyle-based food and beverages market in Hong Kong.

Other Developments
Hong Kong

As previously mentioned, the new Igor’s-run central kitchen that was established during the year has helped
improve the food strategy of the entire F&B business. Located in Yau Tong and spanning over 10,000 sq. ft,,
this central kitchen has 90 employees and operates on a 24-hour basis providing quality food to over 80 outlets.

Mainland China

The concept of high-end cakes and bread proved challenging in China, and this coupled with the difficulties
experienced by some Pacific Coffee outlets in Beijing led the Group to terminate the Beijing bakery operation
(including cight outlets and a bakery plant) that was opened last year. This will atlow the Group to refocus
efforts on developing more profitable coffee outlets. Operating and impairment losses in a total of HK$4
million were recorded.

Securities Investments

Due to adjustments in the global financial markets, contributions from securities investments went from HK$17
million last year to HK$4.4 million this year. Apart from the decrease in return in the realised gain on the
disposal of securities during the year, an unrealised loss of HK$7.2 million was recognised against our investment
(HK$3.7 million unrealised gain was bocked in 2007). This has not affected cash flow nor reduced the Group’s
cash position. Even though we are still confident in the long-term economic growth of Hong Kong and Mainland
China, the Group will continue to manage its securities and investment portfolio prudently as the financial
market remains very volatile, Equity exposure within the portfolio remains low, and the Group will be very
disciplined in its investment strategies and wait for a turnaround in the financial market.

FINANCIAL REVIEW

At 31st March 2008, the Group's total net assets attributable to equity holders of the Company amounted to
approximately HK$593 million (2007: HK$481 million), an increase of HK$ 112 million or 23.3% when compared
with 2007. At the balance sheet date, the Group’s bank and other borrowings amounted to HK$21 million
(2007: HK$98 million). Cash and deposit at bank including structured deposits amounted to HK$215 million
(2007: HK$168 miltion).

EMPLOYEES AND REMUNERATION POLICIES

The Group employed approximately 640 full time staff under its subsidiaries globally as at 31st March 2008.
Total staff costs amounted to approximately HK$73 million for the year ended 31st March 2008. The remuneration
policies are reviewed periodically on the basis of the nature of job, market trend, company performance and
individual performance. Other staff benefits include bonuses awarded on a discretionary basis, medical schemes,
retirement schemes and employees’ share option scheme.

AUDIT COMMITTEE

The Audit Committee has reviewed the audited financial results of the Group for the year ended 31st March
2008.
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PURCHASE, SALE OR REDEMPTION OF LISTED SECURITIES

There was no purchase, sale or redemption of listed securities of the Company by the Company or any of its
subsidiaries during the year.

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

In the opinion of the Directors, the Company has complied with the code provisions as set out in the Code on
Corporate Governance Practices contained in Appendix 14 of the Rules Governing the Listing of Securities on
The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited (the “Stock Exchange™) throughout the year ended 31st March
2008, with deviations from code provision A.4.1 which has already been stated in the Company’s interim report
for the period ended 30th September 2007.

PUBLICATION OF ANNUAL RESULTS ON THE STOCK EXCHANGE’S WEBSITE

The annual results announcement of the Company for the year ended 3 1st March 2008 is published on the Stock
Exchange’s website at http://www.hkex.com.hk and the Company’s website at http://www.chevalier.com. The
annual report of the Company for the year ended 31st March 2008 will be despatched to the shareholders and
published on the above websites in due course.

APPRECIATION

On behalf of the Board, 1 would like to take this opportunity to thank the management and all our staff for their
commitment to the Group. Their great effort, professionalism and diligence have contributed to the Group’s
success for the year,

By Order of the Board
CHOW Yei Ching

Chairman
Hong Kong, 16th July 2008

As at the date of this announcement, the Board of the Company comprises Dr. Chow Yei Ching (Chairman), Mr.
Chow Vee Tsung, Cscar (Managing Director}), Mr. Kuok Hoi Sang, Ms. Lily Chow, Mr. Chang Wan Lung,
Robert and Mr. Ho Sai Hou as executive directors and Mr. Shinichi Yonehara, Mr. Wu King Cheong, Mr. Leung
Kwong Kin and Mr. Lau Kai Shu, Frank as independent non-executive directors.

website: hitp://www.chevalier.com

*  For identification purpose only
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{Incorporated in Bermuda with limited liability)

(Stock Code: 508)
CLOSURE OF REGISTER OF MEMBERS

The Board of Directors (the “Board”} of Chevalicr Pacific Holdings Limited (the “Company”) announces that
the register of members will be closed from Tuesday, 23rd September 2008 to Friday, 26th September 2008,
both days inclusive, during which period no transfer of shares will be effected. In order to qualify for the
proposed final dividend and to qualify as shareholder to attend the 2008 annual general meeting of the Company,
all transfers of shares accompanied by the relevant share certificates must be lodged with the Company’s
Branch Share Registrars in Hong Kong, Tricor Standard Limited, of 26th Floor, Tesbury Centre, 28 Queen’s
Road East, Hong Kong for registration not later than 4:00 p.m. on Monday, 22nd September 2008.

By Order of the Board
Chevalier Pacific Holdings Limited
Chow Yei Ching
Chairman

Hong Kong, 16 July 2008

This announcement is also available for viewing on the website of The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited at
www. hkexnews. hk and on the website of the Company at www.chevalier.com

As at the dare of this announcement, the Board of the Company comprises Dr. Chow Yei Ching (Chairman), Mr.
Chow Vee Tsung, Oscar (Managing Director), Mr. Kuok Hoi Sang, Miss Lily Chow, Mr. Chang Wan Lung,
Robert and Mr. Ho Sai Hou as executive directors and Mr. Shinichi Yonehara, Mr. Wu King Cheong, Mr. Leung
Kwong Kin and Mr. Lau Kai Shu, Frank as independent non-executive directors.

*  For identification purpose only
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CHEVALIER PACIFIC HOLDINGS LIMITED
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(incorporated in Bermuda with limited liability)
{Stock code: 548)

IUNUSUAL MOVEMENT IN PRICE AND VOLUME

This statement is made at the request of The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong
Limited.

We have notzd the recent increases in the price and trading volume of the shares of
the Company and wish to state that we are not aware of any reasons for such
increases.

We confirm that there are no negotiations or agreements relating to intended
acquisitions or realisations which are discloseable under rule 13.23, neither is the
Board aware of any matter discloseable under the general obligation imposed by
rule 13.09, which is or may be of a price-sensitive nature.

Made by the order of the Board of the directors of which individually and jointly
accept responsibility for the accuracy of this statement.

By Order of the Board
Chevalier Pacific Holdings Limited
HO Sai Hou
Director

Hong Kong, 29" July, 2008

As at the date of this announcement, the Board of the Company comprises Dr. Chow Yei Ching
(Chairman), Mr. Chow Vee Tsung, Oscar (Managing Director), Mr. Kuok Hoi Sang, Miss Lily
Chow, Mr. Chang Wan Lung, Robert and Mr. Ho Sai Hou as executive directors and Mr. Shinichi
Yonehara, Mr. Wu King Cheong, Mr. Leung Kwong Kin and Mr. Lau Kai Shu, Frank as
independent non-executive directors.

* For identification purpose only




